
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 12, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Habitat for Humanity “Rock the Block” Presentation  

 

2. Minutes and Reports: 

A. Public Works (1/17/2019); Parks & Rec (1/16/19); Rivers and Trails Task Force (1/7/19); Public 

Safety (11/28/18)  

B. December 2018 Treasurers Report  

C. January 2019 Treasurers Report 

 

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. February 26, 2019 Council Minutes 

B. R-29-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 

Licenses  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-7-2019- Amending the zoning classification of 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI 

(Planning commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 2019)   SECOND READING  

 

6. O-8-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, 

Number of Land Uses per Building (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 

2019)          SECOND READING 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

7. R-30-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Dennis Pince to the Housing Authority 

 

8. R-31-2019- Annual Report-Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit  

 

9. R-32-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 

Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber 

of Commerce for Syttende Mai 2019 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)  

 

10. R-33-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Six Month Class 

“B” Fermented Malt Beverage License to Stoughton Merchants, Brett Klitzke, agent, located 

at 600 Kriedeman Dr. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)  

 

11. R-34-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s)  to issue a Class “B” 

Fermented Malt Beverage license and a “Class C” Wine License to Cold Coast LLC, d/b/a 51 

South, Trisha Brown Agent, located at 208 W Main St. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on 

February 27, 2019) 

 

12. O-9-2019- Amending Chapter 70-185 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 

Forty-eight Hour Parking by creating subsections 4, 5, and 6 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on 

February 27, 2019)        FIRST READING 

 

13. O-10-2019- Amending Chapter 70-191 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to three 

hour parking by creating subsection 5 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)             

          FIRST READING 
 

14. O-11-2019- Ordinance relating to electronic smoking devices and providing tobacco 

products to minors (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)     FIRST READING 

         

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 12, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Habitat for Humanity “Rock the Block” Presentation  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


A. Public Works (1/17/2019); Parks & Rec (1/16/19); Rivers and Trails Task Force (1/7/19); Public 


Safety (11/28/18)  


B. December 2018 Treasurers Report  


C. January 2019 Treasurers Report 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. February 26, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R-29-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-7-2019- Amending the zoning classification of 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI 


(Planning commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 2019)   SECOND READING  


 


6. O-8-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, 


Number of Land Uses per Building (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 


2019)          SECOND READING 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


7. R-30-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Dennis Pince to the Housing Authority 


 


8. R-31-2019- Annual Report-Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit  


 


9. R-32-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber 


of Commerce for Syttende Mai 2019 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)  


 


10. R-33-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Six Month Class 


“B” Fermented Malt Beverage License to Stoughton Merchants, Brett Klitzke, agent, located 


at 600 Kriedeman Dr. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)  


 


11. R-34-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s)  to issue a Class “B” 


Fermented Malt Beverage license and a “Class C” Wine License to Cold Coast LLC, d/b/a 51 


South, Trisha Brown Agent, located at 208 W Main St. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on 


February 27, 2019) 


 


12. O-9-2019- Amending Chapter 70-185 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


Forty-eight Hour Parking by creating subsections 4, 5, and 6 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on 


February 27, 2019)        FIRST READING 


 


13. O-10-2019- Amending Chapter 70-191 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to three 


hour parking by creating subsection 5 (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)             


          FIRST READING 
 


14. O-11-2019- Ordinance relating to electronic smoking devices and providing tobacco 


products to minors (Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019)     FIRST READING 


         


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








GET HELP WITH 
EXTERIOR HOME REPAIRS FOR 


ONLY $25!


Habitat for Humanity is coming to 
your neighborhood 


to Rock the Block with home repairs!


Hey, Stoughton 
Residents!







Habitat for Humanity of Dane County 


will be on your street on Friday, April 26 


to complete high-quality, low-cost 


exterior home repairs. Homeowners pay 


$25 and Habitat volunteers, overseen by 


trained professionals, can provide: 


• Exterior Painting 


• Landscaping & Yard Clean-Up 


• Gutter Cleaning & Repair 


 


To sign up visit 


habitatdane.org/RockTheBlock or 


contact Paul at 608.255.1549 or 


HomeRepair@habitatdane.org. Sign up 


by March 25 to guarantee your spot!


3101 Latham Dr.
Madison, WI 53713


Thank you to our sponsor:







Need a hand with home repairs?


Hey ,  Stoughton  res idents !  


                     Habitat for Humanity of Dane County is coming to the 


900 and 1000 blocks of Garden Ave., East, Clay, Hill, and 


E. South Streets to Rock the Block with low-cost exterior 


home repairs and maintenance!


 


 Get help with exterior home repairs 


and maintenance for only $25!







To sign up visit habitatdane.org/RockTheBlock or contact 


Paul at 608.255.1549 or HomeRepair@Habitatdane.org. 


 


Sign up by March 25 to guarantee your spot!


Habitat will be on your street on Friday, April 26 to 


complete high-quality, low-cost exterior repairs. 


Homeowners pay just $25 and Habitat volunteers, 


overseen by trained professionals, can provide:


Get help with exterior home repairs 


and maintenance for only $25!


Exterior Painting & Power Washing


Landscaping & Yard Clean-Up


Gutter Cleaning & Repair


Exterior Carpentry & Fence Repair 


Thank you to our sponsor:







Media Advisory 
Habitat’s Rock the Block 


 
 


Contact: Jenny Ballweg, jballweg@habitatdane.org, 608.255.1549, ext. 104 or 608.225.3157 


 


Habitat & Alliant Energy will “Rock the Block” in Stoughton  


(MADISON, Wis.) – After Rocking the Block in Sun Prairie’s Vandenburg Heights and 
the Morningside Ave. neighborhood on Madison’s east side, Habitat for Humanity of 
Dane County is excited to announce their next Rock the Block location – Stoughton! 


Thanks to program sponsor, Alliant Energy, Habitat volunteers will be helping 
homeowners on the 900 and 1000 blocks of Garden Ave., East, Clay, Hill & E. South 
Streets with exterior home repairs and maintenance. 


The one-day Rock the Block neighborhood volunteer project will be held on Friday, April 
26. The program aims to complete exterior repair and maintenance projects for as many 
owner-occupied homes as possible within the area. Work for the day is planned to 
include painting, power washing, landscaping, gutter cleaning, deck maintenance, fence 
repair and more.  


“We are thrilled to partner with Alliant Energy and give homeowners a hand with exterior 
repairs and clean up,” said Valerie Renk, CEO of Habitat for Humanity of Dane County. 
“There are 14 Habitat-built homes in Stoughton and we are excited for the chance to 
serve even more Stoughton homeowners through Rock the Block this Spring and the 
Habitat Home Repair program.” 


Homeowners in this area can contact Paul Sukenik at 608.255.1549 or email 
HomeRepair@habitatdane.org to sign up. Stoughton residents not in the neighborhood 
can also participate in Habitat’s Home Repair program. Visit habitatdane.org/Repairs for 
more information.   


## 
 
About Habitat for Humanity of Dane County 
At Habitat for Humanity of Dane County, families are offered a hand up, rather than a 
hand out. Through our volunteer network, generous donors and sales from our two 
Habitat ReStores, we’re helping families achieve strength, stability and self-reliance to 
build a better life through shelter. In Dane County alone, one in eight people lives in 
poverty, including 16% of all Dane County children. Learn more by calling 608.255.1549 
or visit www.habitatdane.org. 
 
About Alliant Energy 
Alliant Energy serves approximately 950,000 electric customers and 410,000 natural 
gas customers. The mission is to deliver the energy solutions and exceptional service 
that customers and communities count on – safely, efficiently and responsibly. 



http://www.habitatdane.org/



		01a-RocktheBlockPostcardFrontStoughton.pdf

		01b-RocktheBlockPostcardBackStoughton.pdf

		01c-RocktheBlockFlyerStoughton.pdf

		01d-Rock the Block News Release.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Annual Report – Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit 


  


 
Fiscal Impact: $0 


 
File Number: 


 
R-31-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 12, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton operates under the requirements of a State-issued stormwater 


discharge permit, and 


 


WHEREAS, the permit requires an Annual Report that documents relevant stormwater management 


activities in the City, and 


 


WHEREAS, the City has documented activities such as Public Education and Outreach, Illicit Discharge 


Detection and Elimination, Construction Site Pollutant Control, Post-Construction Stormwater 


Management, Pollution Prevention, and Storm Sewer System Mapping, and 


 


WHEREAS, the City maintains the website to inform the community about stormwater issues including 


the Annual Report, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Annual Report has been prepared by City staff for review, discussion and submittal; now 


therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby supports and authorizes 


the submittal of the Annual Report as presented. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2018 - Stormwater Permit Annual Report.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  March 5, 2019 


 


To:  Common Council  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Stormwater Annual Report – DNR General Permit No. WI S050075-2 


 


As an owner/operator of a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4), the City is required 


to submit an annual report to the Department of Natural Resources each year to report on 


activities for the previous calendar year.  The draft document is presented for your review and 


approval for submittal to the DNR.   


 


If you have any questions, please let me know. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 


 
 


    



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





Submittal of Annual Reports and other Compliance Documents for Municipal 


Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permits


NOTE: Missing or incomplete fields are highlighted at the bottom of each page.  You may save, close and return to your draft permit as often as necessary to complete 


your application.  After 120 days your draft is deleted.


Required Attachments and Supplemental Information 


Please complete the contents of each tab to submit your MS4 permit compliance document. The information 


included in this checklist is necessary for a complete submittal. A complete and detailed submittal will help us 


review about your MS4 permit document. To help us make a decision in the shortest amount of time possible, the 


following information must be submitted:


� Review related web site and instructions for Municipal storm water permit eReporting [Exit Form]


� Complete all required fields on the annual report form and upload required attachments


� Attach the following items as appropriate using the attachments tab above


a. Construction Site Pollution Control Annual Report Summary


b. Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Annual Report Summary


c. Leaf and Yard Waste Management


d. Municipal Cooperation Attachment


e. Municipal Facility Inspections


f. Pollution Prevention Annual Report Summary


g. Post-Construction Storm Water Management Annual Report Summary


h. Public Education and Outreach Annual Report Summary 


i. Public Involvement and Participation Annual Report Summary


j. Storm Water Consortium/Group Report


k. Storm Sewer System Map Annual Report Attachment


l. Storm Water Quality Management Annual Report Attachment


m. TMDL Attachment


n. Winter Road Maintenance


o. Other Annual Report Attachment


� Sign and Submit form


Reporting Information 


 Submittal Type: Annual Report


 Project Name: Stoughton Annual Storm Water Report


County: Dane


Municipality: Stoughton City


Facility Number: 30925


Reporting Year: 2018


Annual Report







Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Note: Compliance items must be submitted using the Attachments tab.


Municipal Contact Information- Complete


Notice: Pursuant to s. NR 216.07(8), Wis. Adm. Code, an owner or operator of a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) is 


required to submit an annual report to the Department of Natural Resources (Department) by March 31 of each year to report on 


activities for the previous calendar year (“reporting year”). This form is being provided by the Department for the user’s convenience for 


reporting on activities undertaken in each reporting year of the permit term. Personal information collected will be used for 


administrative purposes and may be provided to the extent required by Wisconsin’s Open Records Law [ss. 19.31-19.39, Wis. Stats.].


Municipality Information 


Name of Municipality Stoughton City


Facility ID # or (FIN): 30925


Updated Information: Check to update mailing address information      


Mailing Address: 381 East Main Street


Mailing Address 2:


City: Stoughton


State: Wisconsin


Zip Code:  xxxxx  or xxxxx-xxxx53589


Primary Municipal Contact Person  (Authorized Representative for MS4 Permit)


The “Authorized Representative” or “Authorized Municipal Contact” includes the municipal 


official that was charged with compliance and oversight of the permit conditions, and has 


signature authority for submitting permit documents to the Department (i.e., Mayor, 


Municipal Administrator, Director of Public Works, City Engineer).


Select to create new  primary contact 


First Name: Rodney


Last Name: Scheel


Select to update  current contact information  


Title: Director of Planning


Mailing Address: 381 E Main St


Mailing Address 2:


City: Stoughton


State: WI


Zip Code: xxxxx  or xxxxx-xxxx53589


Phone Number: Ext: xxx-xxx-xxxx608-873-6619


Email: rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us


Additional Contacts Information (Optional)  


 I&E Program     


 IDDE Program   







1. Does the municipality rely on another entity to satisfy some of the permit requirements?  If yes, enter entity 


name (government, consultant, group/organization).


 Yes    No 


2. Has there been any changes to the municipality’s participation in group efforts towards permit compliances (i.e., 


the municipality has added or dropped consortium membership)?


 Yes    No   


Individual with responsibility for:


(Check all that apply)


 IDDE Response Procedure Manual  


 Municipal-wide Water Quality Plan  


 Ordinances


 Pollution Prevention Program  


 Post-Construction Program  


 Winter roadway maintenance


First Name:


Last Name:


Title:


Mailing Address:


Mailing Address 2:


City:


State:


Zip Code: xxxxx  or xxxxx-xxxx


Phone Number: Ext: xxx-xxx-xxxx


Email:


Missing Information







Minimum Control Measures- Section 1 : 


a. Complete the following information on Public Education and Outreach Activities related to storm 


water. Select the Mechanism that best describes how the topic message was conveyed to your 


population. Use the Add Activity to add multiple Mechanisms. For Quantity, choose the range for the 


number of Mechanisms chosen (i.e., number of workshops, events). 


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7.


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Complete


1. Public Education and Outreach


Topic: Detection and elimination of illicit discharges


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Active distribution of print media 


(mailings, newsletters, etc)


100 + 100 + Yes  No


Website 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


Passive print media (brochures at front 


desk, posters, etc.)


1 - 9 10 - 19 Yes  No


Educational activities (School 


presentations, summer camps, etc)


1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


   


Topic: Management of materials that may cause storm water pollution from 


automobiles, pet waste, household hazardous waste and household practices


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Active distribution of print media 


(mailings, newsletters, etc)


100 + 100 + Yes  No


Website 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


  


Topic: Beneficial onsite reuse of leaves and grass clippings/proper use of lawn and 


garden fertilizers and pesticides


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)







Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Active distribution of print media 


(mailings, newsletters, etc)


100 + 100 + Yes  No


Website 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


  


Topic: Management of stream banks and shorelines by riparian landowners to 


minimize erosion and restore and enhance the ecological value of waterways


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Did not focus on this topic this reporting 


year


Select... Select... Yes  No


Topic: Infiltration of residential storm water runoff from rooftop downspouts, 


driveways and sidewalks 


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Active distribution of print media 


(mailings, newsletters)


100 + 100 + Yes  No


Website 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


Workshops 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


 


Topic: Inform and where appropriate educate those responsible for the design, 


installation, and maintenance of construction site erosion control practices and 


storm water management facilities on how to design, install and maintain the 


practices


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached 
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Direct one-on-one communication 10 - 19 10 - 19 Yes  No










Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other: 


Select all applicable audiences targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


b. Brief Public Education and Outreach program information for inclusion in the Annual Report.    If 


your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach supplemental information on the attachments 


page.


 


Topic: Identify businesses and activities that may pose a storm water contamination 


concern, and where appropriate, educate specific audiences on methods of storm 


water pollution prevention


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached 
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Did not focus on this topic this reporting 


year


Select... Select... Yes  No


Topic: Promote environmentally sensitive land development designs by developers 


and designers, including green infrastructure and low impact development


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached 
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Direct one-on-one communication 1 - 9 1 - 9 Yes  No








Topic: Other  (describe): 


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Select... Select... Select... Yes  No


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Minimum Control Measures - Section 2 : 


a. Describe how the municipality has kept the following local officials and municipal staff aware 


of the municipal storm water discharge permit programs and its requirements.


Elected Officials


Municipal Officials


Appropriate Staff ( such as operators, Department heads, and those that interact with public)


b. Complete the following information on Public Involvement Activities related to storm water. Select 


the mechanism that best describes how the topic message was conveyed to your population. Use the 


Add Activity to add multiple mechanisms. For Quantity, choose the range for number Mechanisms 


chosen (i.e., number of workshops, events). 


Select all applicable participants targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable participants targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Complete


2. Public Involvement and Participation


See summary on the attachments page.


See summary on the attachments page.


See summary on the attachments page.


Topic: Storm Water Management Plan and/or updates


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Presentation of Storm Water Information 1 - 9 100 + Yes  No


Government Event (Public Hearing, 


Council Meeting, etc)


1 - 9 50 - 99 Yes  No


 


Topic: Storm water related ordinance and/or updates


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Website 1 - 9 20 - 49 Yes  No


  










Select all applicable participants targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable participants targeted for this topic.


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


Select all applicable participants targeted for this topic .


Agricultural Contractors  General Public  Public Employees  Residential  School Groups 


Business Developers Industries Restaurants Other:


c. Brief Public Involvement and Participation program information for inclusion in the Annual Report.  


  If your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach supplemental information on the 


attachments page.


Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Topic: MS4 Annual Report


Mechanism Quantity


(optional)


Est. People Reached


(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Government Event (Public Hearing, 


Council Meeting, etc)


1 - 9 50 - 99 Yes  No


Website 1 - 9 50 - 99 Yes  No


 


Topic: Volunteer Opportunities


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Public Workshop 1 - 9 20 - 49 Yes  No


Other hands-on event 1 - 9 20 - 49 Yes  No


  


Topic: Other (describe) :  


Mechanism Quantity
(optional)


Est. People Reached
(optional)


Regional Effort?
(optional)


Select... Select... Select... Yes  No


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.







Minimum Control Measures - Section 3 : 


Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Minimum Control Measures - Section 4 : 


Complete


3. Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination


a. How many total outfalls does the municipality have? 81 Unsure


b. How many outfalls did the municipality evaluate as part 


of their routine ongoing field screening program?
0 Unsure


c. From the municipality's routine screening, how many 


were confirmed illicit discharges?
0 Unsure


d. How many illicit discharge complaints did the 


municipality receive?
0 Unsure


e. From the complaint received, how many were 


confirmed illicit discharges?
0 Unsure


f. How many of the identified Illicit discharges did the 


municipality eliminate in the reporting year?
0 Unsure


g. How many of the following enforcement mechanisms did the municipality 


use to enforce its illicit discharge ordinance? Check all that apply and 


enter the number of each used in the reporting year.


Unsure


Verbal Warning 0


Written Warning (including email) 0


Notice of Violation 0


Civil Penalty/ Citation 0


No Enforcement Action Taken 0


Additional Information: 


h. Brief Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination program information for inclusion in 


the Annual Report.   If your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach 


supplemental information on the attachments page.


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Complete


4. Construction Site Pollutant Control


a. How many total construction sites were active at any point 


in the reporting year?
65 Unsure


b. How many construction sites did the municipality issue 


permits for in the reporting year?
35 Unsure


c. Do the above numbers include sites <1 acre? Yes No Unsure







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Minimum Control Measures - Section 5 : 


d. How many erosion control inspections did the municipality 


complete in the reporting year?
317 Unsure


e. What types of enforcement actions does the municipality have available 


to compel compliance with the regulatory mechanism? Check all that 


apply and enter the number of each used in the reporting year.


Unsure


 Verbal Warning 110


 Written Warning (including email) 8


 Notice of Violation 0


 Civil Penalty/ Citation 0


 Stop Work Order 0


 Forfeiture of Deposit 0


 No Authority


 Other - Describe below


f. Brief Construction Site Pollutant Control program information for inclusion in the 


Annual Report .  If your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach 


supplemental information on the attachments page.


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Complete


5. Post-Construction Storm Water Management


a. How many new construction sites with new structural storm 


water management practices* have received local 


approvals ?  
*Structural practices, techniques or devices employed to avoid or minimize soil, 


sediment or pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the state (such as ponds, 


swales, infiltration basins, permeable pavement, catch basin sumps, etc.)


8 Unsure


b. How many privately owned storm water facility inspections 


were completed in the reporting year ?
235 Unsure


c. What types of enforcement actions does the municipality have 


available to compel compliance with the regulatory mechanism?  


Check all that apply and enter the number of each used in the 


reporting year.


Unsure


 Verbal Warning 0







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


 Written Warning (including email) 2


 Notice of Violation 1


 Civil Penalty/ Citation 2


 Forfeiture of Deposit 0


 Complete Maintenance 0


 Bill Responsible Party 0


 No Authority


 Other - Describe below


d. Brief Post-Construction Storm Water Management program information for inclusion 


in the Annual Report .   If your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach 


supplemental information on the attachments page.


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Minimum Control Measures - Section 6 : Complete


6. Pollution Prevention


Storm Water Management Facility Inspections (ponds, biofilters, etc.)    Not Applicable


a. Enter the total number of municipally owned or operated 


structural storm water facilities ?
29 Unsure


b. How many new municipally owned storm water facilities were 


installed in the reporting year ?
5 Unsure


c. How many municipally owned storm water devices were inspected 


in the reporting year?
29 Unsure


d. What elements are looked at during  inspections (200 character 


limit)? 


Signs of illicit discharge, Sediment runoff, broken infrastructure, Oil sheen in wet 


basins, Visible pollution, Bank erosion, Noticeable odors, Litter or Garbage in BMP’s


e. How many of these facilities required maintenance? 9 Unsure


Public Works Yards & Other Municipally Owned Properties (SWPPP Plan Review)  Not Applicable


f. How many inspections of municipal properties been conducted in 


the reporting year?
1 Unsure







g. Have amendments to the SWPPPs been made?           Yes No  Unsure


h. If yes, describe what changes have been made (200 character limit): 


Collection Services - Street Sweeping / Cleaning Program  Not Applicable


i. Did the municipality conduct street sweeping/cleaning during the reporting year?


Yes  No Unsure


j. If known, how many tons of material was removed? 469 Unsure


k. Does the municipality have a low hazard exemption for this 


material?  


Yes No


l. If street cleaning is identified as a storm water best management practice in the 


pollutant loading analysis, was street cleaning completed at the assumed frequency?


Yes


No - Explain


Not Applicable


Collection Services - Catch Basin Sump Cleaning Program  Not Applicable


m. Did the municipality conduct catch basin sump cleaning during the reporting year?


Yes  No Unsure


n. How many catch basin sumps were cleaned in the reporting year? Unsure


o. If known, how many tons of material was collected? Unsure


p. Does the municipality have a low hazard exemption for this 


material? 


Yes No 


q. If catch basin sump cleaning is identified as a storm water best management 


practice in the pollutant loading analysis, was cleaning completed at the assumed 


frequency?


Yes


No - Explain  


Not Applicable


Collection Services - Leaf Collection Program  Not Applicable


r. Does the municipality conduct curbside leaf collection? Yes  No 


Unsure


s. Does the municipality notify homeowners about pickup? Yes  No 


Unsure


t. Where are the residents directed to store the leaves for collection?


Pile on terrace  Pile in street  Bags on terrace  Unsure


Other - Describe  


u. What is the frequency of collection? 







Collect 3 times in April and at least 7 times 


for October and November


v. Is collection followed by street sweeping/cleaning? Yes  No 


Unsure


*Note: We are requesting information that goes beyond the reporting year, answer the best you can.


       Liquids (gallons) (ex. brine)


 ab. Brief Pollution Prevention program information for inclusion in the Annual Report .    If your response exceeds the 


200 character limit, attach supplemental information on the attachments page.


Winter Road Management  Not Applicable


w. How many lane-miles of roadway is the municipality 


responsible for doing snow and ice control?
Unsure117


x. Provide amount of de-icing products used by month last winter season?


Solids (tons) (ex. sand, or salt-sand)


Product Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Salt 0 29 52 151 213 43


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Brine 0 235 385 850 1771 286


y. Was salt applying machinery calibrated in the reporting year? Yes  No 


Unsure


z. Have municipal personnel attended salt reduction strategy 


training in the reporting year?


Yes  No 


Unsure


If yes, describe what training was provided (200 character limit):


Annual In-house snow and ice operations training


When:      How many attended:October 2018 14


Internal (Staff) Education & Communication


aa. Has training or education on SWPPPs for municipal facilities 


been held for municipal or other personnel?


Yes  No 


Unsure


If yes, describe what training was provided  (200 character limit):


Discussed containment of contaminants when working at Public Works Facility and special 


concern due to close proximity to Yahara River.


When:     How many attended:  Spring 2018 15


See summary on the attachments page.


Missing Information







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Minimum Control Measures - Section 7 : 


Note: For the minimum control measures, you must fill out all questions in sections 1 through 7


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Complete


7. Storm Sewer System Map


a. Did the municipality update their storm sewer map this year? Yes No 


Unsure


If yes, check the areas the map items that got updated or changed:


 Storm water treatment facilities


 Storm pipes


 Vegetated swales


 Outfalls


 Other - Describe below


We did not update our storm sewer system map but have retained record drawings for projects and will include i...


b. Brief Storm Sewer System Map information for inclusion in the Annual Report.   If 


your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach supplemental information 


on the attachments page.


We plan to make updates to our storm sewer system map in 2019.







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Final Evaluation -


Fiscal Analysis


Complete the fiscal analysis table provided below. For municipalities that do not break out funding 


into permit program elements, please enter the monetary amount to your best estimate of what 


funding may be going towards these programs.


Element:  Public Education and Outreach


Element:  Public Involvement and Participation


Element:  Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 


Element:  Construction Site Pollutant Control 


Element:   Post-Construction Storm Water Management


Element:   Pollution Prevention


Element:  Storm Water Quality Management


Element:  Storm Sewer System Map 


Missing Information


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Complete


Annual 


Expenditure


Reporting Year


Budget


Reporting Year


Budget


Upcoming Year


Source of Funds


14923 2018 15116 Storm water utility


32320 2018 28290 Storm water utility


18131 2018 15417 Storm water utility


29692 2018 32564 Storm water utility


41128 2018 42246 Storm water utility


177250 2018 154691 Storm water utility


63939 2018 57338 Storm water utility


6351 2018 5495 Storm water utility


Other (describe)







Please provide a justification for a "0" entered in the Fiscal Analysis


Water Quality


a: Were there any known water quality improvements in the receiving waters to which the 


municipality’s storm sewer system directly discharges to?   


Yes  No Unsure          If Yes, explain below:


b : Were there any known water quality degradation in the receiving waters to which the 


municipality’s storm sewer system directly discharges to?


Yes  No Unsure          If Yes, explain below:


c: Have any of the receiving waters that the municipality discharges to been added to the impaired 


waters list during the reporting year?


Yes No  Unsure


d: Has the municipality evaluated their storm water practices to reduce the pollutants of concern?


Yes  No  Unsure


Additional Information


Based on the municipality’s storm water program evaluation, describe any proposed changes to the 


municipality’s storm water program.   If your response exceeds the 200 character limit, attach 


supplemental information on the attachments page.


Select...







Form 3400-224 (09/17)


Requests for Assistance on Understanding Permit Programs


Would the municipality like the Department to contact them about providing more information on 


understanding any of the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Permit programs? 


Please select all that apply:


Public Education and Outreach 


Public Involvement


Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination


Construction Site Pollutant Control


Post-Construction Storm Water Management


Pollution Prevention


Storm Water Quality Management


Storm Sewer System Map


Water Quality Concerns


Compliance Schedule Items Due


MS4 Program Evaluation


Missing Information


Do not close your work until you SAVE.







Required Attachments and Supplemental Information 


Upload Required Attachments (15 MB per file limit) - Help reduce file size and trouble shoot file uploads


*Required Item


Note: To replace an existing file, use the 'Click here to attach file ' link or press the to delete an item.


Attach Documents


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Any other MS4 program information for inclusion in the Annual Report may be attached on here. Use 


the Add Additional Attachments to add multiple documents.


AR_EOFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterPublicOutreachSummary.pdf


AR_EOFIN


File Attachment
2018WebsiteMaterials.pdf


AR_EOFIN


File Attachment
TowerTimesArticlesusedin2018.pdf


AR_SWGroupReportFIN


File Attachment
MAMSWaP-IEWorkplan-Updates.pdf


AR_SWGroupReportFIN


File Attachment
MAMSWaP-Minutes.pdf


AR_SWGroupReportFIN


File Attachment
YaharaWinsAnnualReport.pdf


AR_SWGroupReportFIN


File Attachment
YaharaWinsMinutes.pdf


AR_IPFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterPublicInvolvementandParticipation-


MeasuresSection2.pdf


AR_TMDLFIN







(To remove additional items, use your cursor to hover over the attachment section. When the drop down arrow appears, select remove 


item)


File Attachment
StormwaterQualityManagementPlanPresentationToCouncil.pdf


AR_IDDEFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterIllicitDischargeDetectionandElimination.pdf


AR_CSPCFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterConstructionSitePollutantControl.pdf


AR_PCSSWFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterPostConstructionSitePollutantControl.pdf


AR_PPFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterPollutionPrevention.pdf


AR_SWMapFIN


File Attachment
StormwaterOutfallsSchedule.pdf


AR_WintRdMainFIN


File Attachment
2018WinterEventLogSheet.pdf


AR_OtherFIN


File Attachment
2018StormwaterProgamChanges.pdf


Missing Information


Draft and Share PDF Report with Municipality's Governing Body. 


Press the button below to create a PDF.  The PDF will be sent to the email address associated with the WAMS ID that 


is signed in.  After the annual report has been approved by the governing body, you will have to come back to the MS4 


eReporting system to submit the report to the DNR.


Draft and Share PDF Report with Municipality's Governing Body







Steps to Complete the signature process


1. Read and Accept the Terms and Conditions


2. Press the Submit and Send to the DNR button


NOTE: For security purposes all email correspondence will be sent to the address you used when 


registering your WAMS ID. This may be a different email than that provided in the application. For 


information on your WAMS account click HERE .


Terms and Conditions


Certification: I hereby certify that I am an authorized representative of the municipality covered 


under Stoughton City  MS4 Permit for which this annual report or other compliance document is 


being submitted, and that the information contained in this submittal and all attachments were 


gathered and prepared under my direction or supervision. Based on my inquiry of the person or 


persons under my direction or supervision involved in the preparation of this document, to the best 


of my knowledge, the information is true, accurate, and complete. I further certify that the 


municipality’s governing body or delegated representatives have reviewed or been apprised of the 


contents of this annual report. I understand that Wisconsin law provides severe penalties for 


submitting false information.


Signee (must check current role prior to accepting terms and conditions)


 Authorized municipal contact using WAMS ID.


 Delegation of Signature Authority ( Form  3400-220 ) for agent signing on the behalf of the 


authorized municipal contact.


 Agent seeking to share this item with authorized municipal contact (authorized municipal 


contact must get WAMS id and complete signature).


After providing the final authorized signature, the system will send an email to the authorized party and any agents.  This email will 


include a copy to the final read only version of this application. 


Do not close your work until you SAVE.


Sign and Submit Your Application


Authorized Signature.


I accept the above


       terms and conditions.





		08a-R- 2019 - Stormwater Permit Annual Report.pdf

		08b-Council 3-5-2019 - Annual Stormwater Report.pdf

		08c-Draft Annual Report for City Review.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Syttende 


Mai 2019 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019 


 
  


File Number:  R-32-2019 
 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 12, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Syttende Mai Beer Gardens. 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 27, 2019 to consider the terms of 


the Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event 


License, and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 











hlicht

Text Box

   

















































































		09a-R-  -2019 Approving a Temp Class B and Special Event for the Chamber for Syttende Mai.pdf

		09b-Syttende Mai Application.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Six Month Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


License to Stoughton Merchants Baseball. 


 


Committee Action:       Public Safety approved 3-0 on February 27, 2019 
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-33-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 12, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage License for Stoughton Merchant’s Baseball; and  


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 27, 2019 to consider the terms of 


the liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety 


committee, recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


License to Stoughton Merchants Baseball. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

  









		10a-R-  2019- Approving a Class B License for Stoughton Merchants.pdf

		10b-Stoughton Merchants Liquor License Application.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


license and a “Class C” Wine License to Cold Coast, LLC, Trisha Brown, agent, d/b/a 51 South located 


at 208 W Main Street  


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommended approval 3-0 on February 27, 2019 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-34-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   March 12, 2019 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage License and a “Class C” Wine License from Cold Coast, LLC, Trisha Brown, agent, 


d/b/a 51 South located at 208 W Main Street; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on February 27, 2019 to consider the terms of the 


liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety Committee, 


approval. Now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


License and a “Class C” Wine License to Cold Coast, LLC, Trisha Brown, agent, d/b/a 51 South 


located at 208 W Main Street.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim, Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

  







hlicht

Text Box

 



hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

  







hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

   







hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

  





		11a-R-  -2019 Approving a Class B Beer and Class C Wine License for 51 South.pdf

		11b-Cold Coast, LLC Liquor License Application.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-185 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Forty-eight-hour parking by 


creating subsections 4, 5, and 6. 


Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends  


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-9-2019 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


March 12, 2019 


March 26, 2019 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


              Sec. 70-185. – Forty-eight-hour Parking. 


 


    No vehicle shall be parked or left standing for longer than 48 hours at the following locations: 


(1) The north municipal parking lot (Block 21 original plat) excluding the first three rows of parking stalls 


adjacent to and north of the alley.  


        (2) The south municipal parking lot (Block 22 original plat) excluding the first two rows of parking stalls   


              adjacent to and south of the alley.  


 


        (3) The Sixth Street municipal parking lot (corner of Jefferson Street and Sixth Street).  


 


        (4) The municipal parking lot on the west side of the 300 Block of S. Fourth Street (Library lot). 


 


        (5) The municipal parking lot at 209 W. Washington Street (Senior Center) 


 


        (6) The municipal parking lot at the northeast corner of S. Fourth Street and East Main Street. 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-191 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to three hour parking by creating 


subsection 5 


Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends  


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-10-2019 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


March 12, 2019 


March 26, 2019 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


            Sec. 70-191. - Three-hour customer parking. 


     No vehicle shall be parked or left standing for longer than three hours between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and  


     5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, at the following locations:  


            (1) For the ten parking stalls behind the tenants' building of the new Senior Center located at 248 West   


Main Street for use by customers and clients of tenants 


 


           (2) The first three rows of parking stalls adjacent to and north of the alley in the north municipal parking lot 


in Block 21, original plat of the city.  


 


          (3) The first two rows of parking stalls adjacent to and south of the alley in the south municipal parking lot in 


Block 22, original plat of the city.  


 


          (4) The municipal parking lot on the west side of the 300 block of South Fourth Street.  


          (5) The municipal parking lot at 209 W. Washington Street (Senior Center lot) 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 
 








  


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 50 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to electronic smoking devices and 


providing tobacco products to minors. 


Committee Action:     


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-11-2019 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


March 12, 2019 


March 26, 2019 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The use of tobacco products or electronic smoking devices is hazardous to human 


health. 


 


B. The City should prohibit the possession and use of tobacco products and electronic 


smoking devices by minors, and prohibit the delivery of such products and devices to 


minors. 


 


C. The City should prohibit the use of electronic smoking devices wherever smoking is 


prohibited under Wisconsin law. 


 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


does ordain as follows: 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


1. Section 50-3(g) of the Code of Ordinances is amended to provide as follows:  


 


Smoking, and use of electronic smoking devices, prohibited in certain places.  


 


Smoking, and use of electronic smoking devices, are is prohibited in any city-owned 


vehicle. 


 


2. Section 50-5(l) of the Code of Ordinances is amended to provide as follows: 


 


Use of tobacco products or electronic smoking devices prohibited on school property.  


 


Use of cigarette or tobacco products or electronic smoking devices are prohibited on the 


premises or property, indoors or outdoors, of any school, including public or private 


school.  


 


3. Section 50-11 of the Code of Ordinances is amended to provide as follows: 


 


50-11. – Possession, and use or sale of cigarettes, and tobacco products or electronic 


smoking devices  and sale of cigarettes and tobacco products. 


 







  


The provisions of Wis. Stats. §§ 134.66 and 254.92 and all amendments thereto, 


exclusive of any provisions therein relating to the penalties to be imposed or punishment 


for violations of such statute, pertaining to the possession and use of cigarettes and 


tobacco products, is adopted in its entirety by reference. 


 


In addition, it shall be unlawful for any person to purchase for or provide an electronic 


smoking device to any person who is under the age of eighteen (18) years. For the purposes 


of this Chapter, “electronic smoking device” means any device that a person can use for 


inhaling vapor or aerosol, and any substance that can be used with such a device. The term 


includes, but is not limited to, e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-pipes, e-hookahs, vape pens, and 


substances that can be used with such devices. 


 


Furthermore, it shall be unlawful for any person under the age of eighteen (18) years to 


purchase or possess electronic smoking devices, or to misrepresent their identity or age, or 


to use any false or altered identification for the purpose of purchasing or possessing 


electronic smoking devices. The possession by a person under the age of eighteen (18) 


years under the direct supervision of the parent or legal guardian of such person in the 


privacy of the parent's or guardian's home shall not be prohibited.  


 


Finally, it shall be unlawful for any person to use electronic smoking devices wherever 


smoking is prohibited under Wis. Stat. § 101.123. 


 


4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to 


law. 


 


The above ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


regular meeting held on ___________, 2019. 


 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


By:  _____________________________ 


Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


By:  _____________________________ 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


APPROVED:    


 


PUBLISHED:    








 


 


Public Works Committee  
Thursday, January 17, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Sid Boersma, Tom Majewski and Matt Bartlett  


Absent/Excused: Lisa Reeves 


Staff:  Mayor Swadley, Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:   
 
Call to Order:  Bartlett called the meeting to order @ 6:15 


1) Communications:   Hebert reported:  


 None 
 


Old Business: 


 


2) Public Works Facility Update:  Hebert did not report out due to short time frame for this 
meeting. 


3) Reports:   Erdahl did not report out. 


 


New Business: 


 


4)    Approve December 3, 2018 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma, seconded by 
Majewski to approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes) 


 


5)    Discussion and Direction from the Public Works Committee to Direct Staff to Revise the 
Sidewalk Policy:  Tabled to February Meeting. 


    


6) Discussion and Possible Action to Allow for an Annual Lump Sum Payment from Other 
Municipalities to Allow their Residents to use the City of Stoughton Yard Waste and 
Compost Facility:  Hebert stated that the Town of Dunkirk approached the city regarding the 
possibility of receiving an annual lump sum payment from the Township for their residents to 
the use the City’s new yard waste/compost facility.  The residents would not be charged the 
$25.00 annual fee that will be going into effect for 2019.   


 Hebert analyzed the last three (3) years information on Dunkirk users which was 
approximately 165 users per year.  If multiplied by $25.00 the amount would be $4,125.00 – a 
net gain to the city.  The residents may not want to pay this on their own as they have been 
using the site for free in exchange for the city to use the land.   


 Other municipalities will also be welcome to take advantage of this option.  Some residents in 
the past have the city the $20.00 fee to use the site despite the fact that the townships have 
their own facilities. 


 Hebert is recommending that the city allow the lump sum payment and that the site attend 
continue to track the usage of the Dunkirk residents for future lump sum payments. 


  







 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Majewski to accept the lump sum plan as proposed 
with an annual review and the payment being received by Friday, March 29, 2019.   


 


 Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes) 


 


 This motion will be sent for review to the Finance Committee and then on to the 
Common Council in February. 


 


7) Discussion on Future Meeting Location for the Public Works Committee:  Committee 
decided the February Meeting will be held at the new Public Works Facility.  


 


8) Future Agenda Items:   Downtown Parking, Discussion creation of an Ordinance for non-
motorized vehicles for ROW 


 


 Moved by Boersma seconded by Majewski to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant –. 1/22/18 







 
 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
January 16, 2018  
6:00 PM  
Stoughton City Hall, Ed Overland Room  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus, Jim Bricker, Emily Bahr 
 
1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 


2. Approval of Minutes from December 18, 2018 


Motion to approve the minutes as presented by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello.  
 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
3. Communications 


Directors Report-Duranczyk thanked Director Glynn for the report. 


4. Kettle Park West Phase II Parkland (Discussion & Possible Action) 


Jim Bricker and Dennis Steinkraus presented updated conceptual plan for Phase 2 KPW 


Questions revolved around park dedication acreage calculation and future phases. Overall positive 


reaction to the conceptual plan. 


5. Mandt Park Master Plan RFP (Discussion & Possible Action) 
Suggestions were made to correct spelling, changing completion date, integration with RDA project 


and conceptual ideas. 


6. Sediment Sampling RFP (Discussion & Possible Action) 


Discussed scope of testing area and potential contaminants. Suggestions were made to correct 


spelling, changing completion date. 


7. Review of Park Impact Fees (Discussion & Possible Action) 


Glynn shared studies with fee from other communities. Committee directed Glynn to bring Nordic 


Ridge park plan cost to future meeting. 


 


8. Prioritization of Future Park Land &Trails Future (Discussion & Possible Action) 


Discussion about available land for potential new park areas or expansion.  


Alderperson Hirsch will bring maps to next meeting. 


9. Future Agenda Items 


Rotary Park bathroom RFP updates, Park Impact Fees 


 
Motion at 8:10 to adjourn by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello.  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
 







River and Trails Task Force Committee Meeting- January 7, 2019 
 
Present:  Jon Lewis, Sandra Black, Nancy Hagen, Bob Diebel, Ralph Erickson, Councilperson Phil 
Caravello, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 


1. Meeting called to order at 5:32 pm 
2. Motion by Sandra seconded by Jon to approve the November 5 minutes. Carried 
3. Communications: 
Whitewater park:  Next step will be to sample sediments in the mill pond to check for 
contamination. After that analysis, there will be a hydraulic analysis looking at water level flows and 
change of water levels. Dan will apply for Stewardship Grant to cover riverbank restoration and to 
costs for pedestrian bridge going over Yahara River from Mandt Park. 
Yahara River Trail:  Dan met with Darren Marsh to get suggestions on how to expedite continuation 
of trail heading west behind hospital to Coopers Causeway.  IKI will be first easement to get in 
writing.  Other two easements will initially be handled through informal meetings. 
KPW (Kettle Park West) Multi- use trail systems have been designated in newest Plat leading to a 
neighborhood park. Very nice improvement. 
New business: 
4. Spring cleanup will take place on April 27, 2019.  Hagen will contact scouts, tower times, and the 


hub. Bob and Dan will organize maps and workers. 
5. New member suggested by Phil who will contact the interested party. We will revisit next 


meeting. 
6. New agenda items: 


Re-visit easement to Dunkirk park.   
New member. 


7. Motion by Phil seconded by Bob to adjourn at 6:20. Carried  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Nancy Hagen 


 







  


CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  


FEBRUARY 12, 2019@ 6:00 PM  


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present 


Denise Duranczyk, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Absent and Excused 


Pat O’Connor 


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Finance Director Friedl, and Planning Director Scheel  


 


Call to Order 


Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 


 


Communications 


None 


 


Reports 


None 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the January 22, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve the January 22, 2019 minutes. Motion 


carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action authorizing Director of Planning & Development to 


negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of 


Stoughton for 2019 Street and Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the 


projects. 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to recommend to council. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding increasing the Senior Center HVAC 


automation system budget by $10,000 (2018 carryover project) and replacing a failed air 


handling unit totaling $25,000 which was not originally budgeted for in 2019 


Motion by Johnson, second by Jenson to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 4-


0. 


 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding use of excess fund balance in the Construction 







Fund (Fund 400). 


 2019 Stormwater Projects 


 Minimum Balance Determination 


 Debt Service Smoothing 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to recommend proposed changes to the council. 


Motion carried 4-0.  


 


The Committee directed Director Friedl to update the Debt Management Policy.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding not implementing GASB 75 as it pertains to the 


2018 audited financial statements. 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to only implement if the auditors deem the numbers 


immaterial. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing and directing the proper City 


official(s) to enter into an agreement with Resource Engineering Associates, Inc. (REA) 


to install a groundwater monitoring well and continuous sampling/monitoring for the 


first three quarters of 2019 at the property located at 216 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI 


53589. 


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Jenson to recommend that council enter into the agreement 


with REA for the first 3 quarter of 2019. Motion carried 4-0.  


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Johnson to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 28, 2018  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Chair, Greg Jenson, Alderpersons Kathleen Tass Johnson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Riley, 
Mayor Swadley, Police Chief Greg Leck, and EMS Director Schimelpfenig. 


Guests:   


Call to Order:  Chair Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   


Communications:  Chief Leck gave a brief update on the E. Academy Street traffic 
concerns.  This included contact with Stoughton Trailers, Public Works, and discussion 
regarding limiting parking on portions of the street. 


Chief Leck also updated the Committee on the latest round of Alcohol Compliance checks.  
11 of 24 placed checked failed and sold to the underage person.  Leck will be following up 
with the City Attorney to determine the best course of action going forward. 


Old Business:  


None 


New Business 


2. Minutes of 10-24-18:   Moved by; O’Connor 2nd By Riley, to approve the minutes of 
10-24-18.                                    Motion carried:  5-0  


3. Discussion and possible action regarding EMS Billing Reduction Requests 


Director Schimelpfenig explained that every year there are maybe 3-6 requests for 
reductions in service bills, where people just do not have means to pay.  Schimelpfenig 
stated that in the past, with the Mayor’s permission she either has reduced the bills or 
wrote them off after confirming that the patient was just not able to pay.   


Schimelpfenig stated that she was looking for authority to continue this process and 
also a procedure with guidelines that she could use to identify those that truly can’t 
pay.  Alderperson Riley stated that he absolutely agreed that there should be a 
hardship program.  Alderperson O’Connor also agreed and stated that other 
departments have a system in place for write offs. Schimelpfenig stated that Madison 
has a policy and uses an adjustable poverty chart as a guideline.   Schimelpfenig 
stated that she would be willing to draft a policy. 


The Committee then directed Schimelpfenig to put together a policy and bring it back 
to the Committee for approval.  


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Change of Agent for Pick-n-Save. 


           Motion by O’Connor to Approve and recommend to council, 2nd by Johnson.  


           No further discussion.  Motion carried 5-0 


            







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 2 
 


5.   Future agenda items:  Leck requested adding a discussion about downtown 
parking enforcement.  Leck explained that he has been receiving both positive and 
negative responses since the department stepped up parking enforcement with the 
new CSO position.  Leck advised that he would just like to review with the committee 
the enforcement options. 


Public Notification System as inquired by Alderperson Johnson. 


Food Carts/Special Event Licensing 


E. Academy Street safety 


Police Auxiliary/Reserve Personnel 


EMS Billing 


Downtown Parking Enforcement 


Moved by O’Connor, 2nd By Riley to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.  Carried unanimously.   


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
Greg Leck, Chief of Police 





		01-PW January 17, 2019 Minutes.pdf

		02-Park & Rec minutes 1-16-19.pdf

		03-RTTF Minutees 1-7-19.pdf

		04-Finance Minutes February 12, 2019.pdf

		05--PSC Minutes 11-28-18.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


02/20/2019 11:48 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 112


(6,423,733.67)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(784,554.01)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,739,954.06)Less: Cash Disbursements
16,222,700.03 Add: Cash Receipts
4,378,125.22 Beginning GL Balance:


433,756.78 Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


4,130,786.20 12/31/2018 Deposit ID: 2063
80.00 01/02/2019 *Deposit ID: 2069


671.80 01/03/2019 *Deposit ID: 2070
3,510,293.97 01/02/2019 *Deposit ID: 2064


391.25 01/03/2019 *Deposit ID: 2071
(434.60)DMV NOT TAKEN UNTIL 1/3/19


0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS RCD
0.00 3 RIVERS IN TRANSIT
0.00 EMS SDC TRIP IN TRANSIT


3,890.80 DMV IN TRANSIT
2,975.72 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


0.00 YOUTH CENTER RENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 UNITED WAY DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT


22,746.99 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(59,447.64)FEDERAL TAX WITHHELD
(18.47)SPEC PAYROLL


(11,328.35)WISCONSIN WITHHOLDING 
(80,821.56)WI RETIREMENT


7,519,786.11 


11,652,583.51 Ending GL Balance:


3,844,124.65 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE62158   07/19/2018
70.00 DNR62633   09/06/2018


437.18 VETERAN AFFAIRS62735   09/13/2018 VOIDED 01/24/2019
100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS62943   10/11/2018
85.00 CATHY RIGDON63335   11/15/2018
6.00 ANU SKY FARM63373   11/29/2018


375.00 TOM NAUMAN63428   11/29/2018
65.00 CATHY RIGDON63440   11/29/2018


2,971.84 3 RIVERS BILLING INC63464   12/06/2018
4,000.00 BURLY BELLOW TOURING INC63470   12/06/2018







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


02/20/2019 11:48 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 112


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


112.50 SAMANTHA DENNISON63478   12/06/2018
0.00 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP63491   12/06/2018 VOIDED 12/31/2018


20.00 MATC63493   12/06/2018
7.90 ROGER SPRINGMAN63506   12/06/2018


900.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON63518   12/06/2018
450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON63519   12/06/2018
35.31 DEPT OF REVENUE63537   12/13/2018


130.00 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK63538   12/13/2018
100.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS63557   12/13/2018


8,721.17 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC63579   12/13/2018 VOIDED 02/14/2019
5,406.90 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL63581   12/13/2018
2,547.00 3 RIVERS BILLING INC63588   12/20/2018


100.00 DONETA CHORNEY63595   12/20/2018
91.15 CINTAS CORPORATION #44663596   12/20/2018


4,989.49 ABBEY COLLINS63597   12/20/2018
962.24 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C63598   12/20/2018
46.81 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER63602   12/20/2018


314.76 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC63612   12/20/2018
287.28 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP63614   12/20/2018
935.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC63617   12/20/2018
211.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS63618   12/20/2018


6.00 MANDT HONEY WORKS63619   12/20/2018
126.87 JILL MOEDE63620   12/20/2018
50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY63621   12/20/2018


151.06 MACKENZY OR JULIA NABER63622   12/20/2018
81.00 RIDGEWOOD ORCHARD63628   12/20/2018


150.00 JAMES ROBERTS63629   12/20/2018
167.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN63630   12/20/2018


3,401.70 ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC63631   12/20/2018
158.33 KATELIN SMITH63636   12/20/2018
249.97 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM63637   12/20/2018
23.00 SPROUTING ACRES63638   12/20/2018


193.80 WAGNER REV LIVING TRUST63648   12/20/2018
22,746.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS616   12/21/2018


0.00 VOID617   12/21/2018 VOIDED 01/09/2019
645.98 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L63678   12/27/2018


6,569.87 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS63679   12/27/2018
0.00 VOID63680   12/27/2018 VOIDED 12/27/2018
0.00 VOID63681   12/27/2018 VOIDED 12/27/2018
0.00 VOID63682   12/27/2018 VOIDED 12/27/2018


690.00 CHECK ADVANCE63683   12/27/2018
29.82 CINTAS CORPORATION #44663684   12/27/2018
70.59 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN63685   12/27/2018
30.00 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY63686   12/27/2018







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


02/20/2019 11:48 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 112


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


629.46 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN63687   12/27/2018
95.00 DINGES FIRE COMPANY63688   12/27/2018


2,548.00 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE63689   12/27/2018
219.34 FIRST SUPPLY63690   12/27/2018
679.82 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING63691   12/27/2018
182.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC63692   12/27/2018
700.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS63693   12/27/2018
160.83 TRINA HAGEMANN63694   12/27/2018


2,056.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC63695   12/27/2018
18.58 KRISTEN KORDET63696   12/27/2018
99.85 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC63697   12/27/2018


169.45 LEGALSHIELD63698   12/27/2018
0.00 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY63699   12/27/2018 VOIDED 12/31/2018


28.00 MCMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY63700   12/27/2018
455.80 MIDWEST TAPE63701   12/27/2018


5.07 BRIAN OR KRISTEN MUELLER63702   12/27/2018
311.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC63703   12/27/2018


3,250.00 RUSSELL CONSULTING INC63704   12/27/2018
83.04 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC63705   12/27/2018


25,168.88 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP63706   12/27/2018
1,300.00 STOUGHTON ARMS APTS63707   12/27/2018


280.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE63708   12/27/2018
55.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY63709   12/27/2018


167.08 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC63710   12/27/2018
175.00 STREICHER'S63711   12/27/2018
53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC63712   12/27/2018


318.00 VIEVU63714   12/27/2018
8,676.42 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS647   12/31/2018


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


1,354.92 BENSHOP, BEVERLY          63651   12/21/2018
697.45 FARR, JUNE          63656   12/21/2018
626.77 FATH, PATRICK          63657   12/21/2018


1,373.26 HALVERSON, JOHN63661   12/21/2018
280.00 KITTLESON, PEARL          63664   12/21/2018


2,501.40 LAMERS, MARTIN          63665   12/21/2018
659.10 MANTHE, ELLEN          63667   12/21/2018


2,003.55 NITZSCHE, ROGER          63668   12/21/2018
1,634.90 RIGDON, CATHY          63670   12/21/2018
1,041.84 SCHEEL, MARILYN          63672   12/21/2018
1,634.90 STRANDLIE, DWAYNE          63673   12/21/2018
2,185.70 TEIGEN, ODEAN          63674   12/21/2018
1,422.32 THOMPSON, DAVID           63675   12/21/2018







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


02/20/2019 11:48 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 112


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


1,675.70 THORSON, ROGER          63676   12/21/2018
943.90 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC          63716   12/28/2018


1,241.45 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS          63717   12/28/2018
5,603.46 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.          63718   12/28/2018


290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB          63719   12/28/2018


145,084.03 Total - 100 Outstanding Checks:
11,652,583.51 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


COMSTOCK, STEVENKATIE12/01/2018100035849   C
 283.50  DMV FEES  MU4332303


SHORT, KEVINALEX12/01/2018100035850   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING STO RES307


FRYE, DEVONALEX12/01/2018100035851   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


BRYD, THOMASALEX12/02/2018100035852   C
 20.00  BB058071-6301


COAN, KIRSTENBARBI12/03/2018100035853   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34987302


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA12/03/2018100035854   C
 28,600.60  NOVEMBER RETIREMENT9901


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA12/03/2018100035855   C
 45,054.84  OCTOBER STORMWATER9901


HARVEY, SHANNONBARBI12/03/2018100035856   C
 110.00  BAILS/FINES301


TESSA BERRYCANDEE12/03/2018100035857   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


STENJEM, JOSHUABARBI12/03/2018100035858   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


311.00 


HOARE, DARLYNNBARBI12/03/2018100035859   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33572302


LEITHA SCHANKENBURGERCANDEE12/03/2018100035860   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JERRY & KAREN LAPIDAKISCANDEE12/03/2018100035861   C
 30.00  FOOD PANTRY501


USW INTERNATIONAL UNIONCANDEE12/03/2018100035862   C
 300.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYCANDEE12/03/2018100035863   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BAY VIEW HEIGHTS INC.CANDEE12/03/2018100035864   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LOIS GOHLKECANDEE12/03/2018100035865   C
 150.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HOWE, JAMESALEX12/03/2018100035866   C
 122.00  598ZGW303


TIMOTHY BARRONCANDEE12/03/2018100035867   C
 10.00  MISC LICENSES906


YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE12/04/2018100035868   C
 80.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202


SENIOR CENTERVICKIE12/04/2018100035869   C
 10.00  TREE COMM DONATION-BOARD SALE1204


HAUGEN EXCAVATINGVICKIE12/04/2018100035870   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 50.00  S O PER#109 425 S SIXTH ST1201


VALUE CONSTRUCTION GROUPVICKIE12/04/2018100035871   C
 50.00  S O PER#107 - 600 E MAIN ST1201


THOMAS WILLIAMSVICKIE12/04/2018100035872   C
 50.00  SO PER # 104-2216 KORGEN DR1201


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE12/04/2018100035873   C
 265.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


NELSON, KARRIEBARBI12/04/2018100035874   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34878302


MADISON METRO SCHOOL DISTRICTDWESTBY12/04/2018100035875   C
 1,000.00  MISC REVENUES1302


IVERSON, DAWNLISALISA12/04/2018100035877   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056758-2301


WARD, MITCHELLLISALISA12/04/2018100035878   C
 313.00  BAILS/FINES BB058573-4301


WARD, MITCHELLLISALISA12/04/2018100035879   C
 439.00  BAILS/FINES  C7802N7D8M301


PIERCE, EMILYRAELISALISA12/04/2018100035880   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  058856-0301


WAGNER, KELLYLISALISA12/04/2018100035881   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058855-6301


SCHROEDER, SUSANLISALISA12/04/2018100035882   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC595590-2301


VILBRANDT, SCOTTBARBI12/04/2018100035883   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


LARSON, MICHAELBARBI12/04/2018100035884   C
 98.00  BAILS/FINES301


SIZEMORE, JACOBBARBI12/04/2018100035885   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


KELLER, ANGELIKALISALISA12/04/2018100035886   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES  BB057057-0301


MILLARD, ARIANNALISALISA12/04/2018100035887   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES  PAYMENT PLAN301


KING, SAMANTHALISALISA12/04/2018100035888   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058678-4301


SCHOECHERT, BRITTANYLISALISA12/04/2018100035889   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES  BC594718-5301


EVERSON, KELLYLISALISA12/04/2018100035890   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BB058804-4301


COUNTER SALESLISALISA12/04/2018100035891   C
 10.00  CALENDAR SALES9911


MADISON LIQUIDATORS LLCLISALISA12/04/2018100035892   C
 495.00  REIMBURSEMENT - 3 DRAWER FILE9901


BILL PULLMANSCOTT12/04/2018100035893   C
 25.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


M GARRON WESTSCOTT12/04/2018100035894   C
 50.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


ZALK JOSEPH FABICATORSSCOTT12/04/2018100035895   C
 500.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


VIKE, CHRISTOPHERALEX12/04/2018100035896   C
 197.50  ADP2309303


STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBBIE12/04/2018100035897   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


BRITAIN, JENNIFER DEBBIE12/04/2018100035898   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL DEBBIE12/04/2018100035899   C
 153.25  TRAILER SUPPLIES 9901


MADISON METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICTDEBBIE12/04/2018100035900   C
 243.00  0000003200MR


HARVEST RIDGE FARM LLC- PHASE IIIDEBBIE12/04/2018100035901   C
 962.13  0000003286MR


RHD PROPERTIES DEBBIE12/04/2018100035902   C
 6,303.60  0000003283MR


HANSON, ARLENE DEBBIE12/04/2018100035903   C
 2,036.00  0000003282MR


BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE12/04/2018100035904   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


OLSON HOLZHUTER CRESS FUNERALDEBBIE12/04/2018100035905   C
 525.00  0000003284MR


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE12/04/2018100035906   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


RESCH, LISA DEBBIE12/04/2018100035907   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


HIDROGO, MANUELALEX12/04/2018100035908   C
 10.00  BC595578-4301


HOHNBERGER, DALLASALEX12/04/2018100035909   C
 178.50  DMV FEES303


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/04/2018100035910   C
 2,199.32  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 6,236.10  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 3,268.03  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 3,255.96  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 1,028.21  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 536.77  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 199.85  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 2,201.23  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV
 2,663.10  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


21,588.57 


HOFF, NATHANALEX12/04/2018100035911   C
 122.00  AAF4689303


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/05/2018100035912   C
 1,141.68  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


UNITED WAYLISALISA12/05/2018100035913   C
 511.27  UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTION - NOV9901


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISALISA12/05/2018100035914   C
 1,000.00  RENT - YOUTH CENTER - NOV9901


US BANK-CREDIT CARDLISALISA12/05/2018100035915   C
 1,837.71  CREDIT CARD REBATE9901


CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSLISALISA12/05/2018100035916   C
 34,639.89  CABLE FRANCHISE FEES - NOV9901


BARBER, DONN & SHEILA DEBBIE12/05/2018100035917   C
 100.00  YOUTH CENTER DONATION 9901


DONN & SHEILA BARBERCANDEE12/05/2018100035918   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BRIETZMAN, JAYMOS SKARLA12/05/2018100035919   C
 218.50  BAILS/FINES BC706084-1301
 263.50  BAILS/FINES 59806B3P72301


482.00 


FITZPATRICK DEBBIE12/05/2018100035920   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE12/05/2018100035921   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FRANK KOSSCANDEE12/05/2018100035922   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HERBERT & RUTH ARMSTRONGCANDEE12/05/2018100035923   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE12/05/2018100035924   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


RICHARD HAGENCANDEE12/05/2018100035925   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE12/05/2018100035926   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


THOMAS & CHARLOTTE MULLENCANDEE12/05/2018100035927   C
 350.00  FOOD PANTRY501


DOBIE, RONALDBARBI12/05/2018100035928   C
 40.00  SHOP WITH COP309


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE12/05/2018100035929   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/05/2018100035930   C
 0.30  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 62.58  FINES702
 98.62  FINES702
 28.45  FINES702
 14.10  COPIES701
 14.10  COPIES701
 7.05  COPIES701


225.20 


DEXTER, HANNAHBARBI12/05/2018100035931   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


EBCLISALISA12/05/2018100035932   C
 465.92  REFUND - DAN JENKS9901


VIKE, KARNBARBI12/05/2018100035933   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34895302


JAKE, RONALDLISALISA12/05/2018100035934   C
 646.39  UNDERWRITING9901


FRUSCIANTE, JIMLISALISA12/05/2018100035935   C
 22.03  DVD SALES - STRIPE9901


STATE OF WILISALISA12/05/2018100035937   C
 14,404.24  UTILITIY AID9901
 441,448.65  STATE SHARED REVENUE AID9901


455,852.89 


STATE OF WILISALISA12/05/2018100035939   C
 517.89  TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENTEMSTRIP


WALBERG, JUSTINKARLA12/06/2018100035938   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES34856302


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE12/06/2018100035940   C
 53,834.92  0000003275MR


BAGLEY, ANDREALISALISA12/06/2018100035941   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB056239-1301


JOHNSON, WADEKARLA12/06/2018100035942   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


REUTER, THOMASKARLA12/06/2018100035943   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33865302


VALENZA, JAMESKARLA12/06/2018100035944   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34905302


HERBERT, TIMOTHYBARBI12/06/2018100035945   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


NANCY KILENCANDEE12/06/2018100035946   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


KAREN & DALE KNAPPCANDEE12/06/2018100035947   C
 52.00  FOOD PANTRY501


SHIRLEY STOKSTADCANDEE12/06/2018100035948   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ROBERT & LINDA HOLSINGERCANDEE12/06/2018100035949   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


OREGON CHAPTER NO 49 OES CANDEE12/06/2018100035950   C
 150.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BARBARA LAMBOLEYCANDEE12/06/2018100035951   C
 240.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HUGGETT, LAURIEBARBI12/06/2018100035952   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 140TZC RENEWAL303


ABING, DEANBARBI12/06/2018100035953   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 763XYL RENEWAL303


SMITH, DEBRABARBI12/06/2018100035954   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 20.00  PARKING FINES 34859302


STACHEL - SHOP WITH A COPTRACIE12/07/2018100035955   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1842304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1843304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1844304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1845304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1846304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1847304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1848304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1849304
 1.00  MISC REVENUES - BIKE 1850304


9.00 


THORPE, BRAYDONKARLA12/07/2018100035956   C
 197.50  DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2310303


STACEY, MICHAELKARLA12/07/2018100035957   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34028302


BOUZEK, DEIRDRELORI12/07/2018100035958   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES302


JENSEN, MYRALORI12/07/2018100035959   C
 20.00  SHOP WITH COP309


MAD CITY WINDOWSDESIRE12/07/2018100035960   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


ANDERSON, SHEREELORI12/07/2018100035961   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


GRYTTENHOLM, ERICDESIRE12/07/2018100035962   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


MORRISON, SEAN JAMESLORI12/07/2018100035963   C
 149.20  BAILS/FINES301


NELSON, CYNTHIADESIRE12/07/2018100035964   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


MORRISON, SEAN JAMESLORI12/07/2018100035965   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


MORRISON, SEAN JAMESLORI12/07/2018100035966   C
 73.60  BAILS/FINES301


JUNGBLUTH, ALTADESIRE12/07/2018100035967   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


KETTLE MORAINE HEATING & AIR CONDITIDESIRE12/07/2018100035968   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


ALL COMFORT SERVICESDESIRE12/07/2018100035969   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE12/07/2018100035970   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


RAMPART BUILDING CONCEPTSDESIRE12/07/2018100035971   C
 115.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


ZANDER, BARBMASON12/07/2018100035972   C
 25.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


CINDY12/07/2018100035973   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 75.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY12/07/2018100035974   C
 409.00  KITCHEN FUND809


BAUMBACHCINDY12/07/2018100035975   C
 16.00  KITCHEN FUND809


HOLMCINDY12/07/2018100035976   C
 8.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY12/07/2018100035977   C
 15.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HARRISONCINDY12/07/2018100035978   C
 75.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


BEALLCINDY12/07/2018100035979   C
 100.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


STELLMACHERCINDY12/07/2018100035980   C
 20.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY12/07/2018100035981   C
 28.00  CRAFT SALES805


LEARNEDCINDY12/07/2018100035982   C
 15.00  CRAFT SALES805


SIERCINDY12/07/2018100035983   C
 75.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


THRIVENTCINDY12/07/2018100035984   C
 150.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


SCHOLL, DUSTINBARBI12/07/2018100035985   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34858302


GANDER, LAYNEEBARBI12/07/2018100035986   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34861302


EVANS, JESSEBARBI12/07/2018100035987   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34897302


EVANS, EMMABARBI12/07/2018100035988   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34862302


HUBERD, KIMLORI12/08/2018100035989   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


CROSS, MICHAELLORI12/08/2018100035990   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


UNKNOWNLORI12/08/2018100035991   C
 15.00  SHOP WITH COP309


SANTOS, IZAIAHKARLA12/09/2018100035992   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 33858302


EDGE, MITCHELLKATIE12/09/2018100035993   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34863302


BJELDE, ROSALIEKATIE12/09/2018100035994   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34133302
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34936302


80.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


TRIPLETT, DANIELBARBI12/10/2018100035995   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34860302


MADISON COLLEGELISALISA12/10/2018100035996   C
 75.19  2017 PP CHARGEBACK9901


INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICELISALISA12/10/2018100035997   C
 175.82  REFUND - EMS9901


REE, CHARLESBARBI12/10/2018100035998   C
 112.00  DMV FEES FG7839 RENEWAL303


KREIDER, JEFFREYBARBI12/10/2018100035999   C
 137.00  DMV FEES KRITTR RENEWAL303


JACK HALVERSONCANDEE12/10/2018100036000   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BENSON, JONATHAN & ELIZABETHFTDSKJUDI12/10/2018100036001   C
 12.00  22151DOG


TERESA & MATT HAMILTONCANDEE12/10/2018100036002   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


LIDDLE, CYNTHIA DEBBIE12/10/2018100036003   C
 10.00  DANE CO CALENDAR 9901


U HAULBARBI12/10/2018100036004   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34879302


CITIES AND VILLAGESLISALISA12/10/2018100036005   C
 64,877.00  2017 WORKERS COMP DIVIDEND9901


BUDLONG, ANDREWKATIE12/10/2018100036006   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34869302


POST, LINCOLNKATIE12/10/2018100036007   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C7802N7D8G301
 187.00  BAILS/FINES C7802N7D8F301


311.00 


MACALEN, URNESS CURRIEKATIE12/10/2018100036008   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058630-5301
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058631-6301


108.80 


DANE, COUNTY OF DEBBIE12/10/2018100036009   C
 9,612.63  FUNDING 9901
 1,436.37  FUNDING 9901
 9,678.00  FUNDING 9901
 2,100.00  DONATIONS 9901


22,827.00 


WISCONSIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP DEBBIE12/10/2018100036010   C
 150,000.00  RDA 9901


DARREN DUNNCANDEE12/10/2018100036011   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE12/10/2018100036012   C
 749.66  0000003281MR


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE12/10/2018100036013   C
 9,703.02  0000003285MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


METROPLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKATIE12/10/2018100036014   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES 18-453930304


METROPLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKATIE12/10/2018100036015   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES 18-469104304


DANIELS, MOLLYKATIE12/10/2018100036016   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34934302


ROLOFF, HOWARD & SUZANNEFTDSKJUDI12/11/2018100036017   C
 12.00  22152DOG


FILLNER, MARK & SANDRAFTDSKJUDI12/11/2018100036018   C
 12.00  22153DOG


KINGSLEY, RONALD/HOLLIFTDSKJUDI12/11/2018100036019   C
 12.00  22154DOG


SPENCER, DIXIEFTDSKJUDI12/11/2018100036020   C
 16.00  22155DOG


ANN M BADEAUSCOTT12/11/2018100036021   C
 25.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


PERRY, KIM & SUSANFTDSKJUDI12/11/2018100036022   C
 12.00  22156DOG


CHARLES/NANCY MEYERS SCOTT12/11/2018100036023   C
 35.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


DALE OR MARION HOLZHUTERSCOTT12/11/2018100036024   C
 20.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


CHRIST LUTHERN CHURCHCANDEE12/11/2018100036025   C
 300.00  FOOD PANTRY501


CASH $$SCOTT12/11/2018100036026   C
 460.00  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME1602


NANCY & JOHN ELVEKROGCANDEE12/11/2018100036027   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JEAN ASLESONCANDEE12/11/2018100036028   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MELISSA PHILLIPSCANDEE12/11/2018100036029   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


WILLIAM PETERIKCANDEE12/11/2018100036030   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


PLUMLEY, MARKBARBI12/11/2018100036031   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34890302


SCHAPER EXCAVATING AND PETROLEUMDESIRE12/11/2018100036032   C
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


KURT, MARYFTDSKLYDIA12/11/2018100036033   C
 12.00  22157DOG
 12.00  22158DOG


24.00 


BRAULT, ELIZABETHFTDSKLYDIA12/11/2018100036035   C
 12.00  22159DOG


KENSINGTON SQUARE CONDOS DEBBIE12/11/2018100036036   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 45.00  ROOM USE 9901


DOMBROWSKI, SARAHBARBI12/11/2018100036037   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE12/11/2018100036038   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK DEBBIE12/11/2018100036039   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HACK, LAVERNEKATIE12/11/2018100036040   C
 89.00  DMV FEES ADK6589303


CHARLES RITTERFTDSKLYDIA12/11/2018100036041   C
 12.00  22160DOG


SHOWERSFTDSKLYDIA12/11/2018100036042   C
 16.00  22161DOG
 12.00  22162DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE68019914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE68029914


80.00 


CAMPBELL, BRADLEYKATIE12/11/2018100036043   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34872302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34852302


40.00 


BATCH 281001LISALISA12/11/2018100036044   C
 412,201.64  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 727.48  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


412,929.12 


DILLA, JAMES FTDSKJUDI12/12/2018100036045   C
 12.00  22163DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68039914


47.00 


JOHNSON, TERRYLORI12/12/2018100036046   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


NUOFFER, CAROL FTDSKJUDI12/12/2018100036047   C
 12.00  22164DOG


MACLAREN-MEUER, SALLYFTDSKJUDI12/12/2018100036048   C
 12.00  22165DOG


STANKOVSKY, MARIELORI12/12/2018100036049   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


BELLEFEUILLE, TRACYLORI12/12/2018100036050   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


SCHRUPP, DAVIDLORI12/12/2018100036051   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


HALVERSON, LINDALORI12/12/2018100036052   C
 100.00  SHOP WITH COP309


PARTNERS OF STOUGHTON HOSPITALDWESTBY12/12/2018100036053   C
 150.00  MISC REVENUES1302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KVALHEIM, KEITHFTDSKLYDIA12/12/2018100036054   C
 12.00  22166DOG


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL DEBBIE12/12/2018100036055   C
 252.10  STAND/CONTAINER 9901


KAYSER FORD DEBBIE12/12/2018100036056   C
 415.38  REFUND FOR HEATER REPL 9901


OXLEY, MERRIDEBBIE12/12/2018100036057   C
 46.31  0511-061-5862-2/7011-05SPEC


GARVIN, ANN & JOHN DEBBIE12/12/2018100036058   C
 470.74  0511-082-3175-3/7030-10SPEC


CHICAGO TITLE INS DEBBIE12/12/2018100036059   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE12/12/2018100036060   C
 105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED  TITLE LLC DEBBIE12/12/2018100036061   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FAMILY OF LOIS QUALECANDEE12/12/2018100036062   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


CHARLES & PATRICIA ERICKSONCANDEE12/12/2018100036063   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ROSE WEBERCANDEE12/12/2018100036064   C
 30.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ALLAN & CHRISTINA CIHACANDEE12/12/2018100036065   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MICHAEL & JENNIFER DODDSCANDEE12/12/2018100036066   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


PLOOF, SAMANTHAKARLA12/13/2018100036067   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 24951302


EUGSTER, CAROL & JOEKARLA12/13/2018100036068   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 896ZET303


FJELSTAD, EARLENE FTDSKJUDI12/13/2018100036069   C
 12.00  22167DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68049914


47.00 


SIGLE, RUTH NKARLA12/13/2018100036070   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34169302


MCGEEVER, BRENDANFTDSKJUDI12/13/2018100036071   C
 12.00  22168DOG
 12.00  22169DOG


24.00 


ARNE, KARENFTDSKJUDI12/13/2018100036072   C
 12.00  22170DOG


HERMAN, TAMMY/PETERFTDSKJUDI12/13/2018100036073   C
 12.00  22171DOG


WHEELOCK, ANNFTDSKJUDI12/13/2018100036074   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22172DOG


WHEELOCEK, ANNEHOLLY12/13/2018100036075   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES-CHICKEN906


PETKOVSEK, MICHAELLORI12/13/2018100036076   C
 192.00  DMV FEES303


TAX BATCH 281002LISALISA12/13/2018100036077   C
 577,307.98  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 207.79  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


577,515.77 


STEINHOFER, DANIELLORI12/13/2018100036078   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


KETTLE,MARYFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036079   C
 12.00  22173DOG


ANDERSON,MIKEFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036080   C
 12.00  22174DOG


VOIGTS, CHRISTINEFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036081   C
 12.00  22175DOG


PD POP FUND DEBBIE12/13/2018100036082   C
 41.88  REIMURSEMENT FOR CC 9901


ELSING, MARK ATRACIE12/13/2018100036083   C
 214.00  DMV FEES ADP2312303


ELSING, MARKTRACIE12/13/2018100036084   C
 10.00  K-9 DONATIONS XL TEE308


BORMAN, DENNISFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036085   C
 12.00  22201DOG


VINJE, KATHIE TRACIE12/13/2018100036086   C
 214.00  DMV FEES ADP2313303


TRIBBY, MICHAELFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036087   C
 12.00  22202DOG
 12.00  22203DOG


24.00 


OUK, ANJEL, LTRACIE12/13/2018100036088   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINESC7806DKRBR301


ANDREE, SHANEHOLLY12/13/2018100036089   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


TRIBBY, MICHAELFTDSKLYDIA12/13/2018100036090   C
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68059914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-66069914


34.00 


TAX BATCH 281003LISALISA12/13/2018100036099   C
 430,500.80  PROPERTY TAXES1701


FENDRICK,THOMASSUSAN12/14/2018100036091   C
 98.80  #BB0588615301


REINDERS, THOMAS RKARLA12/14/2018100036092   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058549-1301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HELM, JENNIFER/SCOTTFTDSKJUDI12/14/2018100036093   C
 12.00  22204DOG


SCHUMACHER, PHILIPKARLA12/14/2018100036094   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058595-5301
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34988302


50.00 


GRYTTENHOLM, KELLYKARLA12/14/2018100036095   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31963302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 31675302


170.00 


MEYERS, JEREMY & DOMINICKARLA12/14/2018100036096   C
 203.00  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4334303


ANDERSON, MICHAELDESIRE12/14/2018100036097   C
 150.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


350.00 


NELSON, ROBERTDESIRE12/14/2018100036098   C
 310.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


410.00 


H.J. PERTZBORN PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEDESIRE12/14/2018100036100   C
 187.38  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


KRAUS, RICHARDFTDSKLYDIA12/14/2018100036101   C
 12.00  22205DOG


GERVASI, MACKENSIEDESIRE12/14/2018100036102   C
 605.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405


645.00 


BECKER HOME IMPROVEMENT, INCDESIRE12/14/2018100036103   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HELLENBRAND INC.DESIRE12/14/2018100036104   C
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INCDESIRE12/14/2018100036105   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HOUGAN, KENDESIRE12/14/2018100036106   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


DIAZ ROOFINGDESIRE12/14/2018100036107   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


SCHULTZ, FARAHFTDSKLYDIA12/14/2018100036108   C
 12.00  22206DOG


DANE BUILDING CONCEPTSDESIRE12/14/2018100036109   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405
 256.90  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 205.52  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 256.90  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 770.70  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 600.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,380.02 


PAPE, JOHNFTDSKLYDIA12/14/2018100036110   C
 12.00  22207DOG


NELSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036111   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOMDROMKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036112   C
 145.18  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SMITHKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036113   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SHELHAMERKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036114   C
 728.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


OLSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036115   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036116   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036117   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036118   C
 125.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HANSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036119   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LUICKKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036120   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036121   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZEIMETKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036122   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036123   C
 51.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036124   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036125   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036126   C
 42.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036127   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


OLSONKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036128   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036129   C
 72.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HOLMKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036130   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MULLERKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036131   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036132   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LEWISKIMBERLY12/14/2018100036133   C
 32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY12/14/2018100036134   C
 603.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


VANNATTA, SARAHLISALISA12/14/2018100036135   C
 73.60  BAILS/FINES  BB0586913301


GRISHABER, BARBARALISALISA12/14/2018100036136   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES   34981302


TSCHUDY, JONATHONLISALISA12/14/2018100036137   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595741-6301


BEST-SMITH, LYNNLISALISA12/14/2018100036138   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  C7806ZV8WW301


BAGLEY, ANDREALISALISA12/14/2018100036139   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BC596010-2301


BAGLEY, ANDREALISALISA12/14/2018100036140   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC596011-3301


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/14/2018100036141   C
 161.50  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/14/2018100036142   C
 4,413.69  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/14/2018100036143   C
 3,152.61  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/14/2018100036144   C
 2,857.54  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


SDCLISALISA12/14/2018100036145   C
 4,877.39  TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


RABE, SARAHOLLY12/14/2018100036146   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES-CHICKEN 906


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISALISA12/14/2018100036147   C
 878.39  2017 PP CHARGEBACK9901


GROEHLER, KEVINTRACIE12/14/2018100036148   C
 1,567.00  DMV FEES MU4335303


FISHER, LANDONTRACIE12/14/2018100036149   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BB0585723301


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/14/2018100036159   C
 760.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 540.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 720.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 120.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 510.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 325.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 512.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 704.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 810.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 108.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 324.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 153.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 3,525.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 240.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 936.25  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 760.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 1,360.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 500.00  TICKET SALES601
 760.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 2,400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 350.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 1,559.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 100.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 100.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 700.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 350.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 (17.00) TICKET SALES601
 459.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 850.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 120.00  TICKET SALES601
 325.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 525.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 (81.00) TICKET SALES601
 1,500.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 210.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 450.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 700.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 350.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 40.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 1,170.81  SALES TAX 9901
 1,988.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 180.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
 701.38  DONATIONS 9901
 (213.76) GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES 9901
 413.75  CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


29,047.43 


STRONACH, DEAN E JR.LORI12/15/2018100036150   C
 219.50  DMV FEES303


HAMACHER, BETHLORI12/15/2018100036151   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


HILL, AJA RAELORI12/15/2018100036152   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


JENSEN LAW OFFICELORI12/15/2018100036153   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES304


MARTINEZ GUEVARA, JUANALEX12/15/2018100036154   C
 40.00  34985302


HAUK, JILLFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036155   C
 12.00  22208DOG


HAUK, JILLFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036156   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/17/2018100036157   C
 5,505.71  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/17/2018100036158   C
 3,827.76  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/17/2018100036160   C
 4,303.65  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


MISC DEBBIE12/17/2018100036161   C
 10.00  MISC TAXABLE SALES9911


DERNOVSEK, MICHAEL & DARLAFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036162   C
 12.00  22209DOG


HOLLAND, TYALEX12/17/2018100036163   C
 247.00  DMV FEES303


JANE MCSWEENYCANDEE12/17/2018100036164   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


MCSWEENY, CHRISFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036165   C
 12.00  22210DOG
 12.00  22211DOG


24.00 


BLEILER, KRIS,KIMFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036166   C
 12.00  22212DOG
 12.00  22213DOG


24.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE12/17/2018100036167   C
 66,964.69  0000003287MR


MICHAEL & RANDI RICHARDSONCANDEE12/17/2018100036168   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


MYREN, DAVIDFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036169   C
 12.00  22214DOG


DAVID MYRENCANDEE12/17/2018100036170   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


TAX BATCH 281004LISALISA12/17/2018100036171   C
 454,177.77  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 193.80  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


454,371.57 


MOHR, LUCASALEX12/17/2018100036172   C
 124.00  BC595539-0301


DAVID & DEBORAH MYRENCANDEE12/17/2018100036173   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


NIHLES, DONFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036174   C
 12.00  22215DOG


FINNEY, JANETALEX12/17/2018100036175   C
 124.00  BC595600-5301


VENTURINO, AMANDAFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036176   C
 12.00  22216DOG
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


27.00 


COUNTY OF DANE DEBBIE12/17/2018100036177   C
 128.48  COUNTY FUNDING 9901


MCPHEE, JEFFFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036178   C
 12.00  22217DOG


MELISSA REESECANDEE12/17/2018100036179   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


SANDHILL ELEMENTTRY SCHOOLCANDEE12/17/2018100036180   C
 1,306.51  FOOD PANTRY501


HUMBERG, DENNISFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036181   C
 12.00  22218DOG


FIDELITY INVESTMENTS DEBBIE12/17/2018100036182   C
 2,698.75  DIVIDENDS9901


FIDELITY DEBBIE12/17/2018100036183   C
 1.30  DIVIDENDS 9901


AIDEN COMSTOCKCANDEE12/17/2018100036184   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


CARLIN COMSTOCKCANDEE12/17/2018100036185   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ALAN PINNOWCANDEE12/17/2018100036186   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


KETTERER, AMYFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036187   C
 12.00  22219DOG


BARBARA LAMBOLEYCANDEE12/17/2018100036188   C
 30.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MARK HOLZMANNCANDEE12/17/2018100036189   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


EMERSON, KARENFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036190   C
 12.00  22220DOG


JOYCE MYLREACANDEE12/17/2018100036192   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


TAX BATCH 281005LISALISA12/17/2018100036193   C
 363,744.41  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 277.93  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


364,022.34 


VERDEGAN, BARRYFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036194   C
 12.00  22221DOG


WEST KOSHKONONG CHURCHCANDEE12/17/2018100036195   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


DONALD & MARILYN ANDERSONCANDEE12/17/2018100036196   C
 6,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BECKY BAUMEISTERCANDEE12/17/2018100036197   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


VILLARREAL, ROGELIOALEX12/17/2018100036198   C
 80.00  33772302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DANE, COUNTY OF LISALISA12/17/2018100036199   C
 165.00  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 36.30  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


201.30 


VICK, PETERFTDSKLYDIA12/17/2018100036200   C
 16.00  22222DOG


CGC INCLISALISA12/17/2018100036201   C
 430.06  REFUND - DOUBLE PAYMENT9901


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE12/17/2018100036202   C
 605.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 170.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 383.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 370.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 440.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 40.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 473.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 180.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (239.74) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


2,421.26 


ACTIVENT NETWORKDEBBIE12/17/2018100036203   C
 100.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 700.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 40.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (120.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 80.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 45.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 190.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (97.10) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


937.90 


BARTELT, PETERALEX12/17/2018100036204   C
 20.00   34857302


JACKSON, MICHAELALEX12/17/2018100036205   C
 10.00  BB058576-0301
 98.00  BB058577-1301


108.00 


REINEKE, BENJAMINALEX12/17/2018100036206   C
 98.80  BB058274-6301


YOUNG, SUEANN FTDSKJUDI12/18/2018100036207   C
 12.00  22223DOG


EHLINGER, DEBORAH/DAVIDFTDSKJUDI12/18/2018100036208   C
 12.00  22224DOG


OLSON, ERINBARBI12/18/2018100036209   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34873302


WAYNE BACKMANTREASLISA S12/18/2018100036210   C
 15.00  9901


LARSEN,SANDRAFTDSKLYDIA12/18/2018100036211   C
 12.00  22225DOG


FESTGE, DAVIDFTDSKLYDIA12/18/2018100036212   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 16.00  22226DOG
 16.00  22227DOG


32.00 


THULLEN, DONALDFTDSKLYDIA12/18/2018100036213   C
 12.00  22228DOG


OSMANI, ENISALEX12/18/2018100036214   C
 5.00  STO-RES307


MOFFATT, ROBINALEX12/18/2018100036215   C
 124.00  BB058563-1301
 98.80  BB058562-0301


222.80 


WISE, JASON FTDSKLYDIA12/18/2018100036216   C
 12.00  22229DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68089914


47.00 


MIONI, JOSEPHALEX12/18/2018100036217   C
 40.00  34929302


PRATT, JOHNALEX12/18/2018100036218   C
 10.00  BC595534-2301


ANDERSON, GILBERTALEX12/18/2018100036219   C
 10.00  BB058876-6301


TAX BATCH 281006LISALISA12/18/2018100036221   C
 266,934.51  PROPERTY TAXES1701


DOYLE, JEFF & TRACYFTDSKJUDI12/19/2018100036220   C
 12.00  22230DOG


LESSER, ADAMBARBI12/19/2018100036222   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34135302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34886302


40.00 


WHITLEY, WILLIAMLISALISA12/19/2018100036223   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058442-6301


WOLLIN, JOSHUALISALISA12/19/2018100036224   C
 300.00  BAILS/FINES   BB057766-Q301


JOHNSON, CORRINLISALISA12/19/2018100036225   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB056257-5301


OKRAY, MITCHELLLISALISA12/19/2018100036226   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058457-0301


BASOO, KATHRYNLISALISA12/19/2018100036227   C
 65.00  CPR REVENUE  EMS CPR TRAINING1401


MUNOZ, ABSALOMLISALISA12/19/2018100036228   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC710121-6301


MUNOZ, ABSALOMLISALISA12/19/2018100036229   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BC710122-0301


JOHNSON, LESLEY & TERRY MARSHALLFTDSKJUDI12/19/2018100036230   C
 12.00  22231DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BEST-SMITH, LYNNLISALISA12/19/2018100036231   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES  C7806ZV8WX301


DEXTER, DAVIDLISALISA12/19/2018100036232   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BC595582-1301


FREEMAN, JEANBARBI12/19/2018100036233   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES301
 73.60  BAILS/FINES301


210.20 


KNIGHT BARRY TITLE SERVICES LLCVICKIE12/19/2018100036234   C
 5,700.00  19 TREES @ 1601 HOEL AVE1206


SENIOR CENTERVICKIE12/19/2018100036235   C
 223.00  T C DONATION SALE OF LUMBER1204


MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE12/19/2018100036236   C
 50.00  S O PER # 114 -1008 SKOGER DR1201


PECKHAM LANDSCAPING & EXCAVATINGVICKIE12/19/2018100036237   C
 50.00  S O PER # 115 - 609 EIGHT ST1201


NELSON, DAVID MFTDSKLYDIA12/19/2018100036239   C
 12.00  22234DOG
 12.00  22235DOG
 12.00  22236DOG


36.00 


CHRIST LUTHERN CHURCHCANDEE12/19/2018100036240   C
 530.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ARNE DULLUMCANDEE12/19/2018100036241   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ALEXIS WESTBYCANDEE12/19/2018100036242   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


HEIDKE, ADAMFTDSKLYDIA12/19/2018100036243   C
 12.00  22237DOG


MARSH, DARRENFTDSKLYDIA12/19/2018100036244   C
 12.00  22238DOG


FRANK, TIMOTHYALEX12/19/2018100036245   C
 20.00  33867302


STATE OF WI DEBBIE12/19/2018100036246   C
 285.12  KATELYN WALTER WAGES 9901


MONONA, CITY OF DEBBIE12/19/2018100036247   C
 997.61  OWI TRAFFIC GRANT 9901


REC DEPT DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/19/2018100036248   C
 1,382.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 845.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 102.75  PROGRAM FEES1001
 270.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 310.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003


2,909.75 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/19/2018100036249   C
 1,551.20  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 94.33  FINES702
 148.63  FINES702
 42.88  FINES702
 23.54  COPIES701
 23.54  COPIES701
 11.77  COPIES701


1,895.89 


MARILYN GARDNERCANDEE12/19/2018100036250   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


TERRY MARSHALLCANDEE12/19/2018100036251   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HAUTANEN, HEATHERALEX12/19/2018100036252   C
 98.80  BB058864-1301


FOOD PANTRY DEBBIE12/19/2018100036256   C
 (20.00) 9901


MOSCHEL, TYLERSUSAN12/20/2018100036253   C
 58.80  BB058401-0  301


WALKER, DANIEL LLORI12/20/2018100036254   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE12/20/2018100036255   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE12/20/2018100036257   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE12/20/2018100036258   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CRULL, BRADLISALISA12/20/2018100036259   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC702192-1301


3 RIVERSLISALISA12/20/2018100036260   C
 1,543.13  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


DANE COUNTY TITLE DEBBIE12/20/2018100036261   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE12/20/2018100036262   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE CO DEBBIE12/20/2018100036263   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISALISA12/20/2018100036264   C
 1,000.00  RENT - YOUTH CENTER - DEC9901


RUCKRIEGEL, EDWINLISALISA12/20/2018100036265   C
 91.94  STRIPE PAYMENT9901


DEBBIE12/20/2018100036266   C
 10.00  MISC TAXABLE SALES9911


HAUGER, LARRY MICHELLEFTDSKJUDI12/20/2018100036267   C
 12.00  22239DOG
 12.00  22240DOG


24.00 


DOWNIE, DAVID/SARAFTDSKJUDI12/20/2018100036268   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22241DOG


MALEKOVIC, TERRYFTDSKJUDI12/20/2018100036269   C
 12.00  22242DOG
 12.00  22243DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68099914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68109914


76.00 


VENNOVOLL INC DEBBIE12/20/2018100036270   C
 100.00  DONATION TO YOUTH CTR9901


VFW EXERCISE GROUPDWESTBY12/20/2018100036271   C
 100.00  MISC REVENUES1302


HANSON, DONDEBBIE12/20/2018100036272   C
 552.92  0000003301MR


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE12/20/2018100036273   C
 1,437.59  0000003303MR


HELSTAD, RICKDEBBIE12/20/2018100036274   C
 1,437.59  0000003299MR


PRINISKI, JAMESFTDSKLYDIA12/20/2018100036275   C
 12.00  22244DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


47.00 


HUSTON,MELISSAFTDSKLYDIA12/20/2018100036276   C
 16.00  22245DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68129914


51.00 


SCHULZ, GERALDLORI12/20/2018100036277   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


AUTUMN BREHMERLORI12/20/2018100036278   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


HANISKO, LOUIEFTDSKLYDIA12/20/2018100036279   C
 12.00  22246DOG
 12.00  22247DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68139914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68149914


58.00 


BARKER, DAWNLORI12/20/2018100036280   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


HUSTON,MELISSAFTDSKLYDIA12/20/2018100036281   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


TAX BATCH 281007LISALISA12/20/2018100036282   C
 645,853.85  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 5,147.82  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


651,001.67 


HENDRICKSON, SARAHBARBI12/20/2018100036283   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


PETH,BRYANFTDSKLYDIA12/20/2018100036284   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22248DOG


MISC DEBBIE12/20/2018100036285   C
 20.00  CALENDARS 9911


VENNOVOLL INC HOLLY12/20/2018100036286   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


GUNSOLUS, SHANNONBARBI12/20/2018100036287   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 678SCZ303


HUSTAD, RICKEYBARBI12/20/2018100036288   C
 104.00  DMV FEES 42371DS RNEWAL303


SMITH, CHARISSABARBI12/21/2018100036289   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


HERMOSILLO, NICOLEFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036290   C
 12.00  22249DOG


IRVING , JOE & JACKIEFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036291   C
 12.00  22250DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68159914


47.00 


THOMPSON, JOHNFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036292   C
 12.00  22251DOG
 12.00  22252DOG


24.00 


TROW, LUKASFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036293   C
 12.00  22253DOG
 12.00  22254DOG


24.00 


WAY, KATHERINEFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036294   C
 12.00  22255DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68169914


47.00 


KLUEVER, ERICBARBI12/21/2018100036295   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34875302


HERRINGTON, MICHAELBARBI12/21/2018100036296   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 812YYR303


MOWRY, DANFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036297   C
 12.00  22256DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68179914


47.00 


SAULSBURY, NANCY DEBBIE12/21/2018100036298   C
 30.00  MISC TAXABLE SALES9911


ADDIE WATER SYSTEMSDESIRE12/21/2018100036299   C
 135.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INCDESIRE12/21/2018100036300   C
 135.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


ROBINSON, LARRYDESIRE12/21/2018100036301   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


NAKOMA ELECTRIC INCDESIRE12/21/2018100036302   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


ALL COMFORT SERVICESDESIRE12/21/2018100036303   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


RAMSDEN, SANDRABARBI12/21/2018100036304   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 8485302


BRATZ, DENNISFTDSKJUDI12/21/2018100036305   C
 12.00  22257DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68189914


47.00 


MEICHTRY, YVONNEFTDSKLYDIA12/21/2018100036306   C
 12.00  22220DOG
 12.00  22221DOG


24.00 


FOOD PANTRYHOLLY12/21/2018100036307   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HACK,LELANDFTDSKLYDIA12/21/2018100036308   C
 12.00  22258DOG


PROUGH, CHRISTOPHERTRACIE12/21/2018100036309   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 497UNN303


NOVOTNY, ANDREA & ERICMASON12/21/2018100036310   C
 20.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


VAUGHN, STEVEN & KRISTINEMASON12/21/2018100036311   C
 250.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


DULLUM, ARNEMASON12/21/2018100036312   C
 100.00  MISC. DONATIONS9901


WISCONSIN POWER & LIGHTDEBBIE12/21/2018100036313   C
 1,648.00  0000003246MR


WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE12/21/2018100036314   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


GRAFFIN, JAYTRACIE12/21/2018100036315   C
 45.00  BAILS/FINES BB058149-0301


WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE12/21/2018100036316   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ADAMS, JESSICA LTRACIE12/21/2018100036317   C
 197.50  DMV FEES ADP2316303


TAX BATCH 281008LISALISA12/21/2018100036318   C
 346,280.31  PROPERTY TAXES1701


LETTMAN, JOHNTRACIE12/21/2018100036319   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD410803-1301


TAX BATCH 281009LISALISA12/21/2018100036320   C
 163,151.38  PROPERTY TAXES1701


LAPOINTE, CAROLLORI12/23/2018100036321   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


K-9 DONATION BOXKARLA12/24/2018100036322   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 70.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


VFW EXERCISE GROUPKARLA12/24/2018100036323   C
 100.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


OLER, CRAIG CKARLA12/24/2018100036324   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34805302


CROSS, MICHAELKARLA12/24/2018100036325   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34870302


BELLEFEUILLE, SCOTTKARLA12/24/2018100036326   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34808302


EISENBERG LAW OFFICEKARLA12/24/2018100036327   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES 8GB FLASH DRIVE304


BECKWITH, CASEYALEX12/24/2018100036328   C
 98.80  BB056759-3301


MATHISON, ALEXALEX12/24/2018100036329   C
 5.00  2 KOOZIES308


TAX BATCH 281010LISALISA12/24/2018100036331   C
 562,802.77  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 88.11  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


562,890.88 


TAX BATCH 281011LISALISA12/24/2018100036338   C
 380,200.79  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 160.83  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


380,361.62 


TAX BATCH 281012LISALISA12/24/2018100036355   C
 398,908.19  PROPERTY TAXES1701


SUNNE, KAIA/VICTOR WIPPERFURTHFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036330   C
 12.00  22259DOG


KITTLESON, CHELSEAFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036332   C
 12.00  22260DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68199914


47.00 


HILL, JOELLA/DARRENFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036333   C
 12.00  22261DOG
 12.00  22262DOG


24.00 


CUMMINGS REMODELINGDESIRE12/26/2018100036334   C
 96.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


196.00 


WESTPHAL, DENISEFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036335   C
 12.00  22263DOG


JOHNSON, CLAY & MEGANFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036336   C
 12.00  22264DOG
 12.00  22265DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


24.00 


KALLAS, JOHN/AMYFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036337   C
 12.00  22266DOG


GERBER, NORMFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036339   C
 12.00  22267DOG


GRAY, JOHN & JODIDEBBIE12/26/2018100036340   C
 165.00  0000003290MR


MALMQUIST, CHANDRAFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036341   C
 12.00  22268DOG


LANE, RICHARD/LINDAFTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036342   C
 12.00  22269DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68209914


47.00 


FALCH, HANNAH/TOM JR. FTDSKJUDI12/26/2018100036343   C
 12.00  22270DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68219914


47.00 


LUEBKE, DEVONLORI12/26/2018100036344   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


MALMQUIST, RANDALLLORI12/26/2018100036345   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


ANDERSON, JEANNEFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036346   C
 12.00  22271DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


47.00 


ADAMS,ANDREWFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036347   C
 12.00  22272DOG


NOVAK,JOHNFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036348   C
 12.00  22273DOG


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE12/26/2018100036349   C
 88.95  0000003259MR


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE12/26/2018100036350   C
 88.95  0000003280MR


NELSON, RANDY DEBBIE12/26/2018100036351   C
 552.92  0000003257MR


JUVE, DAVID L DEBBIE12/26/2018100036352   C
 1,437.59  0000003321MR


HUNTINGTON,LEWISFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036353   C
 12.00  22274DOG
 12.00  22275DOG


24.00 


JUVE, DAVID L DEBBIE12/26/2018100036354   C
 1,437.59  0000003322MR


GRYTTENHOLM,JERRYFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036356   C
 12.00  22276DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE12/26/2018100036357   C
 88.95  0000003302MR


SKINNER,SUSANFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036358   C
 12.00  22277DOG


KELLER,BRENTFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036359   C
 12.00  22278DOG


NELSON, RANDY DEBBIE12/26/2018100036360   C
 552.92  0000003277MR


JUVE, DAVID L DEBBIE12/26/2018100036361   C
 1,437.59  0000003323MR


EBCDEBBIE12/26/2018100036362   C
 88.95  $ FOR DENTAL PREMIUMS 9901


ODENNELL, ROBERT & JESSICA DEBBIE12/26/2018100036363   C
 178.75  0000003292MR


KOONTZ, JASONALEX12/26/2018100036364   C
 20.00  34802302


AULIK,DENISEFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036365   C
 12.00  22281DOG
 12.00  22282DOG


24.00 


REUSCHLEIN, CLIFFORDFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036366   C
 12.00  22279DOG
 16.00  22280DOG


28.00 


BEATTY, AMANDAFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036367   C
 12.00  22283DOG


SOLEIMANI, LINDAFTDSKLYDIA12/26/2018100036368   C
 12.00  22284DOG


TAX BATCH 281014LISALISA12/26/2018100036369   C
 524,500.03  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 322.71  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


524,822.74 


TAX BATCH 281013LISALISA12/26/2018100036370   C
 948,294.14  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 1,101.81  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


949,395.95 


MEISTER, TRAVISALEX12/26/2018100036371   C
 187.00  BB058833-5301


MYERS, NICHOLASALEX12/26/2018100036372   C
 98.80  BC705235-6301
 161.80  BC705236-0301


260.60 


HASKIN, KRISTINEFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036373   C
 12.00  22285DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68239914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


47.00 


MILLER, ANDREA/ERICFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036374   C
 12.00  22286DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68249914


47.00 


EICHSTEDT, ADAM/JESSICAFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036375   C
 12.00  22287DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68259914


47.00 


ADLER, LUCASHOLLY12/27/2018100036376   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES-CHICKEN906


ADLER, LUCASFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036377   C
 16.00  22288DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68269914


51.00 


HAMILTON, TERESAFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036378   C
 12.00  22289DOG


STATE OF WIDEBBIE12/27/2018100036379   C
 233.28  WAGES 9901


SKOLASKI, BRIANFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036380   C
 12.00  22290DOG


BECKHAM, ALAN & ABIGAILFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036381   C
 12.00  22291DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68279914


47.00 


OLSON, LUKEFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036382   C
 12.00  22292DOG


CHART, SHIRLENEFTDSKJUDI12/27/2018100036383   C
 12.00  22293DOG


CHRISTOPHER PROSTCANDEE12/27/2018100036384   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


BUDDEN, ELLENFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036385   C
 12.00  22294DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


29.00 


ULRICH, TIMOTHYFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036386   C
 12.00  22295DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


47.00 


GREGORY WERNERCANDEE12/27/2018100036387   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


SUSAN SIMLERCANDEE12/27/2018100036388   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


MALICKI,CARRIEFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036389   C
 12.00  22296DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22297DOG


24.00 


MALICKI,CARRIEFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036390   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


52.00 


SANDHILL SCHOOLCANDEE12/27/2018100036391   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


SANDHILL SCHOOLCANDEE12/27/2018100036392   C
 69.50  FOOD PANTRY501


DONNA & DONALD SCHNEIDERCANDEE12/27/2018100036393   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANYCANDEE12/27/2018100036394   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCANDEE12/27/2018100036395   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BEN GEHRKECANDEE12/27/2018100036396   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


PALZKILL, TIMOTHYFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036397   C
 12.00  22298DOG
 12.00  22299DOG
 35.00  DANE COUNTY DOG PARK-68329914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68339914


76.00 


DONELAN,DIANEFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036398   C
 12.00  22300DOG
 12.00  22301DOG
 35.00  DANE COUNTY DOG PARK-68349914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68359914


76.00 


LEE FISHERCANDEE12/27/2018100036400   C
 1,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JOSEPH LIGGETTCANDEE12/27/2018100036401   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ARTHUR & DORIS OLSENCANDEE12/27/2018100036402   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


PATRICIA BACKUSCANDEE12/27/2018100036403   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LOIS PIEPER TTEECANDEE12/27/2018100036404   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LOIS PIEPER TTEECANDEE12/27/2018100036405   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


STEVEN & JOANNE PETERSONCANDEE12/27/2018100036406   C
 275.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ANDERSON, LELANDFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036407   C
 12.00  22302DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 35.00  DOG PARK LICENSE-68369914


47.00 


ENDRES, JOELFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036408   C
 12.00  22303DOG
 35.00  DOG PARK DANE COUNTY-68379914


47.00 


TAX BATCH 281015LISALISA12/27/2018100036409   C
 495,288.90  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 129.94  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702
 20,373.19  0000003313MR


515,792.03 


REISER, KARIFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036410   C
 12.00  22304DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68369914


47.00 


HAUGEN, STEPHANIEFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036411   C
 12.00  22305DOG
 12.00  22306DOG


24.00 


OSGOOD,TERESAFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036412   C
 12.00  22307DOG
 12.00  22308DOG


24.00 


DUNN, TOWN OF DEBBIE12/27/2018100036413   C
 9,000.00  DONATION 9901
 2,000.00  DONATION 9901


11,000.00 


TOWN OF ALBION DEBBIE12/27/2018100036414   C
 500.00  DONATIONS 9901


HYNEK,AMYFTDSKLYDIA12/27/2018100036415   C
 12.00  22309DOG


KOEHLER-WOODS,LAURIE ASUSAN12/27/2018100036416   C
 20.00  34957302


TAX BATCH 281016LISALISA12/27/2018100036417   C
 455,899.12  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 0.53  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


455,899.65 


SKERPAN, ALFRED L DEBBIE12/28/2018100036418   C
 2,345.53  0511-081-2414-6/7033-10SPEC


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE12/28/2018100036419   C
 140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ACTIVENT NETWORKDEBBIE12/28/2018100036420   C
 180.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 170.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 270.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 8.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (100.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 38.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 45.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 380.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (110.83) PARK RESERVATION1101


880.17 


CLOSE, LAYNE & PAMFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036421   C
 12.00  22310DOG
 12.00  22311DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68399914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68409914


58.00 


WEBER, TONIAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036422   C
 12.00  22312DOG


RORVIG, TRISHA & DONALDFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036423   C
 16.00  22313DOG


LANDERS, JOHNFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036424   C
 12.00  22314DOG


CHURCH, ANTHONYFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036425   C
 16.00  22315DOG


BURDICK, DORISFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036426   C
 12.00  22316DOG


SWENSON, CODYKARLA12/28/2018100036427   C
 121.00  DMV FEES HB2589303


LAWRENCE, STEPHENKARLA12/28/2018100036428   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34885302


METROPLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKARLA12/28/2018100036429   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


WALLS, SUECANDEE12/28/2018100036430   C
 12.00  22317DOG


FOLDY, SUSAN FTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036431   C
 12.00  22318DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68419914


47.00 


MEHRING, KEMPKEN & TAMARAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036432   C
 12.00  22319DOG


SYLVIA LAWRENCECANDEE12/28/2018100036433   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


SILBAUGH, DEAN/SHARONFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036434   C
 12.00  22320DOG
 12.00  22321DOG


24.00 


LEISKAU, PETER/JILLFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036435   C
 12.00  22322DOG


STERBA, BILL C/O ARLENE BONNERFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036436   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22323DOG


WODA, VINCENTKARLA12/28/2018100036437   C
 112.00  DMV FEES HE1012303


MAJEWSKI, THOMAS & KOBERSTEINFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036438   C
 12.00  22324DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68429914


47.00 


HURTENBACH, CYNTHIA/JOHNFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036439   C
 12.00  22325DOG


HERMANSON, MICHAELFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036440   C
 12.00  22326DOG


LYON, DANIELKARLA12/28/2018100036441   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058296-0301


MOORE, KAREN AKARLA12/28/2018100036442   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES C7806CBQBL301


TYLER, TERESEFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036443   C
 12.00  22327DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68439914


47.00 


TAX BATCH 281017LISALISA12/28/2018100036444   C
 436,844.81  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 5,497.52  REFUND - MCFARLAND STATE BANK9901


442,342.33 


WERTH, MARTHAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036445   C
 12.00  22328DOG
 12.00  22329DOG


24.00 


BLEYER, YORK/EVELYNFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036446   C
 12.00  22330DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68449914


47.00 


CARROLL, TODDFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036447   C
 12.00  22331DOG


OLSONKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036448   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SCHUMANNKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036449   C
 88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HEGGESTADKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036450   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


OLSONKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036451   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036452   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036453   C
 8.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BICKLEYKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036454   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036455   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HEGGESTADKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036456   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036457   C
 150.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


DEEGANKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036458   C
 120.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036459   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


WATSONKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036460   C
 230.58  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036461   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY12/28/2018100036462   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY12/28/2018100036463   C
 643.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


FTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036464   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68459914


WERSLAND, MAXFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036465   C
 12.00  22332DOG


SLINDE, MONICA/STEVEFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036466   C
 12.00  22333DOG


JAEGER, KARENFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036467   C
 12.00  22334DOG
 12.00  22335DOG


24.00 


DUCY, JAMESFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036468   C
 12.00  22336DOG
 12.00  22337DOG


24.00 


ZIETSMA, JOEL/ALISONFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036469   C
 12.00  22338DOG


JACOBSON, KRISFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036470   C
 12.00  22339DOG
 12.00  22340DOG


24.00 


EHLE, ROGERTRACIE12/28/2018100036471   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 70323D303


SMYTH, BRENDAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036472   C
 12.00  22341DOG


ANNE SHAPIROCANDEE12/28/2018100036473   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


TAX BATCH 281018LISALISA12/28/2018100036474   C
 585,907.49  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 588.76  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


586,496.25 


MATHIAS, JULIEFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036475   C
 12.00  22342DOG


TAX BATCH 2811019LISALISA12/28/2018100036476   C
 722,471.26  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 5,438.15  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


727,909.41 


REEL, MATTHEW/BRENDAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036477   C
 12.00  22343DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68469914
 12.00  22344DOG


59.00 


KITSEMBEL, JEFF & BRENDACANDEE12/28/2018100036478   C
 12.00  22345DOG


GANSHERT, JIMCANDEE12/28/2018100036479   C
 12.00  22346DOG


VANBEEK, KELLYCANDEE12/28/2018100036480   C
 12.00  22347DOG


MARY RINGCANDEE12/28/2018100036481   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LAURIE WOODHOUSECANDEE12/28/2018100036482   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


COVENANT LUTHERAN CHURCHCANDEE12/28/2018100036483   C
 172.73  FOOD PANTRY501
 70.00  FOOD PANTRY501


242.73 


BAJR BURGER,CANDEE12/28/2018100036484   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


EWALD, STEVEN & DANITAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036485   C
 12.00  22348DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68479914


47.00 


ERICKSON, CHERYLFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036486   C
 12.00  22349DOG


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/28/2018100036487   C
 666.61  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 223.30  FINES702
 351.86  FINES702
 101.50  FINES702
 95.48  COPIES701
 95.48  COPIES701
 47.74  COPIES701







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,581.97 


SCHNEIDER, PATRICK/AMBERFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036488   C
 12.00  22350DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68489914


47.00 


SCHAFFER, REBECCAFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036489   C
 12.00  22351DOG


SCHUPPEL, JOHNFTDSKJUDI12/28/2018100036490   C
 12.00  22352DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68499914


47.00 


STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBBIE12/28/2018100036491   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


TAX BATCH 281020LISALISA12/28/2018100036492   C
 479,923.34  PROPERTY TAXES1701


TAX BATCH 281021LISALISA12/28/2018100036493   C
 488,873.67  PROPERTY TAXES1701


BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE12/28/2018100036494   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


TAX BATCH 281023LISALISA12/28/2018100036509   C
 774,498.76  PROPERTY TAXES1701


TAX BATCH 281022LISALISA12/28/2018100036518   C
 621,048.02  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 97.94  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


621,145.96 


DRAFALL, CURTISBARBI12/29/2018100036495   C
 112.00  DMV FEES NZ1223303


NELSON, AMYBARBI12/29/2018100036496   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34810302


BEYER, ROBERTBARBI12/29/2018100036497   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34952302


SEAMONSON, DANIELBARBI12/29/2018100036498   C
 208.50  DMV FEES MU4336303


BALDAUF, JIM DEBBIE12/31/2018100036499   C
 599.30  REIMBURSEMENT-LENS CRAFTER 9901


SIEGLER,ELROYFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036500   C
 12.00  22353DOG


ALEXANDER, JULIEFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036501   C
 12.00  22354DOG


SCHECKEL, BENFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036502   C
 12.00  22355DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68509914


47.00 


HASENSTEIN,HEATHERFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036503   C
 12.00  22356DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JAJE, GINAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036504   C
 12.00  22357DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68519914


47.00 


BERGMAN, SUZETTEFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036505   C
 12.00  22358DOG


KW PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLCDESIRE12/31/2018100036506   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


190.00 


HARKER HEATING & COOLINGDESIRE12/31/2018100036507   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLCDESIRE12/31/2018100036508   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


FERRARO PROPERTIES LLCDESIRE12/31/2018100036511   C
 150.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


JNB SIGNSDESIRE12/31/2018100036512   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


VINSON, WILLIAMDESIRE12/31/2018100036513   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


275.00 


NELSON FLOORING LLCDESIRE12/31/2018100036514   C
 100.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 100.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 150.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


350.00 


SWATEK,TYNAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036515   C
 12.00  22359DOG


KITTLESON, DENNISFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036516   C
 12.00  22360DOG
 35.00  DOG PARK LICENSE -68529914


47.00 


BRYNE, LAURAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036517   C
 12.00  22361DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


47.00 


DETRICK, CHERYLFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036519   C
 12.00  22362DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68549914


29.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE12/31/2018100036520   C
 665.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


THE PUMP CONNECTIONKARLA12/31/2018100036521   C
 365.00  DMV FEES FB24259303


ALBERS, CHRISFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036522   C
 12.00  22364DOG
 35.00  DOG PARK LICENSE-68559914


47.00 


BORCHARDT, CATHERINEFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036523   C
 12.00  22366DOG
 35.00  DOG PARK LICENSE-68569914


47.00 


CITY OF FITCHBURGDEBBIE12/31/2018100036524   C
 134.00  YOUTH FOOTBALL 9901


STREICH,COREYFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036525   C
 12.00  22367DOG
 12.00  22368DOG


24.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE12/31/2018100036526   C
 608,025.21  0000003314MR


HASENTIEN, HEATHERCANDEE12/31/2018100036527   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


BORMETT, JENNIFERCANDEE12/31/2018100036528   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


GRAFFIN, JENNIFERKARLA12/31/2018100036529   C
 102.75  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 996MRG303


PENCE, JESSICAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036530   C
 12.00  22365DOG
 12.00  22369DOG


24.00 


TAX BATCH 281024LISALISA12/31/2018100036531   C
 489,622.33  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 1,060.76  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


490,683.09 


RUTH CIRCLECANDEE12/31/2018100036532   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LESLEY JOHNSON/TERRY MARSHALL FAMILYCANDEE12/31/2018100036533   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ROBINSON MELISSAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036534   C
 12.00  22370DOG
 12.00  22371DOG


24.00 


HEIMANN, PENNY JKARLA12/31/2018100036535   C
 122.00  DMV FEES ABT4758303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BLOW, JULIEFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036536   C
 12.00  22374DOG
 12.00  22373DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68589914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68599914


76.00 


JENNIFER COLLINSCANDEE12/31/2018100036537   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


HUSTON, MELISSACANDEE12/31/2018100036538   C
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


MANTON, GARYFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036539   C
 12.00  22375DOG
 12.00  22376DOG


24.00 


HUSTON, MELISSAKARLA12/31/2018100036540   C
 211.25  DMV FEES  TITLE & ADP2317303


HERMANSON,TIMOTHYFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036541   C
 12.00  22377DOG


TAX BATCH 281025LISALISA12/31/2018100036542   C
 727,110.92  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 1,232.64  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


728,343.56 


WUENNEMANN,MIKEFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036543   C
 12.00  22378DOG


GARGANO,JOSEPHFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036544   C
 12.00  22379DOG


LOPEZ,ARLICFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036545   C
 12.00  22380DOG
 12.00  22381DOG
 12.00  22382DOG


36.00 


DUANE OR DEBORAH DAYKARLA12/31/2018100036546   C
 329.50  DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2318303


MEISTER, TRAVISFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036547   C
 12.00  22383DOG


TAX BATCH 281026LISALISA12/31/2018100036548   C
 436,917.29  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 7,363.28  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


444,280.57 


CHAMBERLAIN, JEREMIAHKARLA12/31/2018100036549   C
 192.00  DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2319303


SNYDER, JOHNKARLA12/31/2018100036550   C
 94.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 536NVN303


HAUSER, JOSHUAFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036551   C
 12.00  22384DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


TAX BATCH 281027LISALISA12/31/2018100036552   C
 352,611.03  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 186.11  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


352,797.14 


PORTER, ANDREWMASON12/31/2018100036553   C
 25.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


JANDREY, CYRIL & AUDREYMASON12/31/2018100036554   C
 10.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


PATTERSON, SUZANNEMASON12/31/2018100036555   C
 50.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


REC DEPT DEBBIE12/31/2018100036556   C
 336.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003


ACTIVENT NETWORKDEBBIE12/31/2018100036557   C
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 168.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 135.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 116.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 286.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 250.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (89.48) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


915.52 


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/31/2018100036558   C
 426.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 65.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 490.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 86.00  PROGRAM FEES1001


1,067.00 


SWARTZ, MARKFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036559   C
 12.00  22372DOG


BRITAIN, JENNIFER DEBBIE12/31/2018100036560   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE12/31/2018100036561   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


ASSOCIATED BANK DEBBIE12/31/2018100036562   C
 46.56  0000003297MR


BUCKLIM MATTFTDSKLYDIA12/31/2018100036563   C
 12.00  22363DOG


WEBER, WILLIAM JKARLA12/31/2018100036564   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058710-1301


MCFARLAND STATE BANKDEBBIE12/31/2018100036566   C
 3.14  0000003296MR


FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLCDEBBIE12/31/2018100036567   C
 152.79  0000003232MR


DEAN MEDICALLISALISA12/31/2018100036568   C
 350.50  REFUND-HEARING AID9901


TAX BATCH 281028LISALISA12/31/2018100036572   C
 458,509.95  PROPERTY TAXES1701







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 2,706.39  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


461,216.34 


TAX BATCH 281030LISALISA12/31/2018100036574   C
 391,506.89  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 72.74  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


391,579.63 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE12/31/2018100036575   C
 1,480.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 810.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 855.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 210.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 125.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 416.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 418.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 360.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 108.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 567.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 51.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 6,250.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 270.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 50.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 673.75  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 600.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 960.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 440.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 375.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 875.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 1,330.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 100.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 490.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 175.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 621.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 400.00  TICKET SALES601
 150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 300.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 1,050.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 665.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 125.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 350.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 595.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
 901.45  SALES TAX 9901
 1,568.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 125.00  MEMBERSHIP 9901
 216.77  DONATIONS 9901
 (367.50) GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES9901
 (162.40) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


24,926.07 


749.66 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
148.00 100-00000-13010 ATTORN
236.73 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
165.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


16,222,700.03 Total of 715 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


885.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION
490.00 100-00000-46750-32451800 RECREATION
845.00 100-00000-46750-32450900 RECREATION
435.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


2,328.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
(70.83)100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
10.00 100-00000-46595-10100000 MISC TAXABLE SALES
80.00 100-00000-46595-10100000 MISC TAXABLE SALES
43.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
80.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
250.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
930.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


7,353.50 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
997.61 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
50.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
44.42 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
840.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


1,730.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
1,395.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


187.38 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
775.52 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
691.90 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
506.90 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


2,466.70 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
295.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
355.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS


9,741.11 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
14,404.24 100-00000-43411-10100000 STATE UTILITY AID


441,448.65 100-00000-43410-10100000 STATE SHARED TAXES
6,300.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


953.58 100-00000-24315 DUE TO OTHER TAXING JURISDICTI
12,871.99 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
1,778.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
2,548.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


88.95 100-00000-21565 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
465.92 100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS


28,600.60 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,728.76 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
5,497.52 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS


27,105.52 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS
14,391,892.35 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE


525.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
225.18 100-00000-13010 VISION


26,221.20 100-00000-13010 UFDSAL
3,654.73 100-00000-13010 UFDBEN


243.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM
1,600.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
1,639.11 100-00000-13010 ST OE
2,036.00 100-00000-13010 SRCTRE
8,293.79 100-00000-13010 RET HE


97,967.73 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
3,204.16 100-00000-13010 PW CHA


48.00 100-00000-13010 PENALT
962.13 100-00000-13010 NORD3


2,261.38 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
115.60 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
119.00 100-00000-13010 HR
343.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


9,703.02 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
6,303.60 100-00000-13010 DVOR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 43/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


500.00 245-00000-26500-50219004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
204.00 245-00000-26500-50219003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,122.00 245-00000-26500-50219002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,250.00 245-00000-26500-50219001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
9,445.09 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
2,072.26 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


380.00 242-00000-48521 DONATIONS
100.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE


1,115.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
15.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
65.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
233.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
(20.00)234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


16,020.74 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
210.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
350.50 231-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
225.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


2,500.00 230-00000-48500 DONATIONS
1,436.37 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS


202.49 224-00000-13010 SW FEE
45,054.84 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,146.00 223-00000-13010 911
2,218.11 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


518.40 215-55110-50127-53800000 WAGES - PART TIME
133.12 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
133.12 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
66.56 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
599.11 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
380.21 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
172.83 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


150,000.00 205-00000-43690 OTHER STATE GRANTS
20,373.19 205-00000-13010 ELVEN


(426.32)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
134.00 100-55300-50340-32456500 OPERATING EXPENSES
41.88 100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
175.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
511.27 100-00000-48524-32500000 UNITED WAY DONATIONS
200.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER


9,000.00 100-00000-48504-30400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,608.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
9,678.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
2,000.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


36.30 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
64,877.00 100-00000-48114-10100000 DIVIDENDS
2,700.05 100-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS
1,837.71 100-00000-48113-10100000 REBATE
1,250.00 100-00000-46759-50100000 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES


113.97 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
646.39 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING


34,639.89 100-00000-46755-10100000 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
(220.00)100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,000.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,330.00 100-00000-46752-32456800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


340.00 100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
452.00 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
38.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
135.00 100-00000-46752-32456000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
849.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
869.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
188.75 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 44/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2,218.11 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,003.35 215 LIBRARY FUND


170,373.19 205 TID #5 FUND
15,273,189.95 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


16,222,700.03 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


1,004.65 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
591.20 603-52300-50330-30100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE


48,495.84 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
517.89 603-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC
45.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE


4,575.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
24,826.17 411-00000-13010 RENT


495.00 410-57100-50820-17039000 STREETS- PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING
430.06 400-57330-50820-18401000 2018 STREET RECONSTRUCTION


33,161.19 400-00000-13010 VAN16
467,204.79 400-00000-13010 STRC18
57,938.62 400-00000-13010 ST REC
6,375.00 300-00000-13010 PRINCI
3,200.00 300-00000-13010 DEBT


56.70 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
2,805.88 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


185.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
918.15 245-00000-48500-50210209 DONATIONS
305.00 245-00000-46920-50210209 MEMBERSHIPS


3,556.00 245-00000-46745-50210209 REVENUE-FEES
500.00 245-00000-46742-50218531 TICKET SALES
(81.00)245-00000-46742-50218529 TICKET SALES
120.00 245-00000-46742-50218528 TICKET SALES
(17.00)245-00000-46742-50218524 TICKET SALES


2,775.00 245-00000-26500-50219036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
510.00 245-00000-26500-50219035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
475.00 245-00000-26500-50219034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
216.00 245-00000-26500-50219033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
575.00 245-00000-26500-50219032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,170.00 245-00000-26500-50219031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50219030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,889.00 245-00000-26500-50219028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,240.00 245-00000-26500-50219026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


875.00 245-00000-26500-50219025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
928.00 245-00000-26500-50219024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,925.00 245-00000-26500-50219023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,225.00 245-00000-26500-50219022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


450.00 245-00000-26500-50219021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
510.00 245-00000-26500-50219020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
330.00 245-00000-26500-50219019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50219018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,610.00 245-00000-26500-50219017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
525.00 245-00000-26500-50219016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
945.00 245-00000-26500-50219015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,050.00 245-00000-26500-50219014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,190.00 245-00000-26500-50219013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,200.00 245-00000-26500-50219012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


891.00 245-00000-26500-50219011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
825.00 245-00000-26500-50219010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
40.00 245-00000-26500-50219009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


3,680.00 245-00000-26500-50219008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,550.00 245-00000-26500-50219007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,080.00 245-00000-26500-50219005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/45Page:02/20/2019 12:03 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


16,222,700.03 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


50,609.58 603 EMS
29,446.17 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


495.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
558,734.66 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND


9,575.00 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
2,862.58 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


185.00 252 K9 FUND
53,973.50 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
1,595.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


80.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
233.00 236 TREE COMMISSION


16,000.74 234 FOOD PANTRY
210.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
575.50 231 SENIORS IN NEED


3,936.37 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
45,257.33 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,146.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND







CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY


FROM 01/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018


FUND: ALL FUNDS


CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


Beginning Ending


Balance Total Total Balance


Fund Description 1/1/2018 Debits Credits 12/31/2018


 


100 GENERAL FUND 16,239,524.90 43,382,039.56 40,331,370.52 19,290,193.94


203 TID #3 FUND 380,069.46 515,264.87 437,788.08 457,546.25


204 TID #4 FUND 1,042,022.89 421,403.65 330,491.37 1,132,935.17


205 TID #5 FUND 197,996.44 1,142,884.94 1,252,531.67 88,349.71


206 TID #6 FUND -24,816.79 120,398.90 95,582.11 0.00


207 TID #7 FUND 1,081,451.99 1,326,875.99 2,228,359.01 179,968.97


208 TID #8 FUND 0 426,645.39 195,258.84 231,386.55


212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND 2,538.38 60,859.01 59,757.66 3,639.73


215 LIBRARY FUND 41,109.09 847,285.81 861,714.53 26,680.37


217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 194,741.40 87,902.66 49,484.17 233,159.89


221 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 20,300.44 173.91 21.25 20,453.10


223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 359,235.34 110,838.92 184,028.51 286,045.75


224 STORM SEWER FUND 646,695.92 797,579.87 1,221,033.44 223,242.35


225 CEMETERY FUND 33,051.16 665.86 265.02 33,452.00


227 EMS TRUCK FUND 75,414.26 106,205.41 108,794.37 72,825.30


228 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND 37,889.90 29,710.61 2,222.06 65,378.45


229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 3,737.15 3,140.13 1,743.88 5,133.40


230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 5,798.94 8,271.05 4,935.58 9,134.41


231 SENIORS IN NEED 45,760.56 23,220.15 12,868.51 56,112.20


232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 444,586.64 870,822.96 856,714.03 458,695.57


234 FOOD PANTRY 172,398.97 84,085.29 81,278.05 175,206.21


235 LANDMARKS 4,258.92 5,031.31 4,468.06 4,822.17


236 TREE COMMISSION 2,346.13 907.84 529.84 2,724.13


239 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 1,798.68 3.09 3.09 1,798.68


241 EMS TRUST FUND 14,739.71 10,533.77 8,129.64 17,143.84


242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 36,045.06 23,194.23 26,038.14 33,201.15


243 FIRE PENSION FUND 794,509.86 150,834.69 136,384.39 808,960.16


244 CDBG FUND 6,374.12 11.03 11.03 6,374.12


245 OPERA HOUSE FUND -3,174.07 2,392,598.94 2,351,918.97 37,505.90


246 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 6,499.88 109.98 1.34 6,608.52


247 TOURISM FUND 26,140.07 80,500.42 84,633.79 22,006.70


250 SICK LEAVE FUND 69,576.86 60,059.04 95,372.32 34,263.58


251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 78.15 0 78.15 0


252 K9 FUND 17,228.50 6,280.72 6,186.88 17,322.34


260 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 17,390.72 16,741.72 9,241.60 24,890.84


261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 27,408.63 30,923.27 58,331.90 0.00


270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 488,441.45 341,174.66 688,398.11 141,218.00


300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 193,705.87 9,075,866.31 8,984,239.55 285,332.63


400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 4,646,398.49 31,888,701.66 33,479,101.88 3,055,998.27


410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 391,272.49 8,758,311.02 7,898,283.96 1,251,299.55


411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 421,517.53 182,654.46 37,307.09 566,864.90


412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 311,629.23 222,429.57 84,896.54 449,162.26


603 EMS 125,872.27 788,362.56 720,129.28 194,105.55


    


TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 28,599,565.59 104,401,505.23 102,989,928.21 30,011,142.61







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE00642462158 07/19/2018
AP70.00 DNR00648262633 09/06/2018


 VOID 01/24/2019AP437.18 VETERAN AFFAIRS00648862735 09/13/2018
AP100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS00578162943 10/11/2018
AP85.00 CATHY RIGDON00076063335 11/15/2018
AP6.00 ANU SKY FARM00657663373 11/29/2018
AP375.00 TOM NAUMAN00326863428 11/29/2018
AP65.00 CATHY RIGDON00076063440 11/29/2018
AP2,971.84 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254163464 12/06/2018
AP4,000.00 BURLY BELLOW TOURING INC00491063470 12/06/2018
AP112.50 SAMANTHA DENNISON00542663478 12/06/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863491 12/06/2018
AP20.00 MATC00519763493 12/06/2018
AP7.90 ROGER SPRINGMAN00658663506 12/06/2018
AP900.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100163518 12/06/2018
AP450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100163519 12/06/2018
AP35.31 DEPT OF REVENUE00479263537 12/13/2018
AP130.00 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK00032363538 12/13/2018
AP100.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071163557 12/13/2018


 VOID 02/14/2019AP8,721.17 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262363579 12/13/2018
AP5,406.90 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099563581 12/13/2018
AP2,547.00 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254163588 12/20/2018
AP100.00 DONETA CHORNEY00659263595 12/20/2018
AP91.15 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763596 12/20/2018
AP4,989.49 ABBEY COLLINS00597863597 12/20/2018
AP962.24 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028663598 12/20/2018
AP46.81 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER00034863602 12/20/2018
AP314.76 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC00144463612 12/20/2018
AP287.28 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863614 12/20/2018
AP935.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC00569963617 12/20/2018
AP211.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055863618 12/20/2018
AP6.00 MANDT HONEY WORKS00660763619 12/20/2018
AP126.87 JILL MOEDE00660663620 12/20/2018
AP50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY00617763621 12/20/2018
AP151.06 MACKENZY OR JULIA NABER00660563622 12/20/2018
AP81.00 RIDGEWOOD ORCHARD00075963628 12/20/2018
AP150.00 JAMES ROBERTS00615963629 12/20/2018
AP167.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077363630 12/20/2018
AP3,401.70 ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC00567563631 12/20/2018
AP158.33 KATELIN SMITH00661263636 12/20/2018
AP249.97 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082763637 12/20/2018
AP23.00 SPROUTING ACRES00659863638 12/20/2018
AP193.80 WAGNER REV LIVING TRUST00619263648 12/20/2018
AP22,746.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692616(E) 12/21/2018


 VOID 01/09/2019AP0.00 VOID004692617(E) 12/21/2018
PR1,354.92 BENSHOP, BEVERLY9995363651 12/21/2018
PR697.45 FARR, JUNE9991463656 12/21/2018
PR626.77 FATH, PATRICK9995163657 12/21/2018
PR1,373.26 HALVERSON, JOHN9995863661 12/21/2018
PR280.00 KITTLESON, PEARL9992163664 12/21/2018
PR2,501.40 LAMERS, MARTIN9995463665 12/21/2018
PR659.10 MANTHE, ELLEN9992263667 12/21/2018
PR2,003.55 NITZSCHE, ROGER9992463668 12/21/2018
PR1,634.90 RIGDON, CATHY9992663670 12/21/2018
PR1,041.84 SCHEEL, MARILYN9992863672 12/21/2018
PR1,634.90 STRANDLIE, DWAYNE9992963673 12/21/2018
PR2,185.70 TEIGEN, ODEAN9993063674 12/21/2018
PR1,422.32 THOMPSON, DAVID 9993163675 12/21/2018
PR1,675.70 THORSON, ROGER9993263676 12/21/2018
AP645.98 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563678 12/27/2018
AP6,569.87 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015763679 12/27/2018
AP690.00 CHECK ADVANCE00280263683 12/27/2018
AP29.82 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763684 12/27/2018
AP70.59 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173763685 12/27/2018
AP30.00 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY00155163686 12/27/2018
AP629.46 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521263687 12/27/2018
AP95.00 DINGES FIRE COMPANY00639363688 12/27/2018
AP2,548.00 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE00166263689 12/27/2018
AP219.34 FIRST SUPPLY00114663690 12/27/2018
AP679.82 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038563691 12/27/2018
AP182.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040863692 12/27/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP700.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS00172863693 12/27/2018
AP160.83 TRINA HAGEMANN00661463694 12/27/2018
AP2,056.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469763695 12/27/2018
AP18.58 KRISTEN KORDET00661063696 12/27/2018
AP99.85 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205763697 12/27/2018
AP169.45 LEGALSHIELD00523563698 12/27/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY00140363699 12/27/2018
AP28.00 MCMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY00661163700 12/27/2018
AP455.80 MIDWEST TAPE00061763701 12/27/2018
AP5.07 BRIAN OR KRISTEN MUELLER00661363702 12/27/2018
AP311.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073763703 12/27/2018
AP3,250.00 RUSSELL CONSULTING INC00178163704 12/27/2018
AP83.04 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC00497563705 12/27/2018
AP25,168.88 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213963706 12/27/2018
AP1,300.00 STOUGHTON ARMS APTS00628663707 12/27/2018
AP280.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085063708 12/27/2018
AP55.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086163709 12/27/2018
AP167.08 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963710 12/27/2018
AP175.00 STREICHER'S00087563711 12/27/2018
AP53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093163712 12/27/2018
AP318.00 VIEVU00467863714 12/27/2018
PR943.90 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101463716 12/28/2018
PR1,241.45 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063717 12/28/2018
PR5,603.46 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363718 12/28/2018
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263719 12/28/2018
AP8,676.42 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692647(E) 12/31/2018


145,084.03 Totals: 97


*** CLEARED CHECKS ***


AP135.00 MICHNA, JESSICA00292262833 09/27/2018
AP20.92 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK00650962951 10/11/2018
AP50.00 NORM BAKER00653563000 10/18/2018
AP50.00 ELLE HANSON00652763023 10/18/2018
AP250.00 BOB KERWIN00654363036 10/18/2018
AP300.00 SARAH WILLIAMS00654163065 10/18/2018
AP56.00 WI FBINAA00654863107 10/25/2018
AP150.00 THOMAS KASDORF00655663136 11/01/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEALTH00415163157 11/01/2018
 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 THE ALLIANCE00654563176 11/08/2018


AP1,145.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168663200 11/08/2018
AP40.00 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK00650963204 11/08/2018
AP7.22 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I00086563222 11/08/2018
AP350.00 TOWN OF DUNKIRK00618663228 11/08/2018
AP20,896.92 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692590(E) 11/09/2018


 VOID 12/19/2018AP0.00 VOID004692591(E) 11/09/2018
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512564(E) 11/15/2018
AP2,500.00 BALLROOM MUSIC LLC00657363254 11/15/2018
AP70.00 CLYDE CROSS00170663270 11/15/2018
AP70.00 MARY JO CROSS00170763271 11/15/2018
AP214.29 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME00027563275 11/15/2018
AP70.00 LINDA HALVERSON00342063295 11/15/2018
AP2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284563296 11/15/2018
AP70.00 JUDY JACKY00124263303 11/15/2018
AP80.00 ANNE JONES00491563307 11/15/2018
AP18.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469963310 11/15/2018
AP50.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH00122563318 11/15/2018
AP85.00 KONNIE MCDERMOTT00550363327 11/15/2018
AP75.00 SUZANNE PATTERSON00550463332 11/15/2018
AP287.83 PLEGUAR CORPORATION00486863333 11/15/2018
AP70.00 JANET SILBAUGH00119263338 11/15/2018
AP237.50 SUSAN STRANDLIE00119763351 11/15/2018
AP80.00 SYLVESTER, SUSAN00368263353 11/15/2018
AP145.00 KRISTY THALACKER00125063355 11/15/2018
AP450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100163365 11/15/2018
AP33,721.21 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692592(E) 11/23/2018


 VOID 12/19/2018AP0.00 VOID004692593(E) 11/23/2018
AP78.54 KATE HULL006354566(E) 11/29/2018
AP75.00 GREG KNICKMEIER006578567(E) 11/29/2018
AP37.94 RICHARD MACDONALD006199568(E) 11/29/2018
AP105.57 CHRIS STACHEL006201569(E) 11/29/2018
AP1,919.94 RACHEL ADOLPHSON00658163370 11/29/2018
AP382.98 AFLAC00412163371 11/29/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
3/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP920.55 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563372 11/29/2018
AP61.20 AT&T00014363374 11/29/2018
AP2,598.00 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC00214463375 11/29/2018
AP7,133.35 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015763376 11/29/2018
AP430.06 CGC INC.00022163380 11/29/2018
AP128.74 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763381 11/29/2018
AP62.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173763382 11/29/2018
AP65.00 CYNTHIA CURTISS00113663383 11/29/2018
AP732.79 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031663384 11/29/2018
AP1,668.40 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028663385 11/29/2018
AP379.35 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029863386 11/29/2018
AP3,464.00 DEERFIELD PISTOL CENTER00573763387 11/29/2018
AP645.76 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521263388 11/29/2018
AP105.70 DEMCO INC00030263389 11/29/2018
AP705.66 DNE WHOLESALE00289663390 11/29/2018
AP534.20 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034663391 11/29/2018
AP12.62 FASTENAL COMPANY00035163392 11/29/2018
AP133.58 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038563393 11/29/2018
AP1,082.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263394 11/29/2018
AP107.81 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040863395 11/29/2018
AP440.00 GRAY'S INC00041263396 11/29/2018
AP125.00 GREGORY A. MILLER00645563397 11/29/2018
AP4,147.89 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554063398 11/29/2018
AP100.00 CHRISTOPHER HAGEN00627363399 11/29/2018
AP60.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263400 11/29/2018
AP4,642.00 HEAR HERE! HEARING LOOPS LLC00658363401 11/29/2018
AP428.21 INKWORKS INC00047263402 11/29/2018
AP2,279.90 INSIGHT FS00603763403 11/29/2018
AP625.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168663404 11/29/2018
AP385.46 ISTATE TRUCK CENTER00657463405 11/29/2018
AP30.00 KEVIN JANISCH00657963406 11/29/2018
AP1,796.56 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048763407 11/29/2018
AP6,954.75 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469763408 11/29/2018
AP1,062.65 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241463409 11/29/2018
AP260.90 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049563410 11/29/2018
AP250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050563411 11/29/2018
AP1,843.84 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863412 11/29/2018
AP566.98 KROGER00572063413 11/29/2018
AP30.00 LINDA KUNZ00394663414 11/29/2018
AP338.90 LEGALSHIELD00523563415 11/29/2018
AP305.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055863416 11/29/2018
AP309.55 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507963417 11/29/2018
AP533,839.78 MADDRELL EXCAVATING LLC00639463418 11/29/2018
AP503.85 MAILFINANCE00557763419 11/29/2018
AP160.00 MATC00519763420 11/29/2018
AP65.00 BOB MCGEEVER00118163421 11/29/2018
AP80.00 GLENN MCNAUGHTON00118263422 11/29/2018
AP36,490.00 MCKAY NURSERY COMPANY00614463423 11/29/2018
AP410.00 METAL CULVERTS INC00647863424 11/29/2018
AP110.00 MARK MILLIGAN00292463425 11/29/2018
AP11.00 MARY JO MINTER00656763426 11/29/2018
AP1,339.80 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC00589963427 11/29/2018
AP1,073.44 BILL NEITZEL00540263429 11/29/2018
AP2,609.57 NORCON CORPORATION00651863430 11/29/2018
AP378.49 OFFICE DEPOT00066863431 11/29/2018
AP1,500.42 ODB COMPANY00525363432 11/29/2018
AP107.00 NATALIE ORTEGA00657763433 11/29/2018
AP266.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073763434 11/29/2018
AP175.00 BRAD PETERSON00614763435 11/29/2018
AP320.00 PGH FIRE PROTECTION LLC00593663436 11/29/2018
AP25.00 REX PORTER00656863437 11/29/2018
AP1,701.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319963438 11/29/2018
AP4,667.31 RESOURCE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC00650263439 11/29/2018
AP75.00 JAMES ROBERTS00615963441 11/29/2018
AP2,500.00 ROSELAND TOURING INC00658763442 11/29/2018
AP7,850.00 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC00354263443 11/29/2018
AP55.00 COLBY SMITH00543963444 11/29/2018
AP2,634.13 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082763445 11/29/2018
AP2,500.00 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.00082863446 11/29/2018
AP13,355.00 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213963447 11/29/2018
AP63.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863448 11/29/2018
AP86.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086163449 11/29/2018
AP339.96 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663450 11/29/2018
AP10,765.49 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963451 11/29/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
4/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP2,342.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.00087663452 11/29/2018
AP51.00 SUN BADGE CO00088563453 11/29/2018
AP3,300.00 SUZY BOGGUSS CONCERTS INC00477863454 11/29/2018
AP1,195.85 TICKETFORCE LLC00422763455 11/29/2018
AP240.00 ELIZA TYKSINSKI00573963456 11/29/2018
AP17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093163457 11/29/2018
AP117,282.05 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP00623563458 11/29/2018
AP200.00 UPS STORE00094263459 11/29/2018
AP8.00 WASER VANG00225363460 11/29/2018
AP316.08 VERIZON WIRELESS00214763461 11/29/2018
AP1,740.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095963462 11/29/2018
AP720.05 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102863463 11/29/2018
PR1,241.45 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063367 11/30/2018
PR5,378.46 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363368 11/30/2018
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263369 11/30/2018
AP48.27 SARAH BUKREY006075570(E) 12/06/2018
AP677.12 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212571(E) 12/06/2018
AP566.80 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212572(E) 12/06/2018
AP2,834.80 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212573(E) 12/06/2018
AP120.35 PATRICK GROOM006069574(E) 12/06/2018
AP43.36 JOHN MONTGOMERY006076575(E) 12/06/2018
AP4,426.03 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512576(E) 12/06/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512577(E) 12/06/2018
AP219.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512578(E) 12/06/2018
AP88.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512579(E) 12/06/2018
AP106.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512580(E) 12/06/2018
AP212.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512581(E) 12/06/2018
AP222.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512582(E) 12/06/2018
AP232.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512583(E) 12/06/2018
AP257.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512584(E) 12/06/2018
AP542.00 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512585(E) 12/06/2018
AP550.20 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512586(E) 12/06/2018
AP2,598.01 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512587(E) 12/06/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512588(E) 12/06/2018
AP100.86 AIRGAS USA LLC00011163465 12/06/2018
AP23.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563466 12/06/2018
AP3,666.00 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387463467 12/06/2018
AP31.67 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014063468 12/06/2018
AP2,060.50 AZTLAND LLC00240563469 12/06/2018
AP430.06 CGC INC.00022163471 12/06/2018
AP1,053.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022363472 12/06/2018
AP200.53 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763473 12/06/2018
AP663.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241663474 12/06/2018
AP72.60 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS00025663475 12/06/2018
AP604.20 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029863476 12/06/2018
AP144.95 DEERFIELD PISTOL CENTER00573763477 12/06/2018
AP500.00 ROBERT ELLIS00491163479 12/06/2018
AP124,565.30 FOREST LANDSCAPING00256563480 12/06/2018
AP35.10 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036263481 12/06/2018
AP235.68 GALL'S INC00038663482 12/06/2018
AP92.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263483 12/06/2018
AP25.00 DICK GREEN00658263484 12/06/2018
AP2,747.42 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554063485 12/06/2018
AP64.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263486 12/06/2018
AP102.00 INSIGHT FS00603763487 12/06/2018
AP8,260.41 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048763488 12/06/2018
AP59,214.45 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241463489 12/06/2018
AP150.00 JON STRANDLIE TRUCKING LLC00659063490 12/06/2018
AP869.33 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205763492 12/06/2018
AP2,045.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060863494 12/06/2018
AP65.00 METAL CULVERTS INC00647863495 12/06/2018
AP126.70 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061463496 12/06/2018
AP367.50 MOYER'S INC00295863497 12/06/2018
AP717.18 BILL NEITZEL00540263498 12/06/2018
AP595.67 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC00629563499 12/06/2018
AP300.00 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD00071063500 12/06/2018
AP5,683.88 PREMIUM FLOORS00569163501 12/06/2018
AP10.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072063502 12/06/2018
AP337.97 QUILL CORPORATION00073063503 12/06/2018
AP640.51 RICOH USA INC00121563504 12/06/2018
AP5,000.00 SECOND HAND VAN PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603863505 12/06/2018
AP174.50 SPRINT00255963507 12/06/2018
AP511.40 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084463508 12/06/2018
AP821.14 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC00085563509 12/06/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
5/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP1,265.93 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI00086063510 12/06/2018
AP441.02 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663511 12/06/2018
AP105.00 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP00088963512 12/06/2018
AP65.00 MICHAEL THIES00658563513 12/06/2018
AP69.66 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091663514 12/06/2018
AP187.00 UWHC00281063515 12/06/2018
AP1,259.16 WAUSAU TILE INC00658963516 12/06/2018
AP140.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392463517 12/06/2018
AP40.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100463520 12/06/2018
AP610.23 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092963521 12/06/2018
AP25,283.93 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692614(E) 12/07/2018


 VOID 01/03/2019AP0.00 VOID004692615(E) 12/07/2018
AP11.11 MURLYN MAC KINNON006597589(E) 12/13/2018
AP382.98 AFLAC00412163522 12/13/2018
AP4,201.69 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563523 12/13/2018
AP201.56 AT&T00014363524 12/13/2018
AP3,600.00 DAVID BACHOLL00394063525 12/13/2018
AP90.00 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC00314463526 12/13/2018
AP523.41 PAT BRANSON00658463527 12/13/2018
AP600.00 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS00525263528 12/13/2018
AP180.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022563529 12/13/2018
AP64.37 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763530 12/13/2018
AP16,524.24 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER00141863531 12/13/2018
AP50.32 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS00025663532 12/13/2018
AP263.50 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT00177463533 12/13/2018
AP4,932.68 DANE COUNTY DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES00658863534 12/13/2018
AP105.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476363535 12/13/2018
AP2,106.95 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028463536 12/13/2018
AP218.50 TOWN OF DUNN00282963539 12/13/2018
AP101.42 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER00034863540 12/13/2018
AP657.69 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038163541 12/13/2018
AP14.99 GALL'S INC00038663542 12/13/2018
AP270.00 GREAT LAKES PARK TRAINING INSTITUTE00659963543 12/13/2018
AP700.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041963544 12/13/2018
AP32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263545 12/13/2018
AP1,620.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047863546 12/13/2018
AP839.32 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048763547 12/13/2018
AP3,666.45 KROGER00572063548 12/13/2018
AP36.75 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES00054563549 12/13/2018
AP586.00 MADISON ESSENTIALS00611763550 12/13/2018
AP750.00 MADISON FOLK MUSIC SOCIETY INC00660263551 12/13/2018
AP140.00 DEB MCCLINTOCK00659663552 12/13/2018
AP2,500.00 MONGREL MUSIC00247663553 12/13/2018
AP1,038.72 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561163554 12/13/2018
AP34.40 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544363555 12/13/2018
AP99.50 PERKINS SALES INC00218763556 12/13/2018
AP44.50 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072063558 12/13/2018
AP1,201.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072563559 12/13/2018
AP2,006.97 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319963560 12/13/2018
AP250.00 RED 11 MUSIC 00660163561 12/13/2018
AP13,695.00 REINDL PRINTING INC00074763562 12/13/2018
AP1,223.62 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE00574463563 12/13/2018
AP87.83 RICOH USA INC00121563564 12/13/2018
AP12,020.07 RUNNING, INC00627963565 12/13/2018
AP235.00 SANIMAX USA INC00153563566 12/13/2018
AP63.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863567 12/13/2018
AP457.50 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI00086063568 12/13/2018
AP21,785.48 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086263569 12/13/2018
AP589.53 CITY OF STOUGHTON00227863570 12/13/2018
AP173.00 STREICHER'S00087563571 12/13/2018
AP180.00 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY00088163572 12/13/2018
AP1,176.45 TICKETFORCE LLC00422763573 12/13/2018
AP9,808.00 TRI-COR MECHANICAL00660063574 12/13/2018
AP1,548.39 U.S. CELLULAR00132663575 12/13/2018
AP5.58 VERIZON WIRELESS00214763576 12/13/2018
AP727.48 DAYNA OR JONI VERSTEGEN00574863577 12/13/2018
AP435.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095963578 12/13/2018
AP35.00 WCM- WISC COMMUNITY MEDIA00526963580 12/13/2018
AP21.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF00099863582 12/13/2018
AP90.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475463583 12/13/2018
AP838.00 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. INC.00345763584 12/13/2018
PR1,264.53 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063585 12/14/2018
PR5,603.46 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363586 12/14/2018
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263587 12/14/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
6/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP45.90 AIDE, LISA001401594(E) 12/20/2018
AP1,156.80 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212595(E) 12/20/2018
AP835.80 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212596(E) 12/20/2018
AP28.55 KYLE KNOECK006608597(E) 12/20/2018
AP28.56 HOLLY LICHT006296598(E) 12/20/2018
AP3.26 MURLYN MAC KINNON006597599(E) 12/20/2018
AP125.30 RODNEY SCHEEL006121600(E) 12/20/2018
AP1,550.83 STATE OF WI-SALES TAX006513601(E) 12/20/2018
AP33.39 KADE WILKINSON006335602(E) 12/20/2018
AP271.90 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512603(E) 12/20/2018
AP518.60 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512604(E) 12/20/2018
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512605(E) 12/20/2018
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512606(E) 12/20/2018
AP1,374.86 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512607(E) 12/20/2018
AP204.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512608(E) 12/20/2018
AP237.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512609(E) 12/20/2018
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512610(E) 12/20/2018
AP295.06 AIRGAS USA LLC00011163589 12/20/2018
AP1,256.40 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563590 12/20/2018
AP925.70 BROOKS TRACTOR INC00019663591 12/20/2018
AP100.00 BILL BRUE00020063592 12/20/2018
AP1,153.70 BSN SPORTS LLC00616763593 12/20/2018
AP213.74 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022363594 12/20/2018
AP156.60 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029863599 12/20/2018
AP435.50 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322763600 12/20/2018
AP400.00 ESRI INC00034363601 12/20/2018
AP125.00 ERIK C FARRAR00616163603 12/20/2018
AP15,680.13 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE00166263604 12/20/2018
AP10.50 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC00036563605 12/20/2018
AP38,015.94 FSS BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC00635263606 12/20/2018
AP59.90 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263607 12/20/2018
AP200.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537663608 12/20/2018
AP100.00 CHRISTOPHER HAGEN00627363609 12/20/2018
AP22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263610 12/20/2018
AP398.30 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS00441863611 12/20/2018
AP212.75 INKWORKS INC00047263613 12/20/2018
AP1,955.69 KROGER00572063615 12/20/2018
AP275.00 JOSEPH LABS00659463616 12/20/2018
AP35.54 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544363623 12/20/2018
AP175.00 BRAD PETERSON00614763624 12/20/2018
AP2,352.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072563625 12/20/2018
AP228.99 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS00607963626 12/20/2018
AP446.89 RICOH USA, INC.00584963627 12/20/2018
AP52.43 RYMER, GERALD00324963632 12/20/2018
AP155.36 LYNN SCHAEFER00426663633 12/20/2018
AP704.55 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079963634 12/20/2018
AP62.35 SHRED-IT00137763635 12/20/2018
AP150.00 STOUGHTON CITY BAND00085163639 12/20/2018
AP125.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863640 12/20/2018
AP250.24 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663641 12/20/2018
AP28,152.63 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963642 12/20/2018
AP989,440.60 SULLIVAN DESIGN BUILD00636963643 12/20/2018
AP16.22 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091663644 12/20/2018
AP85.00 DIANE TRANSUE00571063645 12/20/2018
AP29,568.81 TRI-COUNTY PAVING, INC.00642163646 12/20/2018
AP295.68 VERIZON WIRELESS00214763647 12/20/2018
AP787.30 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102863649 12/20/2018
PR1,209.87 BAKKEN, CLIFFORD9995063650 12/21/2018
PR1,447.13 BERNDT, TIMOTHY9990863652 12/21/2018
PR1,634.90 BRADLEY, ROBERT9991163653 12/21/2018
PR2,043.62 BURSACK, DAVID 9991263654 12/21/2018
PR1,457.13 DANKS, DANIEL9991363655 12/21/2018
PR1,158.94 FORTON, BEVERLY9991563658 12/21/2018
PR1,188.66 FOSDAL, NORRIS9991663659 12/21/2018
PR1,880.13 GULLICKSON, RICHARD 9991863660 12/21/2018
PR1,044.00 HORNER, DEAN9991963662 12/21/2018
PR1,667.60 JESS, WILLIAM9995763663 12/21/2018
PR555.87 LAURETIC, BRIAN9995663666 12/21/2018
PR937.13 OLSON, MARY9992563669 12/21/2018
PR1,880.13 RIGDON, TERRY9992763671 12/21/2018
PR1,245.41 VENDEN, NORMAN9993363677 12/21/2018
AP17.98 AMANDA BOSKY006376611(E) 12/27/2018
AP74.46 KATE HULL006354612(E) 12/27/2018
AP42.30 RICHARD MACDONALD006199613(E) 12/27/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
7/7Page: 


02/20/2019 11:49 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 12/31/2018


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP119,272.56 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP00623563713 12/27/2018
PR1,840.04 STRANDLIE, ROGER9995563715 12/28/2018


2,527,131.99 Totals: 341







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018


02/20/2019 11:57 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '5287'   CRJE12/18/2018
GL Trx #: 92768


185,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT
185,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT


185,000.00185,000.00


Ref Num1: '5285'   CRJE12/18/2018
GL Trx #: 92770


11.11PRIMARY CHECKING230-00000-11100TO RECORD RETURNED OOPS - MACKINNON
11.11TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-50212TO RECORD RETURNED OOPS - MACKINNON


11.1111.11


Ref Num1: '5284'   CRJE12/18/2018
GL Trx #: 92771


75.00PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100TO RECORD RETURNED OOPS - KNICKMEIER
75.00UNIFORM ALLOWANCE224-53300-50390-50600000TO RECORD RETURNED OOPS - KNICKMEIER


75.0075.00


Ref Num1: '5315'   CRJE12/27/2018
GL Trx #: 94008


861.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - BB846974-2
861.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - BB846974-2


861.00861.00


Ref Num1: '5299'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 93906


4,461.85TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070RECORD NSF CHECK - DAVIS, MARY JO - TAXE
4,461.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD NSF CHECK - DAVIS, MARY JO - TAXE


4,461.854,461.85


Ref Num1: '5316'   CRJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94009


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCKINNEY - BC5957221
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MCKINNEY - BC5957221


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '5324'   CRJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94019


511.27PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
511.27UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT


511.27511.27







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018


02/20/2019 11:57 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '5323'   CRJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94020


13,621.78PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
13,621.78AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-13016TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


13,621.7813,621.78


Ref Num1: '5329'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94021


75.00UNIFORM ALLOWANCE224-53300-50390-506000002ND ATTEMPT AT RETURNED OOPS'S
75.00PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-111002ND ATTEMPT AT RETURNED OOPS'S


11.11TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-502122ND ATTEMPT AT RETURNED OOPS'S
11.11PRIMARY CHECKING230-00000-111002ND ATTEMPT AT RETURNED OOPS'S


86.1186.11


Ref Num1: '5326'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94022


205.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
205.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


205.00205.00


Ref Num1: '5330'   CRJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94023


384.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENT
384.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC603-00000-13011TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENT


384.00384.00


Ref Num1: '5331'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94024


41,670.80US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
41,670.80PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


41,670.8041,670.80


Ref Num1: '5332'   CRJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94025


11,185.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
11,185.82INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS


11,185.8211,185.82


Ref Num1: '5333'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94026


112.82OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
112.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC


112.82112.82







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2018 TO 12/31/2018


02/20/2019 11:57 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '5336'   CDJE12/31/2018
GL Trx #: 94062


116.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO VOID DUPLICATE ACH OF MVD FEES
116.40MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO VOID DUPLICATE ACH OF MVD FEES


116.40116.40


170,019.47170,019.47GRAND TOTAL:


13,621.78603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
384.00603-00000-13011ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC


14,005.78603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
143,329.20245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


143,329.20245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
230-54600-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
224-53300-50390-50600000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


112.82100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
511.27100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


11,185.82100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
116.40100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
871.00100-00000-22210COURT FINES


205.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
4,461.85100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
7,904.82100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
258,312.96258,312.96





		03b-12.31.18 Bank Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03b-12.31.18 Cash Receipts Register.pdf

		03b-12.31.18 Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		03b-12.31.18 Check Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03b-12.31.18 Journal Report - CDJE - CRJE.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 113


(8,468,813.55)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(472,400.24)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(2,060,622.96)Less: Cash Disbursements
5,983,828.99 Add: Cash Receipts


11,652,583.51 Beginning GL Balance:


1,243,487.25 01/29/2019 Deposit ID: 2101
375,458.24 01/30/2019 Deposit ID: 2102


637.00 02/01/2019 *Deposit ID: 2104
420,452.60 02/01/2019 *Deposit ID: 2106


433.00 02/05/2019 *Deposit ID: 2107
2,219.52 02/01/2019 *Deposit ID: 2105


0.00 DMV NOT TAKEN UNTIL 1/3/19
0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS RCD


(5,482.47)3 RIVERS IN TRANSIT
(369.50)EMS SDC TRIP IN TRANSIT


4,116.66 DMV IN TRANSIT
2,187.60 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


0.00 YOUTH CENTER RENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 UNITED WAY DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT


30,309.58 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT


243.50 EBC MEDICAL EXCESS
(16,758.37)WEB PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


2,056,934.61 


6,634,575.75 Ending GL Balance:


5,177,298.72 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE62158   07/19/2018
100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS62943   10/11/2018


6.00 ANU SKY FARM63373   11/29/2018
0.00 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP63491   12/06/2018 VOIDED 12/31/2018


8,721.17 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC63579   12/13/2018 VOIDED 02/14/2019
50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY63621   12/20/2018


151.06 MACKENZY OR JULIA NABER63622   12/20/2018
18.58 KRISTEN KORDET63696   12/27/2018
5.07 BRIAN OR KRISTEN MUELLER63702   12/27/2018


83.04 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC63705   12/27/2018
280.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE63708   12/27/2018
100.00 LARRY ANDERSON63724   01/03/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 113


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


1,232.64 CHRISTOPHER OR ELIZABETH FOLBRECHT63741   01/03/2019
124.94 RICHARD OR DOLORES HALL63747   01/03/2019
75.00 ROBERT MAHNKE63763   01/03/2019


1,884.60 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC63767   01/03/2019
921.70 NELSON BUILDING SERVICES63769   01/03/2019


3,000.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC618   01/10/2019
3,750.00 CROSSOVER TOURING619   01/10/2019
5,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY624   01/10/2019


12,500.00 PARADIGM AGENCY625   01/10/2019
4,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY626   01/10/2019


100.00 BIANEW63799   01/10/2019
45.00 JAMES HOVLAND63827   01/10/2019


157.50 ERIC OLSON63842   01/10/2019
300.00 ROUTE 961 TRAINING AND CONSULTANTS 63848   01/10/2019
15.00 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION63876   01/17/2019
50.00 MICHAEL HECHT63888   01/17/2019


4,186.25 BRANDON OR BIMINI HEMENWAY63889   01/17/2019
400.00 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES63897   01/17/2019
157.13 VON OR CONNIE ORTIZ63901   01/17/2019
48.83 PERKINS SALES INC63902   01/17/2019
75.00 JOHN SOLIS63910   01/17/2019
45.00 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS63923   01/17/2019


15,000.00 WISC PARTNERSHIP FOR HOUSING 63924   01/17/2019
475.00 WISC STATE FIRE CHIEFS' ASSN 63925   01/17/2019
40.80 SARAH BUKREY640   01/24/2019


5,000.00 DAVID ADLER63932   01/24/2019
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON63935   01/24/2019
95.00 BADGER SEWER & DRAIN63936   01/24/2019
50.00 THOMAS BETHKE63939   01/24/2019


1,250.00 CACTUS BLOSSOMS63942   01/24/2019
120.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC63947   01/24/2019
150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION63948   01/24/2019
729.44 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C63949   01/24/2019
525.00 DEER CREEK TECHNOLOGIES LLC63950   01/24/2019
11.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN63952   01/24/2019


200.00 SCOTT GESCHKE63958   01/24/2019
175.00 RANDY GOSA63960   01/24/2019


9,025.26 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES63963   01/24/2019
500.00 TANNER HANSON63964   01/24/2019
259.00 INKWORKS INC63966   01/24/2019


26,250.50 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP63967   01/24/2019
25.00 RICK KRUEGER63969   01/24/2019


275.00 JOSEPH LABS63970   01/24/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 113


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


175.00 MADISON COLLEGE63973   01/24/2019
13.00 MIDDLETON LIBRARY63976   01/24/2019
50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY63978   01/24/2019


105.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC63980   01/24/2019
8.95 AURELIA SANDERS63984   01/24/2019


175.00 VIDAR SKREDE63986   01/24/2019
45,786.63 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM63987   01/24/2019
8,000.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT63989   01/24/2019
3,981.86 STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC63992   01/24/2019


12,719.52 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES63994   01/24/2019
60.00 STOUGHTON YOGA63995   01/24/2019


250.00 DEVIN LEIGH TUEL64001   01/24/2019
748.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY64003   01/24/2019
134.00 UWHC64004   01/24/2019
18.32 1009SFOURTH-STN LLC64009   01/31/2019


4,000.00 ACTUARIAL & HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS 64010   01/31/2019
1,000.00 AFFORDABLE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM64011   01/31/2019


186.25 ERIC BENEDICT64012   01/31/2019
150.00 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP64013   01/31/2019
213.74 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS64014   01/31/2019
68.09 CINTAS CORPORATION #44664015   01/31/2019


258,904.00 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C64016   01/31/2019
500.00 CUSTOM SERVICE INFORMATION LLC64017   01/31/2019
151.77 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC64018   01/31/2019
199.50 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C64019   01/31/2019


6,695.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC64020   01/31/2019
8,154.78 DETROIT SALT COMPANY64021   01/31/2019


77.07 DOCUMENT SALES & DISTRIBUTION64022   01/31/2019
266.20 EAST-SIDE AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE CENTER64023   01/31/2019
32.99 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS64024   01/31/2019


2,372.75 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD64025   01/31/2019
1,406.15 DUSTIN GORDEN64026   01/31/2019


456.00 GUNTA LAW OFFICES 64027   01/31/2019
997.15 INSIGHT FS64028   01/31/2019
326.84 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC64029   01/31/2019


59,903.15 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC64030   01/31/2019
1,500.00 KELBE BROS EQUIPMENT CO INC64031   01/31/2019
1,510.00 KOFFEE KUP64032   01/31/2019
1,069.14 KUNES COUNTRY GMC BUICK 64033   01/31/2019


269.85 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC64034   01/31/2019
1,670.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC64035   01/31/2019


224.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC64036   01/31/2019
115.00 MIDWEST TOXICOLOGY SERVICES64037   01/31/2019







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 113


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


26,325.00 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE64038   01/31/2019
440.00 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPAN64039   01/31/2019
133.29 NORTH CENTRAL UTILITY64040   01/31/2019
164.55 OFFICE DEPOT64041   01/31/2019
65.24 PJB - II INC64042   01/31/2019


323.73 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC64043   01/31/2019
1,960.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC64044   01/31/2019


23,223.86 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC.64045   01/31/2019
195.66 RICOH USA INC64046   01/31/2019


3,593.62 ALEX SCHAUFF64047   01/31/2019
807.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL64048   01/31/2019


7,022.01 STOUGHTON UTILITIES64049   01/31/2019
80.00 SWWBIA64050   01/31/2019


497.90 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE64051   01/31/2019
260.00 WCM- WISC COMMUNITY MEDIA64052   01/31/2019
80.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN64053   01/31/2019


571.80 WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK64054   01/31/2019


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


1,373.26 HALVERSON, JOHN63661   12/21/2018


599,657.58 Total - 116 Outstanding Checks:
6,634,575.75 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


FRYE, DEVONALEX01/01/2019100036565   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


BESKE, ZACHARYFTDSKJUDI01/02/2019100036569   C
 12.00  22385DOG


BELCOURT, PAMELAFTDSKJUDI01/02/2019100036570   C
 12.00  22386DOG
 12.00  22387DOG


24.00 


JIM LAMPEVICKIE01/02/2019100036571   C
 50.00  SO 116 - 2017 OTTESON DR1201


VANEVENHOVEN, PAM/TOMFTDSKJUDI01/02/2019100036573   C
 12.00  22388DOG


MCCAUGHN, CAITLINBARBI01/02/2019100036576   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33571302


CONNOR, GLENCANDEE01/02/2019100036577   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


FITZSIMMONS,RYANFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036578   C
 12.00  22389DOG


PANTHOFER, KRISTICANDEE01/02/2019100036579   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


DAVIS,JUDITHFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036580   C
 12.00  22390DOG


GATES, JASONFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036581   C
 12.00  22391DOG


SANDOW, ELLENALEX01/02/2019100036582   C
 20.00  34959302


PHILLIPS, JOEFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036583   C
 12.00  22392DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68609914


47.00 


TAX BATCH 281031LISALISA01/02/2019100036584   C
 430,678.01  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 3,078.77  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


433,756.78 


DALSOREN, DAVIDFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036585   C
 12.00  22393DOG


LIGGETT, JOSEPH & SARAHCANDEE01/02/2019100036586   C
 78.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MURPHY, KEVIN & ELIZABETHCANDEE01/02/2019100036587   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HALL, ANGELAALEX01/02/2019100036588   C
 20.00  34956302


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE01/02/2019100036589   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


RADECKI, ERINALEX01/02/2019100036590   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 775.50  BAILS/FINES301


HOFFMANN, DAMONALEX01/02/2019100036591   C
 20.00  33396302


PEGRAM, MELISSAFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036592   C
 12.00  22394DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68619914


47.00 


PEGRAM, MELINDAFTDSKLYDIA01/02/2019100036593   C
 12.00  22395DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68629914


29.00 


JUVE, BRADLEYFTDSKJUDI01/03/2019100036594   C
 12.00  22396DOG


OLSON HOLZHUTER CRESS FUNERALDEBBIE01/03/2019100036595   C
 1,150.00  0000003294MR


MCINERNEY, DANIELBARBI01/03/2019100036596   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34891302


TERRELL, CHRISTOPHERBARBI01/03/2019100036597   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


WILBERG, BRENDABARBI01/03/2019100036598   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


PLUMELY, MARKBARBI01/03/2019100036600   C
 218.00  DMV FEES DG79254303


FISHER, RACHEALBARBI01/03/2019100036601   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ANDREE, SHANEHOLLY01/03/2019100036602   C
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


ASSOCIATED BANK DEBBIE01/03/2019100036603   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907
 25.00  RETURN CHECK FEE 9901


60.00 


WEATHERBEE, HEATHERHOLLY01/03/2019100036604   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


HVAM, DANFTDSKLYDIA01/03/2019100036605   C
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68649914


GANSHERT,DENNISFTDSKLYDIA01/03/2019100036606   C
 12.00  22397DOG


DAVIS, MARY JOLISALISA01/03/2019100036607   C
 25.00  NSF CHECK FEE9901


DAVIS, MARY JOLISALISA01/03/2019100036608   C
 4,461.85  PROPERTY TAXES - NSF CHECK1701


VELA, MATTHEWBARBI01/03/2019100036609   C
 368.00  DMV FEES ADP2320 REGISTRATION303


BORROUGHS, ROSEFTDSKLYDIA01/03/2019100036610   C
 12.00  22398DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SAVITT-KNUTSON REVOCABLE TRUSTCANDEE01/03/2019100036611   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BALTHAZOR, RICK & SUSANALEX01/03/2019100036612   C
 258.00  ADP2321303


BYRD, THOMASALEX01/03/2019100036613   C
 20.00  BB058071-6301


IRVING, MIKEFTDSKLYDIA01/03/2019100036614   C
 12.00  22399DOG
 12.00  22400DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68659914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68669914


76.00 


LARIOS RAMOS, PERLA MAYRANIALEX01/03/2019100036615   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING NON-RES307


REIDY, MOLLYKARLA01/04/2019100036616   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES AE220284-1301


CURTISS, GLENN & CINDYFTDSKJUDI01/04/2019100036617   C
 12.00  22401DOG


LEWIS, JAREDKARLA01/04/2019100036618   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 549JPD303


CINDY01/04/2019100036619   C
 493.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY01/04/2019100036620   C
 50.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY01/04/2019100036621   C
 55.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY01/04/2019100036622   C
 20.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY01/04/2019100036623   C
 10.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036624   C
 29.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036625   C
 57.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036626   C
 31.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


GREGORYCINDY01/04/2019100036627   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036628   C
 134.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036629   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036630   C
 125.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


LUICKCINDY01/04/2019100036631   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


COPECINDY01/04/2019100036632   C
 500.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


PAULCINDY01/04/2019100036633   C
 200.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


TONECINDY01/04/2019100036634   C
 50.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


VENNEVOLL INCCINDY01/04/2019100036635   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CONSTANTINECINDY01/04/2019100036636   C
 34.98  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY01/04/2019100036637   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


NELSONCINDY01/04/2019100036638   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


OTTCINDY01/04/2019100036639   C
 50.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MYRENCINDY01/04/2019100036640   C
 500.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


SNOREKCINDY01/04/2019100036641   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036642   C
 347.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


SCHNEIDERCINDY01/04/2019100036643   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


SMITHCINDY01/04/2019100036644   C
 200.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


HAVLIKCINDY01/04/2019100036645   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


GOEMANSCINDY01/04/2019100036646   C
 832.14  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CELLULAR RECYCLERCINDY01/04/2019100036647   C
 37.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CLCCINDY01/04/2019100036648   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


DULLUMCINDY01/04/2019100036649   C
 100.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


AHN TRUSTCINDY01/04/2019100036650   C
 2,400.06  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CELLULAR RECYCLERCINDY01/04/2019100036651   C
 339.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


GOEMANSCINDY01/04/2019100036652   C
 3,328.57  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


SCHEELCINDY01/04/2019100036653   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


COREYCINDY01/04/2019100036654   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CINDY01/04/2019100036655   C
 20.00  WOOD SHOP808


RYBERGCINDY01/04/2019100036656   C
 250.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/04/2019100036657   C
 40.00  WOOD SHOP808


MANDT LODGECINDY01/04/2019100036658   C
 325.00  CRAFT SALES805


CINDY01/04/2019100036659   C
 50.00  CRAFT SALES805


CINDY01/04/2019100036660   C
 540.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


FIRST LUTHERAN #3 CIRCLECINDY01/04/2019100036661   C
 70.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


STELLMACHERCINDY01/04/2019100036662   C
 10.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


GILBERTSONCINDY01/04/2019100036663   C
 25.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


KETTLECINDY01/04/2019100036664   C
 500.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


GREENBRIAR FARMSCINDY01/04/2019100036665   C
 500.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


VFW GROUPCINDY01/04/2019100036666   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


VENNEVOLLCINDY01/04/2019100036667   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


BIERMANCINDY01/04/2019100036668   C
 230.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


BIERMANCINDY01/04/2019100036669   C
 30.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


KISSCINDY01/04/2019100036670   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


ANDERSONCINDY01/04/2019100036671   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


CINDY01/04/2019100036672   C
 90.00  CRAFT SALES805


LAMBERT, DUSTINKARLA01/04/2019100036673   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


THE BADGER COMPANYDESIRE01/04/2019100036674   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


PETERSON CAROL AND TOMFTDSKJUDI01/04/2019100036675   C
 12.00  22402DOG


ROBB, JAMESFTDSKJUDI01/04/2019100036676   C
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68639914


LEIKNESS, RYANFTDSKJUDI01/04/2019100036677   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22403DOG
 12.00  22404DOG


24.00 


PITERA, BREONNACANDEE01/04/2019100036678   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOOL STAFFCANDEE01/04/2019100036679   C
 28.00  FOOD PANTRY501


FERNHOLZ, KARIFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036680   C
 12.00  22405DOG


KAHL, AMYFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036681   C
 12.00  22406DOG


LEWIS, KEVIN & KATHRYNKARLA01/04/2019100036682   C
 335.00  DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2322303


MCDOLE, ZACH ALISONFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036683   C
 12.00  22407DOG


HULL, KATEFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036684   C
 12.00  22408DOG


BOWER, MARKFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036685   C
 12.00  22409DOG


CHRIST LUTHERN CHURCHCANDEE01/04/2019100036686   C
 595.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HALL, RICHARDFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036687   C
 12.00  22410DOG


BORMETT, JENNIFERFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036688   C
 12.00  22411DOG
 12.00  22412DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68679914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68689914


76.00 


TAX BATCH 281032LISALISA01/04/2019100036689   C
 219,665.49  PROPERTY TAXES1701


SUSAN01/04/2019100036690   C
 98.80  C781C3B0JQ301


RAGANIS, RONALDFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036691   C
 12.00  22413DOG
 12.00  22414DOG


24.00 


TAX BATCH 281029LISALISA01/04/2019100036692   C
 222,752.01  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 186.25  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702
 7,196.28  0511-081-2185-4/7018-10SPEC


230,134.54 


SCOTT, JESSICAFTDSKLYDIA01/04/2019100036693   C
 12.00  22415DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68699914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


47.00 


ARNOLD, TONJASUSAN01/04/2019100036694   C
 164.00  XD90448 303


S & K SMITH LLCLISALISA01/04/2019100036695   C
 99.09  4TH QTR ROOM TAX9901


SEAMONSON,RYANSUSAN01/04/2019100036696   C
 122.00  ACP6660303


DEAN, DEVONKARLA01/05/2019100036697   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES C7806B3P4Z301


SMITH, JACOB VSUSAN01/05/2019100036698   C
 100.00  C780761GHZ301


BARRETT ELLEFSEN, ERIN BRYNLORI01/07/2019100036699   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


MAHER, ALEXANDRAHOLLY01/07/2019100036700   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


MILLARD, ARIANNALISALISA01/07/2019100036701   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES  - PAYMENT PLAN301


GREENWALD, HEATHERLISALISA01/07/2019100036702   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES - BC596008-0301


GREENWALD, HEATHERLISALISA01/07/2019100036703   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES - BC596009-1301


SCHOFF, JASMINE LISALISA01/07/2019100036704   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BC710307-3301


KELLER, ANGELIKALISALISA01/07/2019100036705   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES  BB057057-0301


SCHOECHERT, BRITTANYLISALISA01/07/2019100036706   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES  PAYMENT PLAN301


SILL, ANA & GREGFTDSKJUDI01/07/2019100036707   C
 12.00  22416DOG


EVERSOLL, BILLFTDSKJUDI01/07/2019100036708   C
 12.00  22417DOG


ROTH, CHARLESLORI01/07/2019100036709   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


SCHEBERL, JEFFERYLORI01/07/2019100036710   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


SARBACKER, JOSEPHLORI01/07/2019100036711   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


ALTENBURG, BISHOP JAMESLORI01/07/2019100036712   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


DVORAK, DEBORAHFTDSKJUDI01/07/2019100036713   C
 12.00  22418DOG


METZLER, CATHYFTDSKJUDI01/07/2019100036714   C
 12.00  22419DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68709914
 12.00  22420DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68719914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22421DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68729914


105.00 


CLARK, LINDSAYLORI01/07/2019100036715   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


MENDEZ MINO, EDGARLORI01/07/2019100036716   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


JOHNSON, GAVINLORI01/07/2019100036717   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


JAMISON, MARGARETFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036718   C
 16.00  22423DOG


SCHULZ, LANAFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036719   C
 12.00  22424DOG
 12.00  22425DOG


24.00 


WUNSCH, EMILYFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036720   C
 12.00  22426DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68739914


47.00 


WOODSTOCK, LINDSEYFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036721   C
 16.00  22427DOG


COPUS, LOGANALEX01/07/2019100036722   C
 219.50  DMV FEES303


TESCH, RYANFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036723   C
 12.00  22429DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68749914


47.00 


HUBERD. NORMAFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036724   C
 12.00  22430DOG


KROHN, SEANAFTDSKLYDIA01/07/2019100036725   C
 12.00  22428DOG


LARSEN, SUZANNEFTDSKJUDI01/08/2019100036726   C
 12.00  22431DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68759914


47.00 


WOODERICK, TOHRIAFTDSKJUDI01/08/2019100036727   C
 12.00  22432DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68769914


47.00 


DYKMAN, SUZY & JOELFTDSKJUDI01/08/2019100036728   C
 12.00  22433DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68779914


47.00 


CONLON, MALLORYFTDSKJUDI01/08/2019100036729   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22434DOG
 12.00  22435DOG


24.00 


UPS STOREDWESTBY01/08/2019100036730   C
 225.00  MISC REVENUES1302


ANDERSON, SEANFTDSKJUDI01/08/2019100036731   C
 12.00  22436DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68789914


47.00 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/08/2019100036732   C
 490.66  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 122.81  FINES702
 193.52  FINES702
 55.82  FINES702
 19.30  COPIES701
 19.30  COPIES701
 9.65  COPIES701


911.06 


JOHNSON, ZACHARYFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036733   C
 12.00  22437DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68799914


47.00 


REC DEPT DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/08/2019100036734   C
 40.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 35.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 169.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003


244.00 


SPRY WHIMSY DEBBIE01/08/2019100036735   C
 499.00  SOH BROUCHURE AD PAY'T9901


STOUGHTON CENTER FOR THE ARTS DEBBIE01/08/2019100036736   C
 499.00  SOH BROCHURE AD PAY'T 9901


PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OFDEBBIE01/08/2019100036737   C
 37.17  0000003309MR


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE01/08/2019100036738   C
 165.00  0000003318MR


FOLKS DEBBIE01/08/2019100036739   C
 714.98  0000003293MR


RESCH, LISA DEBBIE01/08/2019100036740   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYCANDEE01/08/2019100036741   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


CASH $$CANDEE01/08/2019100036742   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


OVERLAND, CAROLFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036743   C
 12.00  22439DOG


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE01/08/2019100036744   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 749.74  0000003317MR


FRISCH, AHNIKAALEX01/08/2019100036745   C
 219.00  ADP2325303


JANSEN, JENNIFERFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036746   C
 12.00  22440DOG


MARTINSON, TYLERALEX01/08/2019100036747   C
 124.00  BC595587-6 / BC595588-0301


SURRELL, JOHNFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036748   C
 12.00  22443DOG


CORBET, DAVIDFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036749   C
 12.00  22441DOG
 12.00  22442DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68809914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68819914


76.00 


TAX BATCH 281033LISALISA01/08/2019100036750   C
 681,251.30  PROPERTY TAXES1701


STOUGHTON UTILITIESCANDEE01/08/2019100036751   C
 750.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LEWIS, TOMFTDSKLYDIA01/08/2019100036752   C
 12.00  22438DOG


WILCOX, STACYALEX01/08/2019100036753   C
 187.00  C7806CBQBK301


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/08/2019100036754   C
 625.69  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/08/2019100036755   C
 97.24  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/08/2019100036756   C
 50.00  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/08/2019100036757   C
 4,836.89  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


KRCMA, KELLIFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036758   C
 12.00  22444DOG


HORST, PETRAFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036759   C
 12.00  22445DOG


VEYNA, BEVERLYLISALISA01/09/2019100036760   C
 313.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058073-1301


ALLEN, ANDREALISALISA01/09/2019100036761   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB0582536301


MORRIS, AMBERLISALISA01/09/2019100036762   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BB058030-0301


ROSS, MARCIE/JIMFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036763   C
 12.00  22446DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68829914


47.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BUHALOG, BRITTANYLORI01/09/2019100036764   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


BUHALOG, ADAMLORI01/09/2019100036765   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA01/09/2019100036767   C
 43,731.51  TO RECORD NOVEMBER STORMWATER9901


KAISER, TAMARAFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036768   C
 12.00  22447DOG


GANSHERT,DENNISVICKIE01/09/2019100036769   C
 15.00  DEED TRANSFER - 7-29-19-31203


ELSINGER, JULIE/SHANEFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036770   C
 12.00  22448DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68839914


47.00 


BERGMAN, CARRIEFTDSKJUDI01/09/2019100036771   C
 12.00  22449DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68849914


47.00 


RUPPEL, GREGORYFTDSKLYDIA01/09/2019100036772   C
 12.00  22450DOG
 12.00  22451DOG


24.00 


NIEDFELDT, SHIRLEYFTDSKLYDIA01/09/2019100036773   C
 12.00  22452DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68859914


47.00 


HERBERT & RUTH ARMSTRONGCANDEE01/09/2019100036774   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HUPY & ABRAHAMALEX01/09/2019100036775   C
 15.00  18-453930 DVD CASE PHOTOS304


GOLBACH, GREGORYFTDSKLYDIA01/09/2019100036776   C
 12.00  22453DOG


MCGUIRE, AUSTINALEX01/09/2019100036777   C
 10.00  BB058641-2301


MONONA, CITY OF DEBBIE01/09/2019100036787   C
 358.58  PD OFFICER EQUIP MATCH 9901


BROWN, DENNISLORI01/10/2019100036778   C
 247.00  DMV FEES303


OBRIEN, BRODYLORI01/10/2019100036779   C
 230.50  DMV FEES303


GIBBS, PARKERFTDSKLYDIA01/10/2019100036780   C
 12.00  22454DOG


PERRY, DAVIDLORI01/10/2019100036781   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


MIDWEST CAR CORPORATIONLORI01/10/2019100036782   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 20.00  PARKING FINES302


CONANT, ERINLORI01/10/2019100036783   C
 122.00  DMV FEES303


WOODSTOCK, JOSHUAFTDSKLYDIA01/10/2019100036784   C
 12.00  22455DOG
 12.00  22456DOG


24.00 


BEYER, ROBERTLORI01/10/2019100036785   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


RICHARD OBRECHT MEMORIALCANDEE01/10/2019100036786   C
 215.00  FOOD PANTRY501


KIEFER, WAYNEFTDSKLYDIA01/10/2019100036788   C
 12.00  22457DOG


ASLESON, JOHNFTDSKLYDIA01/10/2019100036789   C
 12.00  22458DOG
 12.00  22459DOG


24.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES DEBBIE01/10/2019100036791   C
 5,007.17  REC $ FOR 2018 RECVE IN 20199901


SWENSON, MIRANDAALEX01/10/2019100036792   C
 89.06  AED9987303


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA01/10/2019100036793   C
 18,369.46  DECEMBER RETIREMENT9901


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE01/10/2019100036794   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE01/10/2019100036796   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE01/10/2019100036797   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE01/10/2019100036798   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE CO DEBBIE01/10/2019100036799   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED  TITLE LLC DEBBIE01/10/2019100036801   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD  TITLE DEBBIE01/10/2019100036802   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE01/10/2019100036803   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


OREGON, VILLAGE OF DEBBIE01/10/2019100036808   C
 537.87  PD CROWD CONTROL SET GEAR 9901


PORTER, KEVIN/REBECCAFTDSKJUDI01/11/2019100036795   C
 12.00  22460DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68869914


47.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KURILLA, MICHELLEFTDSKJUDI01/11/2019100036804   C
 12.00  22461DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68879914
 12.00  22462DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68889914


76.00 


CHADWICK, ROBERTBARBI01/11/2019100036805   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 829FDV RENEWAL303


HERMANSON, MICHAELFTDSKJUDI01/11/2019100036806   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68899914


HOPEN, LINDAFTDSKJUDI01/11/2019100036807   C
 12.00  22463DOG
 12.00  22464DOG


24.00 


HEIL, JUDYFTDSKJUDI01/11/2019100036809   C
 12.00  22465DOG


IVERSON, MATTHEWBARBI01/11/2019100036810   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 34308302


KNUDSON, ALEXANDER BARBI01/11/2019100036811   C
 239.50  DMV FEES MU4338303


TAX BATCH 281034LISALISA01/11/2019100036812   C
 47,125.35  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 4,186.25  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


51,311.60 


THE MRD GROUP, INCDESIRE01/11/2019100036813   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


405.00 


PENCE, JESSICADESIRE01/11/2019100036814   C
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


SIGNATURE CONSTRUCTION INCDESIRE01/11/2019100036815   C
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


240.00 


HUTCHINSON, GARYBARBI01/11/2019100036816   C
 274.50  DMV FEES ADP2326303


TAX BATCH 281035LISALISA01/11/2019100036817   C
 509,596.00  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 288.00  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


509,884.00 


ECKSTEIN FIRE PROTECTION LLCDESIRE01/11/2019100036818   C
 744.03  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HUBERD, JANEBARBI01/11/2019100036819   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 821PDU RENEWAL303


TROY'S HEATING AND COOLING, INCDESIRE01/11/2019100036820   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


100.00 


CINDY01/11/2019100036821   C
 95.00  KITCHEN FUND809


RANDYS FUN HUNTERSCINDY01/11/2019100036822   C
 300.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


SIERCINDY01/11/2019100036823   C
 75.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


SILBAUGHCINDY01/11/2019100036824   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BLUELCINDY01/11/2019100036825   C
 200.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/11/2019100036826   C
 85.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


AHNCINDY01/11/2019100036827   C
 10.00  NEWSLETTER804


ADCOCKCINDY01/11/2019100036828   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


QUAMCINDY01/11/2019100036829   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


CINDY01/11/2019100036830   C
 6.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE01/11/2019100036831   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


NELSONKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036832   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


STOKSTADKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036833   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLANCHARDKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036834   C
 150.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AABERGKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036835   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AABERGKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036836   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036837   C
 48.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


DULLUMKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036838   C
 48.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


OLSONKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036839   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036840   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036841   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HEGGESTADKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036842   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036843   C
 88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036844   C
 54.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOMDROMKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036845   C
 175.94  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BICKLEYKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036846   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LUICKKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036847   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036848   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LEWISKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036849   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOLMKIMBERLY01/11/2019100036850   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY01/11/2019100036851   C
 813.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LAKESTONE PROPERTIESDESIRE01/11/2019100036852   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405
 348.50  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 278.80  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 348.50  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 1,045.50  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 1,800.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


4,111.30 


LAKESTONE PROPERTIESDESIRE01/11/2019100036853   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405
 348.50  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 278.80  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 348.50  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 1,045.50  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 900.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,211.30 


THOMAS & CHARLOTTE MULLENCANDEE01/11/2019100036854   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BREKKE, KARILISALISA01/11/2019100036855   C
 10.00  CALENDAR9911


MARCIA BLUELCANDEE01/11/2019100036856   C
 400.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MULLEN, THOMASFTDSKLYDIA01/11/2019100036857   C
 12.00  22466DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68909914


47.00 


MACDONALD, RICHARDFTDSKLYDIA01/11/2019100036858   C
 12.00  22467DOG


THOMAS, WILLIAMFTDSKLYDIA01/11/2019100036859   C
 12.00  22468DOG


ASHLEY STAPLESCANDEE01/11/2019100036860   C
 65.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


VERRIDEN, JERICHOKATIE01/11/2019100036861   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34887Q302


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA01/11/2019100036865   C
 2,504.62  DEC 2018 SPECIALS RECEIVED 199901


VAN STEENDEREN, FREDERICKBARBI01/12/2019100036862   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33874302


KIRBY, MELISSABARBI01/12/2019100036863   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34953302


BARTELS, KATHRYNBARBI01/12/2019100036864   C
 15.00  MISC REVENUES304


WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATIONLISALISA01/14/2019100036866   C
 203,018.11  4TH QTR TRANSPORTATION AIDS 9901


SDCLISALISA01/14/2019100036867   C
 3,974.24  TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/14/2019100036868   C
 2,530.81  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/14/2019100036869   C
 5,918.80  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/14/2019100036870   C
 2,833.26  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/14/2019100036871   C
 3,625.38  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOLLISALISA01/14/2019100036872   C
 70.50  0000003307MR
 88.70  0000003308MR


159.20 


ANDREAS, JOSHUALISALISA01/14/2019100036873   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC595542-3301


LANK, SIMONLISALISA01/14/2019100036874   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES  VF703273-4301


GASNER, MARGARETLISALISA01/14/2019100036875   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 55.00  CPR REVENUE1401


CLARK, ANGELALISALISA01/14/2019100036876   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES  PAYMENT PLAN301


MALOTT, JOSHUALISALISA01/14/2019100036877   C
 75.00  BAILS/FINES  BB0582142301


IVES, THERESAFTDSKJUDI01/14/2019100036878   C
 12.00  22469DOG


ROCKWELL, PAUL & LORIFTDSKJUDI01/14/2019100036879   C
 12.00  22470DOG


VINEY, NANCYFTDSKJUDI01/14/2019100036880   C
 12.00  22471DOG


RUTLAND, TOWN OFDEBBIE01/14/2019100036881   C
 37.17  0000003310MR


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE01/14/2019100036882   C
 22,859.17  0000003306MR


MCMULLIN, DEBORAHFTDSKJUDI01/14/2019100036883   C
 12.00  22472DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 68919914


47.00 


SEFFENS, DALELORI01/14/2019100036884   C
 121.00  DMV FEES303


OTTESON, JEFFFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036885   C
 12.00  22473DOG


GOODMAN, JULIEFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036886   C
 12.00  22474DOG


RICHARDSON, WENDIEFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036887   C
 12.00  22475DOG


BURKE, WESTINFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036888   C
 12.00  22476DOG


FUQUA, CORINNEFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036889   C
 12.00  22477DOG


MC NURLAN, RAYMONDLORI01/14/2019100036890   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


PERLBERG/GOMEZFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036891   C
 12.00  22478DOG
 12.00  22479DOG


24.00 


WISC WOMEN'S BUSINESS LISALISA01/14/2019100036892   C
 1,812.50  2016 INTERST-VIKING BREW PUB9901
 2,250.00  2017 INTERST-VIKING BREW PUB9901
 2,250.00  2018 INTERST - VIKING BREW PU9901


6,312.50 


ELLISON, ERINFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036893   C
 12.00  22480DOG


WATSON, JAMUGAFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036894   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22481DOG


MANZO, TONYFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036895   C
 12.00  22482DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68929914


47.00 


KAREN & DALE KNAPPCANDEE01/14/2019100036896   C
 107.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JEAN ASLESONCANDEE01/14/2019100036897   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HOWERY, CYNTHIA & JOHNMASON01/14/2019100036898   C
 25.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


SHIMON, LISAFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036899   C
 12.00  22483DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68939914


47.00 


KRESGE, DEAN & CATHERINEMASON01/14/2019100036900   C
 100.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


PETERSON, BERNARD & CYNTHIAMASON01/14/2019100036901   C
 25.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


NYGAARD, JULIEMASON01/14/2019100036902   C
 50.00  DANCE DONATIONS1601


FOSSUM, TODDFTDSKLYDIA01/14/2019100036903   C
 12.00  22484DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68949914


47.00 


GARSKE, CAMERONALEX01/14/2019100036904   C
 335.00  ADP2327303


WALLER, ALAN JCANDY01/15/2019100036905   C
 776.00  DMV FEES303


G FOX & SONVICKIE01/15/2019100036906   C
 125.00  S O PER # 2 - 134 MAIN ST1201


KRUGER, BRANDONFTDSKLYDIA01/15/2019100036907   C
 12.00  22485DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68959914


47.00 


OWEN, SIERRACANDY01/15/2019100036908   C
 50.00  PARKING FINES302


PUTNEY, BAILEYFTDSKLYDIA01/15/2019100036909   C
 12.00  22486DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68969914


47.00 


NELSON, MARKCANDY01/15/2019100036910   C
 3.12  MISC REVENUES304


PETERIK, WILLIAMFTDSKLYDIA01/15/2019100036911   C
 12.00  22487DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  22488DOG
 12.00  22489DOG
 12.00  22490DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68979914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68989914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-68999914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69009914


134.00 


GREEN, VERNONALEX01/15/2019100036912   C
 10.00  BB058316-6301


CROSS, MICHAELFTDSKLYDIA01/15/2019100036913   C
 12.00  22491DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69019914


47.00 


NEXT GENERATIONCANDEE01/15/2019100036914   C
 28.92  FOOD PANTRY501


CASH $$CANDEE01/15/2019100036915   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501


TOFTE,JAMESFTDSKLYDIA01/15/2019100036916   C
 12.00  22492DOG
 16.00  22493DOG


28.00 


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/15/2019100036917   C
 32.50  PROGRAM FEES1001
 80.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 70.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 70.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 616.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 150.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


1,018.50 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE01/15/2019100036918   C
 206.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (45.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 140.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 30.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 90.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 98.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 80.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 145.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 4,805.14  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 341.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 637.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (532.04) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


5,995.10 


OKRAY, MITCHELLLORI01/16/2019100036919   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


248.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/16/2019100036920   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 270.00  TICKET SALES601
 765.00  TICKET SALES601
 405.00  TICKET SALES601
 180.00  TICKET SALES601
 225.00  TICKET SALES601
 192.00  TICKET SALES601
 352.00  TICKET SALES601
 180.00  TICKET SALES601
 351.00  TICKET SALES601
 204.00  TICKET SALES601
 225.00  GIFT CERTIFICATES/CARD 9901
 855.00  TICKET SALES601
 325.00  TICKET SALES601
 157.50  TICKET SALES601
 20.00  TICKET SALES601
 440.00  TICKET SALES601
 480.00  TICKET SALES601
 280.00  TICKET SALES601
 350.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 420.00  TICKET SALES601
 275.00  TICKET SALES601
 200.00  TICKET SALES601
 210.00  TICKET SALES601
 50.00  TICKET SALES601
 2,920.00  TICKET SALES601
 378.00  TICKET SALES601
 625.00  TICKET SALES601
 875.00  TICKET SALES601
 250.00  TICKET SALES601
 950.00  TICKET SALES601
 495.00  TICKET SALES601
 400.00  TICKET SALES601
 350.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 813.83  SALES TAX 9901
 1,337.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 958.52  MEMBERSHIP FEES 9901
 115.56  DONATIONS 9901
 (1,080.63) GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (179.47) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


16,969.31 


COLLINS, GINAFTDSKJUDI01/16/2019100036921   C
 12.00  22494DOG
 12.00  22495DOG


24.00 


MANSON, MICHAELLORI01/16/2019100036922   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


LORD, PAULFTDSKLYDIA01/16/2019100036923   C
 12.00  22496DOG


WESTBY, ROBERTLORI01/16/2019100036924   C
 86.20  BAILS/FINES301


WYANT, DAVIDFTDSKLYDIA01/16/2019100036925   C
 12.00  22497DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69029914







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


47.00 


BOUSHEA, DANIELLELORI01/16/2019100036926   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


134.00 


KRISTEN NETTCANDEE01/16/2019100036927   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


KRCMA, KELLILORI01/16/2019100036928   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


SHAUNA NELSONCANDEE01/16/2019100036929   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


FARMERS INSURANCE EXCHANGELORI01/16/2019100036930   C
 15.00  MISC REVENUES304


FURENTES LAYA, MILETZALORI01/16/2019100036931   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


THOMAS,ANDREAFTDSKLYDIA01/16/2019100036932   C
 12.00  22498DOG
 12.00  22499DOG


24.00 


JOHN  & DARLENE ARNESONCANDEE01/16/2019100036933   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


RADLOFF, JAMESALEX01/16/2019100036934   C
 1.00  PARKING PERMIT #107304


VFW BADGER AUXILIARYCANDEE01/16/2019100036935   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


AESCHE, ALECALEX01/16/2019100036936   C
 40.00  34963302


TAX BATCH 281036LISALISA01/16/2019100036937   C
 545,279.49  PROPERTY TAXES1701


PETERSON, STEPHEN & MELISSAFTDSKJUDI01/17/2019100036938   C
 12.00  22500DOG


WILBERG, TYLERLORI01/17/2019100036939   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES302
 95.00  PARKING FINES302


190.00 


FIEBER, BRIANFTDSKJUDI01/17/2019100036940   C
 12.00  24501DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69039914


47.00 


MIKE POINTVICKIE01/17/2019100036941   C
 20.00  TREE COMM DONATION WOOD SALE1204


GERALDINE GARRESTONVICKIE01/17/2019100036942   C
 370.00  KUNDINGER, MARION BURIAL 9-461203


FRIEDLAND, LARRYFTDSKLYDIA01/17/2019100036943   C
 12.00  24502DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DOWLING, PATRICK KEVINLORI01/17/2019100036944   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


MCCALL, ERIKAFTDSKLYDIA01/17/2019100036945   C
 12.00  24503DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69049914


47.00 


ERICKSON, STEVENLORI01/17/2019100036946   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


STUART FULLERCANDEE01/17/2019100036947   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JULIE DICKSONCANDEE01/17/2019100036948   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


DHWANI LODGINGLISALISA01/17/2019100036949   C
 105.00  4TH QTR ROOM TAX9901


LEITZEN, KANDACEFTDSKLYDIA01/17/2019100036950   C
 12.00  24504DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69059914


47.00 


BHOOMI LODGING LLCLISALISA01/17/2019100036951   C
 6,006.62  4TH QTR ROOM TAX9901


SHEP,JOHNFTDSKLYDIA01/17/2019100036952   C
 12.00  24505DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69069914


29.00 


NACHTIGAL, CHRISALEX01/17/2019100036953   C
 80.00  33887302


HARRISON, GRAHAMALEX01/17/2019100036954   C
 103.00  KD2696303


LEARN, DARIN CHARLESSUSAN01/17/2019100036955   C
 20.00  34907302


TAX BATCH 281037LISALISA01/17/2019100036970   C
 285,467.16  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 2.18  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


285,469.34 


BELLON, WILLARD & JAMIE FTDSKJUDI01/18/2019100036956   C
 12.00  24506DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69079914


47.00 


FRIEDLANDER, GABRIEL & MELISSAFTDSKJUDI01/18/2019100036957   C
 12.00  24507DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69089914


47.00 


ZIRKLE, MARY & MATTHEWFTDSKJUDI01/18/2019100036958   C
 12.00  24508DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


RIVERA, MOISESBARBI01/18/2019100036959   C
 200.00  PARKING FINES 34939302


BALLWEG, CODYBARBI01/18/2019100036960   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 838UYV RENEWAL303


WILBERG, TYLERBARBI01/18/2019100036961   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 606RHF RENEWAL303


CARDNODESIRE01/18/2019100036962   C
 260.98  STORMWATER AND EROSION406


BECKMAN BUILDERS, LLCDESIRE01/18/2019100036963   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 102.64  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


432.64 


KORISH, JOSEPHFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036964   C
 12.00  24509DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69099914


47.00 


SCHLEGEL, CORIFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036965   C
 12.00  24510DOG
 12.00  24511DOG


24.00 


ANDRESKA, JACOBDESIRE01/18/2019100036966   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


SEELIGER, JONATHANDESIRE01/18/2019100036967   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


125.00 


SCHLEGEL, CORIFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036968   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-245109914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-245119914


52.00 


URSO BROS, LLCDESIRE01/18/2019100036969   C
 405.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


REEDY, TERESAFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036971   C
 12.00  24512DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69129914
 12.00  24513DOG
 12.00  24514DOG


71.00 


HOLSCHUH, MATTHEWFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036972   C
 12.00  24515DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69139914


47.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SHANNON MOUNGEYCANDEE01/18/2019100036973   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


SMEDAL, HOLLYFTDSKLYDIA01/18/2019100036974   C
 12.00  24516DOG


SNYDER, DANIEL JLORI01/18/2019100036975   C
 122.00  DMV FEES303


SITTS, TYLERKARLA01/19/2019100036976   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34758302


MORGAN, WILLIAMKARLA01/19/2019100036977   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 156UPD303


HARRIS, KARLEYKARLA01/19/2019100036978   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34525302


SCHUCK, ERICKARLA01/19/2019100036979   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34515302


HALL, IAN & MELANIEKARLA01/19/2019100036980   C
 192.06  DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2328303


VALUE CONSTRUCTION GROUPKARLA01/19/2019100036981   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34760302


THOMPSON, AARONTRACIE01/19/2019100036982   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056769-6301


NELSON, JACKBARBI01/20/2019100036983   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34648302


POST, LINCOLNBARBI01/20/2019100036984   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


ZWECK, JOSHUABARBI01/20/2019100036985   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34639302


JOHNSON, ANDREWBARBI01/20/2019100036986   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34771302


34711SUSAN01/20/2019100036987   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


SHERWOOD,AUSTINSUSAN01/20/2019100036988   C
 111.40  BB058868-5301


HANEY,SAMUELSUSAN01/20/2019100036989   C
 30.00  34590302
 20.00  33821302


50.00 


R J KAPING ENTERPRISESKARLA01/21/2019100036990   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34599302


OLSON, REBECCAKARLA01/21/2019100036991   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34714302


WIDEN, ANNAKARLA01/21/2019100036992   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BC5957210301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC5957206301


134.00 


MCSWEENY, RILEYBARBI01/21/2019100036993   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 30.00  PARKING FINES 31769302


MCSWEENY, ALISONBARBI01/21/2019100036994   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31770 302


SANKBEIL, MARKBARBI01/21/2019100036995   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34574302


FRICK, SOPHEAVYBARBI01/21/2019100036996   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34774302


PETERSON, JEFFREYBARBI01/21/2019100036997   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34643302


BOSTAD, ASHLEYBARBI01/21/2019100036998   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 588YUA303


COMSTOCK, GREGBARBI01/21/2019100036999   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34552302


BRECHON, JEFFBARBI01/21/2019100037000   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34553302


YUNGEN, TIMOTHYBARBI01/21/2019100037001   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34874302


BRIGGS, JEFFREYBARBI01/21/2019100037002   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34683302


BAGGS, KENDRABARBI01/21/2019100037003   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31767302


TINDER, HANNAHBARBI01/21/2019100037004   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34506302


WILD, STEFANBARBI01/21/2019100037005   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34507302


COLEMAN, JERRY LEEBARBI01/21/2019100037006   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


TRIGGS, DENISEBARBI01/21/2019100037007   C
 122.00  DMV FEES ABS2607303


ARNOTT, STEPHENBARBI01/21/2019100037008   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34567302


KRASZEWSKI, JACKBARBI01/21/2019100037009   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34560302


BRILL, JAREDBARBI01/21/2019100037010   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34908302
 40.00  PARKING FINES 94924 302


80.00 


RAASCH, BRIANBARBI01/21/2019100037011   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34682302


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/22/2019100037012   C
 4,257.29  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/22/2019100037013   C
 2,017.73  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


RICKARD, DONALD/BARBFTDSKJUDI01/22/2019100037014   C
 12.00  24517DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69149914


47.00 


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/22/2019100037015   C
 787.76  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/22/2019100037016   C
 1,613.96  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


BRUE, DIANELISALISA01/22/2019100037017   C
 22.03  STRIPE PAYMENT - MEDIA9901


PAHL, NATHANKARLA01/22/2019100037018   C
 219.50  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4339303


KEMP, MICHAEL DKARLA01/22/2019100037019   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34722302


JP CULLEN & SONSKARLA01/22/2019100037020   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34723302


GAGEN, JOHN NKARLA01/22/2019100037021   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34660302


JOHNSON, PERRYKARLA01/22/2019100037022   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34610302


BRUE, DIANELISALISA01/22/2019100037023   C
 75.00  EMS CPR TRAINING1401


CAPPITELLI, PHILIP JKARLA01/22/2019100037024   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34569302


HINDES, PRESSTONLISALISA01/22/2019100037025   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BC595727-6301


WOLLIN, JOSHUALISALISA01/22/2019100037026   C
 200.00  BAILS/FINES  BB057766-Q301


SELBO, DAVIDKARLA01/22/2019100037027   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BD5833214301


MAHIEU, JULIANNALISALISA01/22/2019100037028   C
 100.00    JULIANNA'S DEC JAN301


BALLWEG, CODYLISALISA01/22/2019100037029   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058718-2301


STORMONT, CONNORLISALISA01/22/2019100037030   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BC702194-3301


SEEGER, STEVENLISALISA01/22/2019100037031   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BB058686-5301


OSSMANN, BRANDONLISALISA01/22/2019100037032   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058661-1301


FORRESTAL, LUCASLISALISA01/22/2019100037033   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES  BB161587-6301


FORRESTAL, LUCASLISALISA01/22/2019100037034   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB161588-0301


CAPLINGER, CHARLESLISALISA01/22/2019100037035   C
 133.80  BAILS/FINES  BB058431301


ZAPATA, GABRIELALISALISA01/22/2019100037036   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 98.80  BAILS/FINES BC704011-0301


COLEMAN, BRAEDENLISALISA01/22/2019100037037   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34501302


WALDBURGER, FREDERICK/JANETFTDSKJUDI01/22/2019100037038   C
 12.00  24518DOG


RANDALL, DAKOTA ANDREWLORI01/22/2019100037039   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


PETE, THOMASLORI01/22/2019100037040   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


CUNNINGHAM, CHARLENEFTDSKJUDI01/22/2019100037041   C
 12.00  24519DOG


ENGEN, DAVIDLORI01/22/2019100037042   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


QUALE, ERICFTDSKJUDI01/22/2019100037043   C
 12.00  24520DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69159914


47.00 


ROUGHEN, MARKLORI01/22/2019100037044   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


D'ALIE, TERRILORI01/22/2019100037045   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BREKKEN, CHARITYCANDEE01/22/2019100037046   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES906


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE01/22/2019100037047   C
 1,437.59  0000003326MR


HANSON, DONDEBBIE01/22/2019100037048   C
 552.92  0000003325MR


HELSTAD, RICKDEBBIE01/22/2019100037049   C
 1,437.59  0000003327MR


WAY, ROBERTLORI01/22/2019100037050   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


MALMQUIST, RANDALLLORI01/22/2019100037051   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


TONY TRAPP REPAIRSDESIRE01/22/2019100037052   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 168.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


268.00 


ANDERSON, JAMES GLORI01/22/2019100037053   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


DARNUTZER, DIANNELORI01/22/2019100037054   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


CHRITTON, KENFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037055   C
 12.00  24521DOG


GANSKI, LINDA DEBBIE01/22/2019100037056   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 35.00  COMMUNITY  GARDEN 9901


SCHAFFER, KENDRA DEBBIE01/22/2019100037057   C
 35.00  COMMUNITY GARDEN 9901


MCFARLAND, VILLAGE OF DEBBIE01/22/2019100037058   C
 358.58  CROWD CONTROL GRANT 9901


KICERA, TAMARAFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037059   C
 12.00  24522DOG


LEVERICH, JEFFREYDEBBIE01/22/2019100037060   C
 55.00  ROOM USE 9901


STOUGHTON US RUBBER EMPL DEBBIE01/22/2019100037061   C
 25.00  ROOM RENTAL 9901


DANE, COUNTY OF DEBBIE01/22/2019100037062   C
 109.21  DONATION 9901


GENERATIONS TITLE CO DEBBIE01/22/2019100037063   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WOLAN, JOANNEFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037064   C
 12.00  24523DOG


HANSEN, JOELFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037065   C
 12.00  24524DOG


SHIVAM HOSPITALITYLISALISA01/22/2019100037066   C
 11,960.03  4TH QTR ROOM TAX9901


NANCY & JOHN ELVEKROGCANDEE01/22/2019100037067   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCHCANDEE01/22/2019100037068   C
 1,998.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BINGHAM, LEVIALEX01/22/2019100037069   C
 30.00  34616302


KRANTZ, WAYNEFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037070   C
 16.00  24527DOG


LYNN, JUDYFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037071   C
 12.00  24525DOG
 12.00  24526DOG


24.00 


WILBERG, BRIANALEX01/22/2019100037072   C
 30.00  34581302


WARRICK, JOHNFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037073   C
 12.00  24528DOG


HOWERY, CYNTHIAALEX01/22/2019100037074   C
 30.00  34709302


WHITMIRE, NAKEESHAALEX01/22/2019100037075   C
 30.00  34558302


MCGUIRE, JERRYFTDSKLYDIA01/22/2019100037076   C
 12.00  24529DOG


DUNKIRK, TOWN OFDEBBIE01/22/2019100037077   C
 37.17  0000003311MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BAKER-MCALISTER, ANNAALEX01/22/2019100037078   C
 30.00  34597302
 30.00  34598302


60.00 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/22/2019100037080   C
 652.75  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 119.25  FINES702
 187.91  FINES702
 54.21  FINES702
 38.22  COPIES701
 38.22  COPIES701
 19.11  COPIES701


1,109.67 


TAX BATCH 281038LISALISA01/22/2019100037086   C
 534,058.69  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 186.25  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


534,244.94 


DAY, FREDDIETRACIE01/23/2019100037079   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35075302


OFFORD, JEFFERYKARLA01/23/2019100037081   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34576302


HARVEST RIDGE FARM LLC- PHASE IIIDEBBIE01/23/2019100037082   C
 164.72  0000003315MR


HARVEST RIDGE FARM LLC- PHASE IIIDEBBIE01/23/2019100037083   C
 436.86  0000003304MR


RHD PROPERTIES DEBBIE01/23/2019100037084   C
 604.20  0000003316MR


RHD PROPERTIES DEBBIE01/23/2019100037085   C
 37.00  0000003305MR


CHICAGO TITLE INS DEBBIE01/23/2019100037087   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE01/23/2019100037088   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE01/23/2019100037089   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE01/23/2019100037090   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE01/23/2019100037091   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


SHTEINHOFF, JOSHUAKARLA01/23/2019100037092   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34670302


OPPRIECHT, JENNIFER & KENFTDSKJUDI01/23/2019100037093   C
 12.00  24530DOG


OWEN, CRAIGKARLA01/23/2019100037094   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES 302


WENTELA, DAVIDLORI01/23/2019100037095   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


TRONGAARD, BRIANFTDSKLYDIA01/23/2019100037096   C
 12.00  24531DOG


HANSON, SAMUELLORI01/23/2019100037097   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


MARTIN, SUEFTDSKLYDIA01/23/2019100037098   C
 12.00  24532DOG


BRANDT, CURTISLORI01/23/2019100037099   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


JOHLL, PARKERLORI01/23/2019100037100   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


KLIMEK, BRITTANEY ANNLORI01/23/2019100037101   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


MURRAY, MICHELE KLORI01/23/2019100037102   C
 108.80  BAILS/FINES301


MOORE, LYDIALISALISA01/23/2019100037103   C
 10.00  2019 CALENDAR9911


HAYNE, VICKIFTDSKLYDIA01/23/2019100037104   C
 12.00  24533DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69169914


47.00 


URBAN, DEREK TLORI01/23/2019100037105   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


HITCHCOCK, JOSHUALORI01/23/2019100037106   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


SYLTE, JAMESLORI01/24/2019100037107   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BECKWITH, RYANLORI01/24/2019100037108   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BOODRY, SHANNONLORI01/24/2019100037109   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


WILSON, LYLE & VICKEYFTDSKJUDI01/24/2019100037110   C
 12.00  24534DOG


NORIN, ERIKLORI01/24/2019100037111   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


DOUGHTIE, WILLIAM LLORI01/24/2019100037112   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


LEASE PLAN USALORI01/24/2019100037113   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


SENGER, MIKEFTDSKJUDI01/24/2019100037114   C
 12.00  24535DOG
 12.00  24536DOG


24.00 


KENISTON, WANDAFTDSKJUDI01/24/2019100037115   C
 12.00  24537DOG
 12.00  24538DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


24.00 


BENSON, DEBRALORI01/24/2019100037116   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


RAGSDALE, THOMASLORI01/24/2019100037117   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


60.00 


HOLZMANN, YOHANNLORI01/24/2019100037118   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


GABLE, RYANLORI01/24/2019100037119   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


VELIU, LJULZIMLORI01/24/2019100037120   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


JENSEN, SHANNA & LARSFTDSKJUDI01/24/2019100037121   C
 12.00  24539DOG


REIGLE, BERRY ELORI01/24/2019100037122   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


FURILLO, FRANKFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037123   C
 12.00  24540DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69179914


29.00 


MATTHEW EVANSLORI01/24/2019100037124   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


PLETZER, JOSHUAFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037125   C
 12.00  24541DOG
 12.00  24542DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69189914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69199914


76.00 


HALL, MILESLORI01/24/2019100037126   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


GOLBACH, ALEXLORI01/24/2019100037127   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


OLSON, PATRICK JAMESLORI01/24/2019100037128   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


VOSTERS, DONALDLORI01/24/2019100037129   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


HEGLEY, SARAH CLORI01/24/2019100037130   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


KEMP, MARK ALORI01/24/2019100037131   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


LANG, KARENLORI01/24/2019100037132   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


MADIGAN REFRIGERATIONLORI01/24/2019100037133   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


GOLDTHORPE, ALLISONFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037134   C
 12.00  24543DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69209914


47.00 


ROBERTSON, ROBINFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037135   C
 12.00  24544DOG


BUSCH, DUANEFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037136   C
 12.00  24545DOG


OSWALD, SUSANFTDSKLYDIA01/24/2019100037137   C
 12.00  24546DOG


HALVERSON, CHADALEX01/24/2019100037138   C
 30.00  34535302


SCHUCK, MASONALEX01/24/2019100037139   C
 124.00  BC595601-6301


FIELDS, ADAMALEX01/24/2019100037140   C
 30.00  35116302


SKJOLAAS, VERNONALEX01/24/2019100037141   C
 30.00  34563302


SEEHAFER, TIFFANYALEX01/24/2019100037142   C
 30.00  34578302


ALCANTARA, LESLIEALEX01/24/2019100037143   C
 10.00  BB058877-0301


VICK, ANDREWALEX01/24/2019100037144   C
 30.00  34649302


WENDT. ROYALEX01/24/2019100037145   C
 30.00  34688302


HOFFMAN, CRAIGALEX01/24/2019100037146   C
 30.00  34705302


MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECTIONALEX01/24/2019100037147   C
 30.00  33824302


KRUCKENBERG, MARKALEX01/24/2019100037148   C
 30.00  34513302


SMITH, CARTERALEX01/24/2019100037149   C
 30.00  34537302


CEDAR, HOWARDALEX01/24/2019100037150   C
 30.00  34681302


IZYDOR, JILLALEX01/24/2019100037151   C
 30.00  34656302


MID PLAINS TELEPHONEALEX01/24/2019100037152   C
 30.00  34606302


RAMIREZ, STEPHANIEALEX01/24/2019100037153   C
 30.00  34696302


POWERS, AURORAALEX01/24/2019100037154   C
 30.00  34605302


YAUN, GARYALEX01/24/2019100037155   C
 30.00  34570302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


PUGH, MICHAEL & LISAALEX01/24/2019100037156   C
 30.00  34826302


BUSS, RYANSUSAN01/24/2019100037157   C
 30.00  34545302


POCHRON,JESSICASUSAN01/24/2019100037158   C
 30.00  33424302


ELSING, BRANDONLORI01/25/2019100037159   C
 274.50  DMV FEES303


CONANT, JACOBLORI01/25/2019100037160   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


SAMUEL MUJUNGAVICKIE01/25/2019100037161   C
 25.00  STREET OPENING1201


PELLETT, PAUL & TERESSAFTDSKJUDI01/25/2019100037162   C
 12.00  24547DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69219914


47.00 


SPERLE, MORGANLORI01/25/2019100037163   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


ZWEEP, MICHAELLORI01/25/2019100037164   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


GRYTTENHOLM, DOUGLORI01/25/2019100037165   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


HOTTER, SUZANNEFTDSKJUDI01/25/2019100037166   C
 12.00  24548DOG


AO ARTS WAREHOUSE LLCDESIRE01/25/2019100037167   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


170.00 


MARTINSON BUILDING CO. LLCDESIRE01/25/2019100037168   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


235.00 


JNT DEVELOPMENTS LLCDESIRE01/25/2019100037169   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


ELVEKROG, AMYDESIRE01/25/2019100037170   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


ADAMS DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LTDDESIRE01/25/2019100037171   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 96.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


426.00 


ELI'S AUTOMOTIVEDESIRE01/25/2019100037172   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 405.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405


445.00 


D & J RENOVATION LLCDESIRE01/25/2019100037173   C
 496.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


816.00 


MATSON CUSTOM HOMES, INCDESIRE01/25/2019100037174   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


225.00 


BRUUN, REBECCALORI01/25/2019100037175   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


JOYCE TIKALSKYCANDEE01/25/2019100037176   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


KATHLEEN GAMOKECANDEE01/25/2019100037177   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LANDSEM, RACHELLORI01/25/2019100037178   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34640302


CLAYTON, RYANLORI01/25/2019100037179   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33897302


WINGERT, JEFFREYLORI01/25/2019100037180   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34594302


BARRY, SUZANNELORI01/25/2019100037181   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34767302


NOLDEN, LISALORI01/25/2019100037182   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35067302


BAUER, KARENLORI01/25/2019100037183   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 5291302


BULL, ABRAHAMLORI01/25/2019100037184   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34503302


BURMESTER, KELLYLORI01/25/2019100037185   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34564302


LANDSEM, RACHELLORI01/25/2019100037186   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34641302


BALLWEG, CODYLORI01/25/2019100037187   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34546302


CINDY01/25/2019100037188   C
 155.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY01/25/2019100037189   C
 15.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY01/25/2019100037190   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 75.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


SLINDECINDY01/25/2019100037191   C
 25.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


ROBERTSONCINDY01/25/2019100037192   C
 25.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


KLEVENCINDY01/25/2019100037193   C
 25.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


STOECKMANCINDY01/25/2019100037194   C
 25.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HAUGECINDY01/25/2019100037195   C
 182.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY01/25/2019100037196   C
 5.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY01/25/2019100037197   C
 65.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/25/2019100037198   C
 13.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/25/2019100037199   C
 14.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


KINNUNENCINDY01/25/2019100037200   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CLCCINDY01/25/2019100037201   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CINDY01/25/2019100037202   C
 10.00  NEWSLETTER804


DECKERCINDY01/25/2019100037203   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


HARRISONCINDY01/25/2019100037204   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


MORRISONCINDY01/25/2019100037205   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


RUCKSCINDY01/25/2019100037206   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


CHRISTENSENCINDY01/25/2019100037207   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


VEIRCINDY01/25/2019100037208   C
 45.00  CRAFT SALES805


CINDY01/25/2019100037209   C
 5.00  CRAFT SALES805


QUAM, TILLAALEX01/25/2019100037210   C
 30.00  34666302


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA01/25/2019100037211   C
 44,161.72  DECEMBER STORMWATER9901


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA01/25/2019100037212   C
 17,302.84  JANUARY RETIREMENT9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


EAGLIN, CHRISTOPHERALEX01/25/2019100037213   C
 30.00  34719302


STEVENS, JACOBALEX01/25/2019100037214   C
 30.00  35057302
 30.00  34541302


60.00 


TAX BATCH 281039LISALISA01/25/2019100037215   C
 603,498.57  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 3,779.88  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


607,278.45 


BRUE, WILLIAMALEX01/25/2019100037216   C
 98.80  AE220286-3301


LAWRENCE, STEPHENALEX01/25/2019100037217   C
 30.00  34713302


TONGE, JORDANALEX01/25/2019100037218   C
 30.00  34751302


PETERSON, ALICEALEX01/25/2019100037219   C
 30.00  34630302


ALDI INCALEX01/25/2019100037220   C
 30.00  34752302


BRUUN, REBECCAALEX01/25/2019100037221   C
 30.00  34626302


ERICKSON, BENALEX01/25/2019100037222   C
 112.00  AAP3101303


HEITKE, PETER & KERIALEX01/25/2019100037223   C
 112.00  546DFG303


SWENSON, MARIJANEALEX01/25/2019100037224   C
 30.00  34689302


ERBE, RICHARDALEX01/25/2019100037225   C
 30.00  34720302


MCCORMICK, MICHELENEALEX01/25/2019100037226   C
 30.00  34556302


ZEISLER, LINDSEYALEX01/25/2019100037227   C
 30.00  34559302


SELECT SOUND SERVICEALEX01/25/2019100037228   C
 30.00  34724302


TAX BATCH 281040LISALISA01/25/2019100037293   C
 550,990.50  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 19.07  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


551,009.57 


MARSHALL, JAMESBARBI01/26/2019100037229   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34651302


NYGAARD, CHRISBARBI01/26/2019100037230   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35111302


WINGER, JOSHUABARBI01/26/2019100037231   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 30.00  PARKING FINES 34652302


JASON JENNY PLUMBINGBARBI01/26/2019100037232   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34573302


REWEY, MICHAELBARBI01/26/2019100037233   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34676302


SWENSON, KELLYBARBI01/26/2019100037234   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34757302


KRIESER, STEVENBARBI01/26/2019100037235   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34772302


NOVOTNY, ANDREABARBI01/26/2019100037236   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34509302


HARTTERT, ZAKARYBARBI01/26/2019100037237   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34585302


PENCE, MARKBARBI01/26/2019100037238   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES34650302


FORSYTHE, DERRICKLORI01/26/2019100037239   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


CROOK, ANGELIQUELORI01/26/2019100037240   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


WINDSOR, KYLESUSAN01/27/2019100037241   C
 30.00  35105302


WINDSOR, KYLESUSAN01/27/2019100037242   C
 30.00  35104302


HANSON, SANDRALISALISA01/28/2019100037243   C
 75.00  EMS CPR TRAINING1401


LAYA DE FUENTES, ROSALISALISA01/28/2019100037244   C
 75.00  EMS CPR TRAINING1401


FORSYTHE, COREYLISALISA01/28/2019100037245   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  35062302


LALIMO, PRESLEYLISALISA01/28/2019100037246   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  35695302


BRABENDER, BRANDONLISALISA01/28/2019100037247   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES  BB058299-3301


ELLINGTON, KATHERINELISALISA01/28/2019100037248   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34508302


AUERSWALD, LEIGHLISALISA01/28/2019100037249   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34707302


HERMOSILLO, NICOLELISALISA01/28/2019100037250   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34589302


PRICE, BRIANLISALISA01/28/2019100037251   C
 75.00  EMS CPR TRAINING - LINDSAY 1401


ZASADA, AUSTINLISALISA01/28/2019100037252   C
 98.90  BAILS/FINES  BB058882-5301


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037253   C
 1,749.55  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037254   C
 3,610.90  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037255   C
 3,410.59  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


MALUEG, CHARLENELISALISA01/28/2019100037256   C
 300.00  RETURN OF PAYROLL ADVANCE9901


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISALISA01/28/2019100037257   C
 1,000.00  YOUTH CENTER RENT9901


ENDRES-NUON, MARYKARLA01/28/2019100037258   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33892302


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037259   C
 316.80  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037260   C
 3,829.88  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037261   C
 1,293.66  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERSLISALISA01/28/2019100037262   C
 314.09  3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


PRICE, BRIANLISALISA01/28/2019100037263   C
 75.00  EMS CPR TRAINING-BRIAN1401


LUND, KEVINKARLA01/28/2019100037264   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34780302


NAVA, ERIKKARLA01/28/2019100037265   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34668302


EAN HOLDINGS LLCKARLA01/28/2019100037266   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34669302


INFANTE, PEDROKARLA01/28/2019100037267   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31766302


GOODMAN, JEREMY RKARLA01/28/2019100037268   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34603302


CASPER, MICHAELKARLA01/28/2019100037269   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33422302


IVERSON, MICHAELKARLA01/28/2019100037270   C
 112.00  DMV FEES 994YJW303


KUFEL, FRANKKARLA01/28/2019100037271   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35115302


SANKBEIL, JENNFIERKARLA01/28/2019100037272   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35003302


HUISER, MENNOKARLA01/28/2019100037273   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34627302


SPENGLER, TRAVISKARLA01/28/2019100037274   C
 214.00  DMV FEES TITLE &ADP2330303


WYANT, BENJAMIN & SUMMERKARLA01/28/2019100037275   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34587302


WYANT, DEAVIDKARLA01/28/2019100037276   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34586302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


IMONTI, AUDRAFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037277   C
 12.00  24549DOG


CARPENTER, MICHAEL DKARLA01/28/2019100037278   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34770302


APEL, ZOEKARLA01/28/2019100037279   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34769302


MARSH, DAWN & DARRENKARLA01/28/2019100037280   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35117302


NELSON FLOORING/NELSON ROBERTKARLA01/28/2019100037281   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33896302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33898302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33899302


90.00 


VOEDISCH, FORRESTKARLA01/28/2019100037282   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34637302


MID PLAINS TELEPHONEKARLA01/28/2019100037283   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35070302


ESPASANDIN LEMA, BRUNOKARLA01/28/2019100037284   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34613302


BLACKSHIRE, ESTHERKARLA01/28/2019100037285   C
 30.00  34672302
 124.00  BB0587090301


154.00 


WOZNIAK, JOHNFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037286   C
 12.00  24550DOG


HJERSTEDT, MARTINFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037287   C
 12.00  24551DOG
 12.00  24552DOG


24.00 


MONSON, PETEFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037288   C
 12.00  24553DOG


STANTON, ANDREAFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037289   C
 12.00  24554DOG


CARTWRIGHT, CHADFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037290   C
 12.00  24555DOG


PAUL, MELISSAFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037291   C
 12.00  24556DOG
 12.00  24557DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69229914
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69239914


76.00 


ROBINSON, TOMFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037292   C
 12.00  24558DOG


PUIG, KELLEYFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037294   C
 12.00  24559DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HITCHCOCK, JODYFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037295   C
 12.00  24561DOG
 12.00  24560DOG
 16.00  24562DOG


40.00 


JUVE, DUANEFTDSKLYDIA01/28/2019100037296   C
 12.00  24563DOG
 12.00  24564DOG


24.00 


SAUER,JASMYNESUSAN01/28/2019100037297   C
 30.00  34571302


HOLTZINGER,LAURA MSUSAN01/28/2019100037298   C
 136.60  BB058834-6301


RAUSCH,JASONSUSAN01/28/2019100037299   C
 98.80  BB058298-2301


ANDERSON,CHARLES,GSUSAN01/28/2019100037300   C
 10.00  BD583317-0301


PILI,GINASUSAN01/28/2019100037301   C
 98.80  BB058888-4301


SULLIVAN,ALYSSASUSAN01/28/2019100037302   C
 30.00  35181302


ONEILL, JEFFREYSUSAN01/28/2019100037303   C
 30.00  34539 563ULK302
 30.00  34540 AAB6171302


60.00 


STATE OF WILISALISA01/29/2019100037304   C
 260.00  ELECTION REIMBURSEMENT9901


FLANDERS ELECTRIC INCKARLA01/29/2019100037305   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35151302


JENSON, GREG & WENDYFTDSKJUDI01/29/2019100037306   C
 16.00  24565DOG


PETERSON, JEAN & GERALDFTDSKJUDI01/29/2019100037307   C
 12.00  24566DOG


LAPORTE, MARC-ANTOINE/JENNIFERFTDSKJUDI01/29/2019100037308   C
 12.00  24567DOG
 12.00  24568DOG
 12.00  24569DOG


36.00 


SMITHSON, MICHAELKARLA01/29/2019100037309   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35163302


COOKSVILLE LUTHERAN CHURCHCANDEE01/29/2019100037310   C
 269.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JOSEPH LIGGETTCANDEE01/29/2019100037311   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BEDESSEN, ELENAKARLA01/29/2019100037312   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35234302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


MELL, JOHNKARLA01/29/2019100037313   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 34827302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 35113302


60.00 


QUALE, BRETTFTDSKLYDIA01/29/2019100037314   C
 12.00  24570DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69249914


47.00 


SYRING, TOMASDESIRE01/29/2019100037315   C
 88.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


188.00 


HETA, ARBNORLORI01/29/2019100037316   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


MCGLYNN, CYNTHIALORI01/29/2019100037317   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


MADDEN, LEEDESIRE01/29/2019100037318   C
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


LARSON, KRISTYLORI01/29/2019100037319   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


MICHAELS, CRAIGLORI01/29/2019100037320   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BACKMAN, WAYNE DEBBIE01/29/2019100037321   C
 20.00  CPR 9901


NELSON GLOBAL DEBBIE01/29/2019100037322   C
 385.00  DONATION 9901


BLUEL, MDEBBIE01/29/2019100037323   C
 200.00  DONATION 9901


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE01/29/2019100037324   C
 88.95  0000003342MR


JUVE, DAVID L DEBBIE01/29/2019100037325   C
 1,808.70  0000003341MR


BRENNUM, TERRIFTDSKLYDIA01/29/2019100037326   C
 12.00  24571DOG


HARGIS, CHARLESLORI01/29/2019100037327   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


HEDSTROM, TYLERLORI01/29/2019100037328   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


METZLER, JEFFREYLORI01/29/2019100037329   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE01/29/2019100037330   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE01/29/2019100037331   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WI SURPLUS DEBBIE01/29/2019100037332   C
 9,189.00  1997 PIERCE SABER PUMPER 9901


DUNN, TOWN OFDEBBIE01/29/2019100037333   C
 5,822.07  0000003337MR


MONONA PLUMBINGLORI01/29/2019100037334   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBBIE01/29/2019100037335   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE01/29/2019100037336   C
 165.00  0000003343MR


HOLE, JOSHUALORI01/29/2019100037337   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


60.00 


HOLE, JOSHUALORI01/29/2019100037338   C
 192.00  DMV FEES303


BASSETT TRANSIT, LLCLORI01/29/2019100037339   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


PETERSON, ROBERT ALORI01/29/2019100037340   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BOERSMA, ANDREW JLORI01/29/2019100037341   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


THACKER, BRIANLORI01/29/2019100037342   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


RAY, JOE THOMASLORI01/29/2019100037343   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


BJELDE. RICHARDALEX01/29/2019100037344   C
 30.00  34799302


HIDROGO LONGORIA, VICTORALEX01/29/2019100037345   C
 30.00  34550302


TAX BATCH 281041LISALISA01/29/2019100037346   C
 353,321.13  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 1,471.39  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


354,792.52 


WILKINSON, KADELISALISA01/30/2019100037347   C
 1,691.52  MILITARY LEAVE Q3 & Q4 9901


FOSDAL HOME BAKERYLORI01/30/2019100037348   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


ANDERSON REVOCABLE TRUSTLORI01/30/2019100037349   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


KLEIN, BRANDONLORI01/30/2019100037350   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


ELLICKSON, REEDLISALISA01/30/2019100037351   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34796302


ARKIN, COLLINLISALISA01/30/2019100037352   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 43/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 30.00  PARKING FINES  35127302


VOLZER, CHRISTINELISALISA01/30/2019100037353   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  35103302


MONTOYA, TADEOLISALISA01/30/2019100037354   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  35180302


MAHIEU, JULIANNALISALISA01/30/2019100037355   C
 50.00  PARKING FINES  FEB PAYMENT302


BAVERSTOCK, DEBORAHLISALISA01/30/2019100037356   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34784302


BAVERSTOCK, DEBORAHLISALISA01/30/2019100037357   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34783302


DIERICKX, COLELISALISA01/30/2019100037358   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34795302


YATES, ALEXANDRALISALISA01/30/2019100037359   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34841302


RUBIN, LORILISALISA01/30/2019100037360   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  34097302


BANDOSZESKI, JOSEPHLISALISA01/30/2019100037361   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34786302


SCHOECHERT, JESSICALISALISA01/30/2019100037362   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  35412302


BARTON, MAASHALLLISALISA01/30/2019100037363   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES  34791302


PERNIC, KRISTENFTDSKLYDIA01/30/2019100037364   C
 16.00  24572DOG


FLYNN, JAMIEFTDSKLYDIA01/30/2019100037365   C
 12.00  24573DOG


JOHNSON, MAXINEFTDSKJUDI01/31/2019100037366   C
 12.00  24574DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69259914
 12.00  24575DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 69269914


76.00 


MOYERS LANDSCAPELORI01/31/2019100037367   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


ROBB, JAMES/TARAFTDSKJUDI01/31/2019100037368   C
 12.00  24576DOG
 12.00  24577DOG


24.00 


ECCLES, DANDESIRE01/31/2019100037369   C
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


250.00 


STRAKA, DAN/SHERIFTDSKJUDI01/31/2019100037370   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 44/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  24578DOG
 12.00  24579DOG


24.00 


HOWELL, CHARMAINELORI01/31/2019100037371   C
 116.50  DMV FEES303


SAILING, CHERYLFTDSKLYDIA01/31/2019100037372   C
 12.00  24580DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69279914


47.00 


MOSCHEL, TYLERLORI01/31/2019100037373   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


PHELPS, BRIANLORI01/31/2019100037374   C
 112.00  DMV FEES303


SWENSON, DENNISLORI01/31/2019100037375   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


TAX BATCH 281042LISALISA01/31/2019100037376   C
 399,489.26  PROPERTY TAXES1701


ROSENSTEIN, SARAHFTDSKLYDIA01/31/2019100037377   C
 12.00  24581DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE-69289914


47.00 


NICKEL, MICHAELALEX01/31/2019100037378   C
 30.00  35135302


PEREZ MORALES, ARMANDOALEX01/31/2019100037379   C
 30.00  35164302


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE01/31/2019100037396   C
 400.00  TICKET SALES601
 225.00  TICKET SALES601
 585.00  TICKET SALES601
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 125.00  TICKET SALES601
 800.00  TICKET SALES601
 154.00  TICKET SALES601
 405.00  TICKET SALES601
 243.00  TICKET SALES601
 486.00  TICKET SALES601
 204.00  TICKET SALES601
 125.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 270.00  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 (43.75) TICKET SALES601
 84.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,560.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,400.00  TICKET SALES601
 300.00  TICKET SALES601
 975.00  TICKET SALES601
 420.00  TICKET SALES601
 420.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 150.00  TICKET SALES601
 315.00  TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 150.00  TICKET SALES601
 4,320.00  TICKET SALES601
 216.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,100.00  TICKET SALES601
 425.00  TICKET SALES601
 150.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,050.00  TICKET SALES601
 70.00  TICKET SALES601
 250.00  TICKET SALES601
 455.00  TICKET SALES601
 210.00  TICKET SALES601
 40.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,002.78  SALES TAX 9901
 1,662.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 150.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
 79.63  DONATIONS 9901
 (643.76) GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (104.06) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


20,549.84 


595.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
50.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE


7,445.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
1,540.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


744.03 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
1,077.60 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,252.00 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,597.00 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
4,476.64 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


30.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
455.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
109.21 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


2,700.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
11,257.84 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
2,091.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
2,380.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


17,302.84 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
1,808.94 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


13,198.04 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS
5,387,634.81 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE


1,150.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
300.00 100-00000-13014 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL


225,843.71 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
5,236.80 100-00000-13010 RET HE


635.16 100-00000-13010 REPRP
88.95 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
546.08 100-00000-13010 NORD3
604.20 100-00000-13010 MATERI
88.70 100-00000-13010 MAINYC
330.00 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


13,905.17 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
111.51 100-00000-13010 ELECTI
37.00 100-00000-13010 DVOR


8,954.00 100-00000-13010 DONAY
749.74 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
55.50 100-00000-13010 ATTORN


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


5,983,828.99 Total of 806 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 46/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


420.00 245-00000-26500-50219022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
270.00 245-00000-26500-50219020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
(43.75)245-00000-26500-50219017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
315.00 245-00000-26500-50219013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
300.00 245-00000-26500-50219012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,560.00 245-00000-26500-50219008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
175.00 245-00000-26500-50219004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
204.00 245-00000-26500-50219003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
154.00 245-00000-26500-50219002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(1,657.92)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
1,816.61 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


200.00 242-00000-48521 DONATIONS
405.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
430.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
20.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
70.50 236-00000-13010 DONA


6,423.92 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
25.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


4,463.57 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
1,790.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


60.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
260.98 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


87,893.23 224-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
79.82 224-00000-13010 PFUEL


1,143.41 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
57.52 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
57.52 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
28.76 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
381.43 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
242.06 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
110.03 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


(532.04)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
1,255.03 100-52100-50340-19070000 OPERATING EXPENSES


200.00 100-00000-48543-30900000 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL
7,449.18 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER


925.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
1,000.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


22.03 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
225.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
140.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
637.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
30.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


5,590.14 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
98.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(45.00)100-00000-46752-32456000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
341.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
90.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
276.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
175.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
120.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
112.50 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
295.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
101.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
20.00 100-00000-46595-10100000 MISC TAXABLE SALES
515.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
385.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
200.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE


7,455.62 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
60.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
49.12 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 47/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,790.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
60.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


88,234.03 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,143.41 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


877.32 215 LIBRARY FUND
5,743,571.05 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


5,983,828.99 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


43,720.28 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
5,822.07 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
9,189.00 412-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


80.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
2,100.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
5,007.17 410-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR


164.08 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
7,032.20 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
6,312.50 248-00000-48110 INTEREST


18,170.74 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
195.19 245-00000-48500-50210209 DONATIONS
998.00 245-00000-46930-50210209 ANNUAL PUBLICATION


1,108.52 245-00000-46920-50210209 MEMBERSHIPS
2,999.00 245-00000-46745-50210209 REVENUE-FEES
7,240.00 245-00000-46742-50219037 TICKET SALES
1,325.00 245-00000-46742-50219036 TICKET SALES
1,300.00 245-00000-46742-50219034 TICKET SALES


650.00 245-00000-46742-50219032 TICKET SALES
585.00 245-00000-46742-50219031 TICKET SALES
425.00 245-00000-46742-50219030 TICKET SALES
20.00 245-00000-46742-50219029 TICKET SALES
840.00 245-00000-46742-50219028 TICKET SALES
670.00 245-00000-46742-50219026 TICKET SALES
565.00 245-00000-46742-50219025 TICKET SALES
992.00 245-00000-46742-50219024 TICKET SALES


1,395.00 245-00000-46742-50219023 TICKET SALES
175.00 245-00000-46742-50219022 TICKET SALES
225.00 245-00000-46742-50219021 TICKET SALES
855.00 245-00000-46742-50219020 TICKET SALES
270.00 245-00000-46742-50219019 TICKET SALES
350.00 245-00000-46742-50219018 TICKET SALES
157.50 245-00000-46742-50219017 TICKET SALES
200.00 245-00000-46742-50219016 TICKET SALES
385.00 245-00000-46742-50219015 TICKET SALES
805.00 245-00000-46742-50219014 TICKET SALES
210.00 245-00000-46742-50219013 TICKET SALES
280.00 245-00000-46742-50219012 TICKET SALES
837.00 245-00000-46742-50219011 TICKET SALES
400.00 245-00000-46742-50219010 TICKET SALES
40.00 245-00000-46742-50219009 TICKET SALES


2,320.00 245-00000-46742-50219008 TICKET SALES
2,000.00 245-00000-46742-50219007 TICKET SALES


84.00 245-00000-46742-50219006 TICKET SALES
594.00 245-00000-46742-50219005 TICKET SALES
275.00 245-00000-46742-50219004 TICKET SALES
204.00 245-00000-46742-50219003 TICKET SALES
352.00 245-00000-46742-50219002 TICKET SALES


1,725.00 245-00000-46742-50219001 TICKET SALES
125.00 245-00000-26500-50219035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
243.00 245-00000-26500-50219033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
585.00 245-00000-26500-50219023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 48/48Page:02/20/2019 12:06 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


5,983,828.99 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


49,542.35 603 EMS
9,189.00 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
2,180.00 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
5,007.17 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
7,196.28 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
6,312.50 248 REVOLVING LOAN FUND


18,170.74 247 TOURISM FUND
38,517.15 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


200.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
835.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
90.50 236 TREE COMMISSION


6,423.92 234 FOOD PANTRY
4,488.57 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 02/20/2019 12:08 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019


Ending
Balance


01/31/2019
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


01/01/2019DescriptionFund


14,780,263.75 10,410,259.70 5,778,477.31 19,412,046.14 GENERAL FUND100


458,390.56 0.00 844.31 457,546.25 TID #3 FUND203


1,135,202.24 0.00 2,267.07 1,132,935.17 TID #4 FUND204


88,466.71 187.50 304.50 88,349.71 TID #5 FUND205


(144,154.76)23,755.86 0.00 (120,398.90)TID #6 FUND206


180,279.30 0.00 310.33 179,968.97 TID #7 FUND207


224,130.11 7,651.83 395.39 231,386.55 TID #8 FUND208


608.91 3,030.82 0.00 3,639.73 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(72,026.66)99,584.35 877.32 26,680.37 LIBRARY FUND215


233,331.52 1,437.55 1,609.18 233,159.89 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,491.07 0.00 37.97 20,453.10 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


286,624.40 0.00 578.65 286,045.75 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


280,097.07 32,597.99 89,452.71 223,242.35 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,511.71 0.00 68.71 33,443.00 CEMETERY FUND225


103,036.60 0.00 211.30 102,825.30 EMS TRUCK FUND227


65,499.77 0.00 121.32 65,378.45 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


5,158.99 43.29 68.88 5,133.40 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


8,602.07 547.67 15.33 9,134.41 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


54,567.26 3,439.13 1,894.19 56,112.20 SENIORS IN NEED231


39,675.56 1,047.14 5,740.70 34,982.00 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


176,952.05 4,997.23 6,743.07 175,206.21 FOOD PANTRY234


3,154.53 1,675.00 7.36 4,822.17 LANDMARKS235


2,819.47 0.00 95.34 2,724.13 TREE COMMISSION236


1,801.77 0.00 3.09 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


17,699.36 308.93 864.45 17,143.84 EMS TRUST FUND241


32,965.09 500.00 263.94 33,201.15 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


268,896.56 0.00 520.68 268,375.88 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,385.15 0.00 11.03 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(26,630.62)145,534.23 81,397.71 37,505.90 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


6,621.77 0.00 13.25 6,608.52 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


23,866.27 16,353.67 18,213.24 22,006.70 TOURISM FUND247


6,318.82 0.00 6,318.82 0.00 REVOLVING LOAN FUND248


16,928.91 423.15 29.72 17,322.34 K9 FUND252


20,878.63 0.00 42.84 20,835.79 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


(5,857.57)3,391.54 37.27 (2,503.30)REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


84,018.78 64,589.05 7,389.83 141,218.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


285,502.03 150.00 319.40 285,332.63 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


2,660,362.56 1,209,571.41 813,935.70 3,055,998.27 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


757,761.42 500,445.32 6,907.19 1,251,299.55 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


545,123.24 26,416.01 4,674.35 566,864.90 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


406,310.82 52,304.69 9,453.25 449,162.26 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


212,674.29 32,054.83 50,623.57 194,105.55 EMS603







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 02/20/2019 12:08 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019


Ending
Balance


01/31/2019
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


01/01/2019DescriptionFund


23,286,309.51 12,642,297.89 6,891,140.27 29,037,467.13 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE00642462158 07/19/2018
AP100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS00578162943 10/11/2018
AP6.00 ANU SKY FARM00657663373 11/29/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863491 12/06/2018
 VOID 02/14/2019AP8,721.17 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262363579 12/13/2018


AP50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY00617763621 12/20/2018
AP151.06 MACKENZY OR JULIA NABER00660563622 12/20/2018
PR1,373.26 HALVERSON, JOHN9995863661 12/21/2018
AP18.58 KRISTEN KORDET00661063696 12/27/2018
AP5.07 BRIAN OR KRISTEN MUELLER00661363702 12/27/2018
AP83.04 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC00497563705 12/27/2018
AP280.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085063708 12/27/2018
AP100.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381663724 01/03/2019
AP1,232.64 CHRISTOPHER OR ELIZABETH FOLBRECHT00662763741 01/03/2019
AP124.94 RICHARD OR DOLORES HALL00661763747 01/03/2019
AP75.00 ROBERT MAHNKE00393963763 01/03/2019
AP1,884.60 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC00589963767 01/03/2019
AP921.70 NELSON BUILDING SERVICES00662663769 01/03/2019
AP3,000.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC003280618(E) 01/10/2019
AP3,750.00 CROSSOVER TOURING004249619(E) 01/10/2019
AP5,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882624(E) 01/10/2019
AP12,500.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882625(E) 01/10/2019
AP4,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882626(E) 01/10/2019
AP100.00 BIANEW00498363799 01/10/2019
AP45.00 JAMES HOVLAND00196063827 01/10/2019
AP157.50 ERIC OLSON00660463842 01/10/2019
AP300.00 ROUTE 961 TRAINING AND CONSULTANTS 00663863848 01/10/2019
AP15.00 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION00177063876 01/17/2019
AP50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329963888 01/17/2019
AP4,186.25 BRANDON OR BIMINI HEMENWAY00664363889 01/17/2019
AP400.00 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES00054963897 01/17/2019
AP157.13 VON OR CONNIE ORTIZ00664463901 01/17/2019
AP48.83 PERKINS SALES INC00218763902 01/17/2019
AP75.00 JOHN SOLIS00626263910 01/17/2019
AP45.00 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS00101163923 01/17/2019
AP15,000.00 WISC PARTNERSHIP FOR HOUSING 00664763924 01/17/2019
AP475.00 WISC STATE FIRE CHIEFS' ASSN 00101763925 01/17/2019
AP5,000.00 DAVID ADLER00626563932 01/24/2019
AP150.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381663935 01/24/2019
AP95.00 BADGER SEWER & DRAIN00518763936 01/24/2019
AP50.00 THOMAS BETHKE00664163939 01/24/2019
AP1,250.00 CACTUS BLOSSOMS00555963942 01/24/2019
AP120.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC00106663947 01/24/2019
AP150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION00027663948 01/24/2019
AP729.44 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028663949 01/24/2019
AP525.00 DEER CREEK TECHNOLOGIES LLC00465963950 01/24/2019
AP11.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153863952 01/24/2019
AP200.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537663958 01/24/2019
AP175.00 RANDY GOSA00665163960 01/24/2019
AP9,025.26 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554063963 01/24/2019
AP500.00 TANNER HANSON00664863964 01/24/2019
AP259.00 INKWORKS INC00047263966 01/24/2019
AP26,250.50 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863967 01/24/2019
AP25.00 RICK KRUEGER00665363969 01/24/2019
AP275.00 JOSEPH LABS00659463970 01/24/2019
AP175.00 MADISON COLLEGE00407263973 01/24/2019
AP13.00 MIDDLETON LIBRARY00303563976 01/24/2019
AP50.00 CHRISTOPHER  MURPHY00617763978 01/24/2019
AP105.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133963980 01/24/2019
AP8.95 AURELIA SANDERS00665263984 01/24/2019
AP175.00 VIDAR SKREDE00665063986 01/24/2019
AP45,786.63 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082763987 01/24/2019
AP8,000.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084563989 01/24/2019
AP3,981.86 STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC00497363992 01/24/2019
AP12,719.52 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES00193763994 01/24/2019
AP60.00 STOUGHTON YOGA00545663995 01/24/2019
AP40.80 SARAH BUKREY006075640(E) 01/24/2019
AP250.00 DEVIN LEIGH TUEL00665464001 01/24/2019
AP748.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093564003 01/24/2019
AP134.00 UWHC00281064004 01/24/2019
AP18.32 1009SFOURTH-STN LLC00665864009 01/31/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP4,000.00 ACTUARIAL & HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS 00666364010 01/31/2019
AP1,000.00 AFFORDABLE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM00666664011 01/31/2019
AP186.25 ERIC BENEDICT00416464012 01/31/2019
AP150.00 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP00145464013 01/31/2019
AP213.74 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022364014 01/31/2019
AP68.09 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023764015 01/31/2019
AP258,904.00 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C00023964016 01/31/2019
AP500.00 CUSTOM SERVICE INFORMATION LLC00389664017 01/31/2019
AP151.77 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031664018 01/31/2019
AP199.50 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C00027364019 01/31/2019
AP6,695.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029864020 01/31/2019
AP8,154.78 DETROIT SALT COMPANY00666064021 01/31/2019
AP77.07 DOCUMENT SALES & DISTRIBUTION00665664022 01/31/2019
AP266.20 EAST-SIDE AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE CENTER00666764023 01/31/2019
AP32.99 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034664024 01/31/2019
AP2,372.75 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038164025 01/31/2019
AP1,406.15 DUSTIN GORDEN00666164026 01/31/2019
AP456.00 GUNTA LAW OFFICES 00660964027 01/31/2019
AP997.15 INSIGHT FS00603764028 01/31/2019
AP326.84 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048764029 01/31/2019
AP59,903.15 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241464030 01/31/2019
AP1,500.00 KELBE BROS EQUIPMENT CO INC00666564031 01/31/2019
AP1,510.00 KOFFEE KUP00116864032 01/31/2019
AP1,069.14 KUNES COUNTRY GMC BUICK 00665764033 01/31/2019
AP269.85 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205764034 01/31/2019
AP1,670.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC00569964035 01/31/2019
AP224.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507964036 01/31/2019
AP115.00 MIDWEST TOXICOLOGY SERVICES00541764037 01/31/2019
AP26,325.00 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE00061964038 01/31/2019
AP440.00 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPAN00538764039 01/31/2019
AP133.29 NORTH CENTRAL UTILITY00584664040 01/31/2019
AP164.55 OFFICE DEPOT00066864041 01/31/2019
AP65.24 PJB - II INC00666264042 01/31/2019
AP323.73 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072064043 01/31/2019
AP1,960.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072564044 01/31/2019
AP23,223.86 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC.00315864045 01/31/2019
AP195.66 RICOH USA INC00121564046 01/31/2019
AP3,593.62 ALEX SCHAUFF00665964047 01/31/2019
AP807.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085864048 01/31/2019
AP7,022.01 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086664049 01/31/2019
AP80.00 SWWBIA00498064050 01/31/2019
AP497.90 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE00032864051 01/31/2019
AP260.00 WCM- WISC COMMUNITY MEDIA00526964052 01/31/2019
AP80.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100464053 01/31/2019
AP571.80 WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK00661964054 01/31/2019


599,657.58 Totals: 116


*** CLEARED CHECKS ***


AP70.00 DNR00648262633 09/06/2018
 VOID 01/24/2019AP0.00 VETERAN AFFAIRS00648862735 09/13/2018


AP85.00 CATHY RIGDON00076063335 11/15/2018
AP375.00 TOM NAUMAN00326863428 11/29/2018
AP65.00 CATHY RIGDON00076063440 11/29/2018
AP2,971.84 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254163464 12/06/2018
AP4,000.00 BURLY BELLOW TOURING INC00491063470 12/06/2018
AP112.50 SAMANTHA DENNISON00542663478 12/06/2018
AP20.00 MATC00519763493 12/06/2018
AP7.90 ROGER SPRINGMAN00658663506 12/06/2018
AP900.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100163518 12/06/2018
AP450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100163519 12/06/2018
AP35.31 DEPT OF REVENUE00479263537 12/13/2018
AP130.00 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK00032363538 12/13/2018
AP100.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071163557 12/13/2018
AP5,406.90 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099563581 12/13/2018
AP2,547.00 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254163588 12/20/2018
AP100.00 DONETA CHORNEY00659263595 12/20/2018
AP91.15 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763596 12/20/2018
AP4,989.49 ABBEY COLLINS00597863597 12/20/2018
AP962.24 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028663598 12/20/2018
AP46.81 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER00034863602 12/20/2018
AP314.76 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC00144463612 12/20/2018
AP287.28 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050863614 12/20/2018







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
3/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP935.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC00569963617 12/20/2018
AP211.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055863618 12/20/2018
AP6.00 MANDT HONEY WORKS00660763619 12/20/2018
AP126.87 JILL MOEDE00660663620 12/20/2018
AP81.00 RIDGEWOOD ORCHARD00075963628 12/20/2018
AP150.00 JAMES ROBERTS00615963629 12/20/2018
AP167.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077363630 12/20/2018
AP3,401.70 ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC00567563631 12/20/2018
AP158.33 KATELIN SMITH00661263636 12/20/2018
AP249.97 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082763637 12/20/2018
AP23.00 SPROUTING ACRES00659863638 12/20/2018
AP193.80 WAGNER REV LIVING TRUST00619263648 12/20/2018
AP22,746.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692616(E) 12/21/2018


 VOID 01/09/2019AP0.00 VOID004692617(E) 12/21/2018
PR1,354.92 BENSHOP, BEVERLY9995363651 12/21/2018
PR697.45 FARR, JUNE9991463656 12/21/2018
PR626.77 FATH, PATRICK9995163657 12/21/2018
PR280.00 KITTLESON, PEARL9992163664 12/21/2018
PR2,501.40 LAMERS, MARTIN9995463665 12/21/2018
PR659.10 MANTHE, ELLEN9992263667 12/21/2018
PR2,003.55 NITZSCHE, ROGER9992463668 12/21/2018
PR1,634.90 RIGDON, CATHY9992663670 12/21/2018
PR1,041.84 SCHEEL, MARILYN9992863672 12/21/2018
PR1,634.90 STRANDLIE, DWAYNE9992963673 12/21/2018
PR2,185.70 TEIGEN, ODEAN9993063674 12/21/2018
PR1,422.32 THOMPSON, DAVID 9993163675 12/21/2018
PR1,675.70 THORSON, ROGER9993263676 12/21/2018
AP645.98 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563678 12/27/2018
AP6,569.87 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015763679 12/27/2018


 VOID 12/27/2018AP0.00 VOID00015763680 12/27/2018
 VOID 12/27/2018AP0.00 VOID00015763681 12/27/2018
 VOID 12/27/2018AP0.00 VOID00015763682 12/27/2018


AP690.00 CHECK ADVANCE00280263683 12/27/2018
AP29.82 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763684 12/27/2018
AP70.59 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173763685 12/27/2018
AP30.00 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY00155163686 12/27/2018
AP629.46 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521263687 12/27/2018
AP95.00 DINGES FIRE COMPANY00639363688 12/27/2018
AP2,548.00 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE00166263689 12/27/2018
AP219.34 FIRST SUPPLY00114663690 12/27/2018
AP679.82 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038563691 12/27/2018
AP182.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040863692 12/27/2018
AP700.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS00172863693 12/27/2018
AP160.83 TRINA HAGEMANN00661463694 12/27/2018
AP2,056.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469763695 12/27/2018
AP99.85 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205763697 12/27/2018
AP169.45 LEGALSHIELD00523563698 12/27/2018


 VOID 12/31/2018AP0.00 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY00140363699 12/27/2018
AP28.00 MCMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY00661163700 12/27/2018
AP455.80 MIDWEST TAPE00061763701 12/27/2018
AP311.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073763703 12/27/2018
AP3,250.00 RUSSELL CONSULTING INC00178163704 12/27/2018
AP25,168.88 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213963706 12/27/2018
AP1,300.00 STOUGHTON ARMS APTS00628663707 12/27/2018
AP55.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086163709 12/27/2018
AP167.08 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963710 12/27/2018
AP175.00 STREICHER'S00087563711 12/27/2018
AP53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093163712 12/27/2018
AP318.00 VIEVU00467863714 12/27/2018
PR943.90 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101463716 12/28/2018
PR1,241.45 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063717 12/28/2018
PR5,603.46 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363718 12/28/2018
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263719 12/28/2018
AP8,676.42 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692647(E) 12/31/2018
AP8,800.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC00010263720 01/03/2019
AP136.06 CHRISTOPHER ALBERS00011263721 01/03/2019
AP20.64 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563722 01/03/2019
AP414.00 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSN00012263723 01/03/2019
AP509.90 BILLER PRESS00017563725 01/03/2019
AP902.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527463726 01/03/2019
AP131.65 BSN SPORTS LLC00616763727 01/03/2019
AP1,547.00 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON00177163728 01/03/2019
AP166.46 WAYNE OR MARIE CHRISTENSEN00200463729 01/03/2019
AP663.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241663730 01/03/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
4/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP1,368.95 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308363731 01/03/2019
AP45.00 COURIER HUB00343363732 01/03/2019
AP110.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00421463733 01/03/2019
AP3,565.00 DCCVA00148163734 01/03/2019
AP2,367.12 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN00033363735 01/03/2019
AP4,983.01 ELECTIONSOURCE00663463736 01/03/2019
AP3,000.00 REED ELLICKSON00663663737 01/03/2019
AP72.74 WILLIAM OR GENEVIEVE ENGEL00622963738 01/03/2019
AP150.00 ERIK C FARRAR00616163739 01/03/2019
AP4,232.20 FIRST NATIONAL BANK00662863740 01/03/2019
AP49.29 STEPHANIE GILMAN00662363742 01/03/2019
AP100.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574363743 01/03/2019
AP888.00 GUNTA LAW OFFICES 00660963744 01/03/2019
AP100.00 CHRISTOPHER HAGEN00627363745 01/03/2019
AP1,101.81 MIMOZA HAJREDINI00661563746 01/03/2019
AP5,438.15 WAYNE HANSEN00662463748 01/03/2019
AP80.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263749 01/03/2019
AP2,574.43 KEN HAUGEN00663263750 01/03/2019
AP322.64 CLAUDETTE HIGGINS00661663751 01/03/2019
AP97.00 INKWORKS INC00047263752 01/03/2019
AP939.28 JL RICHARDS CATERING00165763753 01/03/2019
AP100.00 TREVOR KRAMOLIS00625163754 01/03/2019
AP1,717.29 KROGER00572063755 01/03/2019
AP186.37 LAN TOWNHOMES LLC00429663756 01/03/2019
AP18.00 LINDA LANE00561763757 01/03/2019
AP186.64 LAS TOWNHOMES LLC00618763758 01/03/2019
AP3,622.20 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES00054963759 01/03/2019
AP3,131.08 JOANN LEWANDOWSKI00662963760 01/03/2019
AP295.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507963761 01/03/2019
AP6,614.00 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DISTRICT00574663762 01/03/2019
AP170.16 MARTIN GLASS00604263764 01/03/2019
AP78.75 DONALD OR JULIE MC CUNE00663563765 01/03/2019
AP5,497.52 MC FARLAND STATE BANK00342663766 01/03/2019
AP704.76 BILL NEITZEL00540263768 01/03/2019
AP3.00 ROBERT NELSON00577563770 01/03/2019
AP136.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218663771 01/03/2019
AP9,100.00 OPENGOV, INC00565863772 01/03/2019
AP1,785.00 P&J EAGLE SHEET METAL INC00661863773 01/03/2019
AP75.00 BRAD PETERSON00614763774 01/03/2019
AP4,000.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072563775 01/03/2019
AP850.00 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC00237963776 01/03/2019
AP50.00 KATIE SMITH00658063777 01/03/2019
AP186.11 JOHN SOLIS00626263778 01/03/2019
AP83.52 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT00646363779 01/03/2019
AP131.96 DON TICHENOR JR00663363780 01/03/2019
AP1,407.00 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC00091763781 01/03/2019
AP710.53 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522763782 01/03/2019
AP50.00 WASC 00097163783 01/03/2019
AP175.00 WEB-NET00222863784 01/03/2019
AP1,127.67 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC00202863785 01/03/2019
AP97.94 RONIE WHEELER00663063786 01/03/2019
AP14,917.67 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION00261263787 01/03/2019
AP312.00 WISC STATE JOURNAL00101963788 01/03/2019
AP574.39 WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK00661963789 01/03/2019
AP65.00 WMCA00102663790 01/03/2019
AP7,124.88 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692648(E) 01/04/2019
AP2,975.72 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212620(E) 01/10/2019
AP237.60 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212621(E) 01/10/2019
AP446.07 NATE OLSON006625622(E) 01/10/2019
AP12,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882623(E) 01/10/2019
AP2,356.63 STATE OF WI-SALES TAX006513627(E) 01/10/2019
AP212.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512628(E) 01/10/2019
AP3,038.60 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512629(E) 01/10/2019
AP204.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512630(E) 01/10/2019
AP106.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512631(E) 01/10/2019
AP328.20 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512632(E) 01/10/2019
AP382.98 AFLAC00412163791 01/10/2019
AP243.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563792 01/10/2019
AP3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308063793 01/10/2019
AP139.52 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014063794 01/10/2019
AP205.02 AT&T00014363795 01/10/2019
AP866.00 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC00214463796 01/10/2019
AP2,060.50 AZTLAND LLC00240563797 01/10/2019
AP52.75 DAVID BALL00662063798 01/10/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
5/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP930.16 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386663800 01/10/2019
AP694.64 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS00525263801 01/10/2019
AP510.60 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022363802 01/10/2019
AP140.00 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER00141863803 01/10/2019
AP7,500.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424963804 01/10/2019
AP2,500.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424963805 01/10/2019
AP2,500.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424963806 01/10/2019
AP1,344.00 CT LABORATORIES LLC00663163807 01/10/2019
AP3,728.76 DANE COUNTY DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES00658863808 01/10/2019
AP243,681.87 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSPOR00027963809 01/10/2019
AP1,760.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476363810 01/10/2019
AP1,210.70 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028463811 01/10/2019
AP1,878.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028463812 01/10/2019
AP1,950.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.00028763813 01/10/2019
AP368.90 DNE WHOLESALE00289663814 01/10/2019
AP95.00 ECWAEI00498163815 01/10/2019
AP55.00 ELDERLY SERVICES NETWORK00239863816 01/10/2019
AP375.00 EMPATHIA INC00500763817 01/10/2019
AP382.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC00161963818 01/10/2019
AP143.56 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034663819 01/10/2019
AP331.08 GALL'S INC00038663820 01/10/2019
AP1,181.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263821 01/10/2019
AP75.00 GREATER MADISON AREA SHRM, INC00532163822 01/10/2019
AP4,218.00 GUNTA LAW OFFICES 00660963823 01/10/2019
AP4,040.00 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043163824 01/10/2019
AP55.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263825 01/10/2019
AP1,250.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC00151063826 01/10/2019
AP6,795.32 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048763828 01/10/2019
AP1,750.00 JEFF ROBERTS CORPORATION00606263829 01/10/2019
AP59,227.60 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241463830 01/10/2019
AP437.43 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION00647563831 01/10/2019
AP250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050563832 01/10/2019
AP15,996.00 KEY CODE MEDIA00663763833 01/10/2019
AP186.25 THOMAS OR JOAN KLUCK00663963834 01/10/2019
AP20.00 EARL KRUEGER00053463835 01/10/2019
AP371.70 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205763836 01/10/2019
AP300.00 CHARLENE MALUEG00640863837 01/10/2019
AP276.01 MARCO INC00420263838 01/10/2019
AP3,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561163839 01/10/2019
AP567.30 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC00422463840 01/10/2019
AP50.42 OFFICE DEPOT00066863841 01/10/2019
AP616.98 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC00629563843 01/10/2019
AP310.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071163844 01/10/2019
AP1,602.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319963845 01/10/2019
AP57.05 RICOH USA INC00121563846 01/10/2019
AP1,878.12 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR00479963847 01/10/2019
AP438.00 SESAC INC00214663849 01/10/2019
AP157.50 CARTER SMITH00660363850 01/10/2019
AP167.87 SPRINT00255963851 01/10/2019
AP1,498.00 SSM HEALTH/DEN MEDICAL CLINIC00662263852 01/10/2019
AP115.81 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863853 01/10/2019
AP64,670.05 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663854 01/10/2019
AP11,653.72 STREICHER'S00087563855 01/10/2019
AP490.00 SWWBIA00621563856 01/10/2019
AP180.00 TOWN OF DUNKIRK00618663857 01/10/2019
AP17.34 TOWN OF DUNKIRK00618663858 01/10/2019
AP1,520.72 U.S. CELLULAR00132663859 01/10/2019
AP32.10 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE00032863860 01/10/2019
AP75.00 WASC 00097163861 01/10/2019
AP500.00 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLL00097563862 01/10/2019
AP210.00 WISC CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN INC00099263863 01/10/2019
AP2,957.78 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099563864 01/10/2019
AP175.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392463865 01/10/2019
AP31.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100463866 01/10/2019
AP45.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100463867 01/10/2019
AP384.84 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092963868 01/10/2019
PR1,264.53 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063869 01/11/2019
PR5,605.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363870 01/11/2019
PR4,757.08 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPA62663871 01/11/2019
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263872 01/11/2019
AP455.00 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212633(E) 01/17/2019
AP105.41 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546634(E) 01/17/2019
AP30.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546635(E) 01/17/2019
AP16.81 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546636(E) 01/17/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
6/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP5.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546637(E) 01/17/2019
AP391.20 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512638(E) 01/17/2019
AP28.30 AIRGAS USA LLC00011163873 01/17/2019
AP6,039.61 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563874 01/17/2019
AP2,417.70 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387463875 01/17/2019
AP5,531.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP00096363877 01/17/2019
AP960.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527463878 01/17/2019
AP543.33 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022363879 01/17/2019
AP126.00 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763880 01/17/2019
AP992.67 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031663881 01/17/2019
AP1,619.60 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029863882 01/17/2019
AP72.79 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322763883 01/17/2019
AP2,500.00 ESRI INC00034363884 01/17/2019
AP655.38 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034663885 01/17/2019
AP17,144.65 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263886 01/17/2019
AP72.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043263887 01/17/2019
AP2,143.62 HOMETOWN NEWS00045863890 01/17/2019
AP297.02 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048763891 01/17/2019
AP133.75 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048863892 01/17/2019
AP693.90 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469763893 01/17/2019
AP526.80 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049563894 01/17/2019
AP100.00 TERRY KAHL00050463895 01/17/2019
AP881.03 KROGER00572063896 01/17/2019
AP4,115.86 MARKERTEK00664263898 01/17/2019
AP1,185.00 MEDIA CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC00215963899 01/17/2019
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512639(E) 01/17/2019
AP1,250.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060863900 01/17/2019
AP498.40 POMP'S TIRE- MONONA00554163903 01/17/2019
AP3,500.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072563904 01/17/2019
AP334.00 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC00073563905 01/17/2019
AP288.86 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074963906 01/17/2019
AP84.88 RICOH USA INC00121563907 01/17/2019
AP49.10 RICOH USA, INC.00584963908 01/17/2019
AP10,511.92 RUNNING INC 00627963909 01/17/2019
AP500.00 STOUGHTON CITY BAND00085163911 01/17/2019
AP455.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863912 01/17/2019
AP23,128.52 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086263913 01/17/2019
AP475.31 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663914 01/17/2019
AP18,791.63 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963915 01/17/2019
AP1,756.80 TICKETFORCE LLC00422763916 01/17/2019
AP5,864.00 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS00091263917 01/17/2019
AP123,007.91 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP00623563918 01/17/2019
AP2.79 VERIZON WIRELESS00214763919 01/17/2019
AP5,021.03 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262363920 01/17/2019
AP50.00 WAP00664563921 01/17/2019
AP1,500.00 BILL WEBER00664663922 01/17/2019
AP182.00 WISC STATE JOURNAL00101963926 01/17/2019
AP25,828.20 WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK00661963927 01/17/2019
AP197.37 AIRGAS USA LLC00011163933 01/24/2019
AP863.65 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011563934 01/24/2019
AP40.80 BADGER WATER00525963937 01/24/2019
AP301.40 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015763938 01/24/2019
AP108.81 BILL BRUE00020063940 01/24/2019
AP20.95 BSN SPORTS LLC00616763941 01/24/2019
AP277.98 CIGNA- CHATANOOGA 18222300585063943 01/24/2019
AP25.00 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023763944 01/24/2019
AP31.25 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173763945 01/24/2019
AP121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308363946 01/24/2019
AP175.05 DEMCO INC00030263951 01/24/2019
AP2,076.16 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033763953 01/24/2019
AP125.00 ERIK C FARRAR00616163954 01/24/2019
AP9,820.30 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038163955 01/24/2019
AP23.99 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038563956 01/24/2019
AP1,223.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039263957 01/24/2019
AP78.57 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040863959 01/24/2019
AP50.00 QUINTON GREER00624463961 01/24/2019
AP250.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574363962 01/24/2019
AP900.00 IMAGE TREND INC00287063965 01/24/2019
AP1,997.68 KROGER00572063968 01/24/2019
AP146.48 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478263971 01/24/2019
AP247.88 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205763972 01/24/2019
AP5,000.00 MAX-R00216063974 01/24/2019
AP186.25 AMY OR GREGG MC CAUGHN00212563975 01/24/2019
AP124.97 MIDWEST TAPE00061763977 01/24/2019







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
7/7Page: 


02/20/2019 12:09 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 01/31/2019


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP118,666.18 NELSON EXCAVATING AND SON LLC00643763979 01/24/2019
AP119.25 OFFICE DEPOT00066863981 01/24/2019
AP125.00 BRAD PETERSON00614763982 01/24/2019
AP150.00 JAMES ROBERTS00615963983 01/24/2019
AP34.93 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163063985 01/24/2019
AP568.00 STOPSTICK LTD00665563988 01/24/2019
AP3,634.15 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085063990 01/24/2019
AP124.15 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085863991 01/24/2019
AP309.13 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086663993 01/24/2019
AP10,841.51 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086963996 01/24/2019
AP382,766.02 SULLIVAN DESIGN BUILD00636963997 01/24/2019
AP37,287.00 TELVUE CORP00514763998 01/24/2019
AP23.58 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091663999 01/24/2019
AP375.00 TRUAX PATIENT SERVICES00655864000 01/24/2019
AP71.60 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093164002 01/24/2019
AP304.08 VERIZON WIRELESS00214764005 01/24/2019
AP467.88 WALL STREET JOURNAL00096864006 01/24/2019
AP380.00 WENDIGO00664964007 01/24/2019
AP1,704.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME00187364008 01/24/2019
AP1,164.00 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212641(E) 01/24/2019
AP9,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882642(E) 01/24/2019
AP212.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512643(E) 01/24/2019
AP2,364.06 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512644(E) 01/24/2019
AP212.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512645(E) 01/24/2019
AP203.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512646(E) 01/24/2019
PR897.10 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101463928 01/25/2019
PR1,241.45 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102063929 01/25/2019
PR5,655.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41363930 01/25/2019
PR290.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66263931 01/25/2019
AP648.80 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN005212649(E) 01/31/2019
AP223.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546650(E) 01/31/2019
AP492.73 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546651(E) 01/31/2019
AP259.04 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION006546652(E) 01/31/2019
AP116.40 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512653(E) 01/31/2019
AP232.80 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512654(E) 01/31/2019
AP293.20 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES006512655(E) 01/31/2019


1,626,049.57 Totals: 356







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 01/01/2019 TO 01/31/2019


02/20/2019 12:10 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/1


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '5347'   CDJE01/09/2019
GL Trx #: 94377


540,645.05VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX100-00000-24330TO RECORD JANUARY TAX SETTLEMENT
6,511,783.60SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE100-00000-24320TO RECORD JANUARY TAX SETTLEMENT
1,763,274.96COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE100-00000-24310TO RECORD JANUARY TAX SETTLEMENT


8,815,703.61PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD JANUARY TAX SETTLEMENT


8,815,703.618,815,703.61


Ref Num1: '5374'   CDJE01/22/2019
GL Trx #: 94841


11.70FINES215-00000-46710-53800000TO RECORD NSF CHECK - TORNADO CLEANING 
11.70PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD NSF CHECK - TORNADO CLEANING 


11.7011.70


Ref Num1: '5407'   CDJE01/31/2019
GL Trx #: 95835


40,828.20US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
40,828.20PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


40,828.2040,828.20


Ref Num1: '5410'   CDJE01/31/2019
GL Trx #: 95877


112.87OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
112.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC


112.87112.87


8,856,656.388,856,656.38GRAND TOTAL:


40,828.20245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
40,828.20245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11.70215-00000-46710-53800000FINES
11.70215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


112.87100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
540,645.05100-00000-24330VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX


6,511,783.60100-00000-24320SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE
1,763,274.96100-00000-24310COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE


8,815,816.48100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


8,856,656.388,856,656.38





		03c-01.31.19 Bank Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03c-01.31.19 Cash Receipts Register.pdf

		03c-01.31.19 Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		03c-01.31.19 Check Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03c-01.31.19 Journal Report - CDJE - CRJE.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 26, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 


 


Deputy Clerk Christen called roll and noted 10 alders were present. Hirsch and O’Connor were absent 


and excused.  


 


Communications - none 


 


Lucas Trow, RDA Committee member, presented the RDA Downtown Revolving Loan Fund.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were added into the record. 


Planning Commission (1/14/19); Whitewater Park Steering Committee (11/19/18); Landmarks 


Commission (1/10/19); Utilities (1/14/2019); Tree Commission (1/10/19); RDA (1/3/19, 1/9/19,1/29/19)  


 


Public Comment Period: 


 Steve Erdahl, 209 Ashberry Lane, spoke against agenda item #5 (O-7-2019) stating drainage 


issues affecting his property. 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. February 12, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R- 21-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


C. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 


Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS: 


None 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


O-7-2019- Amending the zoning classification of 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI   


 


  


 







Bartlett offered O-7-2019 for the first reading.  The ordinance will be back before the council on March 


12, 2019. 


 


O-8-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, 


Number of Land Uses per Building  


 


Bartlett offered O-8-2019 for the first reading.  The ordinance will be back before the council on 


March 12, 2019.  


 


 


R- 22-2019- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and 


outdoor display establishment (automobile sales) including group development requirements at 1005 N. 


Page St.  


 


Jenson recused himself. 


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Boersma to approve R-22-2019 Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 


Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and outdoor display establishment (automobile sales) 


including group development requirements at 1005 N. Page St.  Motion carried 9-0 with Jenson 


abstaining.  


 


 


R-23-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton 


Utilities delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2018  


 


Motion made by Bartlett, second by Duranczyk to approve R-213-2019 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official (s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton Utilities delinquent account balances and 


invoices deemed uncollectable as of December 31, 2018.  Motion carried10-0. 


 


 


R-24-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation Committee 


and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-24-2019 Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of 


Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee. 


Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R-25-2019-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee  


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Duranczyk to approve R-25-2019 Confirming the Mayor’s appointment 


of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee.  Motion carried 10-0 


 


 


R-26-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.  (REA) to install a groundwater monitoring well and continuous 


sampling for the first three quarters of 2019 for the property located at 216 E. Main Street  







 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-26-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.  (REA) to install a 


groundwater monitoring well and continuous sampling for the first three quarters of 2019 for the 


property located at 216 E. Main Street. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R-27-2019- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and 


acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 2019 


Street and Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the projects  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-27-2019 Authorizing and directing the 


Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and 


acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 2019 Street and Stormwater Projects and 


allocate such expenses to the projects. Motion carried 10-0 


 


R-28-2019-Authorizing the use of $35,000 from the Building Maintenance Fund to replace an air 


handling unit and replace the HVAC automation system at the Senior Center  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-28-2019 Authorizing the use of $35,000 


from the Building Maintenance Fund to replace an air handling unit and replace the HVAC 


automation system at the Senior Center. Motion carried 10-0 


 


Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for conflict waiver 


regarding Holtan Road Storm Sewer project-extension through Stoughton Area School District 


high school site 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Riley to approve the Boardman Clark request for conflict waiver 


regarding Holtan Road Storm Sewer project-extension through Stoughton Area School District high 


school site. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 7:42 p.m. Motion carried 10-0 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Candee J. Christen, Deputy Clerk 


 








 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Cali Zimmerman    Koffee Kup  


  Deborah Morgan    Best Plaza Liquor 


  Julianna Martin    Whatever Bar 


  Nicole Vollmer    Walgreens 


  Tanya Gilley     Lon’s Tailgater 


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 


 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-29-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   March 12, 2019 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI.  


Committee 


Action:    


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0  


  


File Number: O-7-2019 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


February 26, 2019 


  March  12, 2019 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Kevin Urso (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of the 


property at 117 Ashberry Lane from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two-


Family Residential.     


 


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of these lands to allow a 


duplex structure to be constructed. 


 


3. The proposed two-family use at this property is consistent with adjacent uses.  The 


Comprehensive Plan states the following, “Proposed zoning map amendments 


(rezoning’s) should be consistent with the recommendations in this Plan.  Specifically, 


the Future Land Use map, in combination with the policies behind it, should be used to 


guide the application of the general pattern of permanent zoning.  However, the precise 


location of zoning district boundaries may vary, as judged appropriate by the Plan 


Commission and City Council.  Departures from the exact land use boundaries depicted 


on the Future Land Use map may be particularly appropriate for Planned Developments, 


mixed use projects, properties split by zoning districts, and/or properties located at the 


edges of future land use boundaries.  In their consideration of zoning map changes, the 


Plan Commission and City Council will also evaluate the specific timing of the zoning 


map amendment request, its relationship to the nature of both existing and future land 


uses, and the details of the proposed development. Therefore, this Plan allows for the 


phased timing of zoning actions and the refinement of the precise recommended land use 


boundaries through the zoning, conditional use, Planned Unit Developments, and land 


division processes.” 


 


4. On February 11, 2019, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing 


regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


5. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning change be 


approved as presented.   


 







6. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change, the Plan 


Commission’s recommendation and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full. 


   


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the property at 117 Ashberry Lane shall be changed from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two-


Family Residential. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


  
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


  


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\117 Ashberry Lane Rezoning Ordinance.doc 


 


 


 


 
 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\2-11-19\Plan Com Info\117 Ashberry Rezone Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 30, 2019


To: Plan Commission and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the February 11, 2019 Plan Commission meeting and Common
Council meetings of February 26 and March 12, 2019


Request by Kevin Urso to rezone the property at 117 Ashberry Lane from SR-4 Single Family
Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential.
The applicant is requesting this change of zoning for a property that is surrounded by two-family
homes. We believe the request meets the intent of the comprehensive plan and requirements of the
zoning code. The application, resolution and related materials are provided. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council is necessary.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday February 11, 2019 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
rezoning of the following parcel of land located at 117 Ashberry Lane, Stoughton, WI, owned by Urso
Bros LLC. The property described below is requested to be rezoned from SR-4 Single Family
Residential to TR-6 Two-Family Residential. The property is currently more fully described below:
Parcel number: 281/0511-044-4744-8
Legal Description: EASTWOOD ESTATES LOT 14


This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal description
please refer to the deed.


Additional information including a location map can be found at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published January 24, 2019 and January 31, 2019 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezone 117 Ashberry Lane.doc







mstacey

Arrow



























Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


117 Ashberry Lane


Tax Parcels
January 18, 2019


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet
1 inch = 100 feet



mstacey

Arrow





		05a-O-7-2019 117 Ashberry Lane Rezoning Ordinance.pdf

		05b-117 Ashberry Rezoning.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\02-26-19\06a-O-8-2019 Repeal Section 78-205(10).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


Committee Action:    Plan Commission recommends approval 7 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-8- 2019 First Reading:  


Second Reading:  


February 26, 2019 


March 12, 2019 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 78-205 (10)  


Number of land uses per building: No more than one nonresidential land use shall be permitted in 


any building unless a conditional use permit for a large development in compliance with subsection 


78-205(11) or a group development in compliance with subsection 78-205(12).  


With the exceptions of a commercial apartment or a home occupation, no building containing a 


nonresidential land use shall contain a residential land use. (See subsections 78-206(8)(a) and 78-


206(8)(j).)  


  


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE





T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\2-11-19\Plan Com Info\78-205(10) Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 30, 2019


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the February 11, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of February 26 and March 12, 2019.


Proposed ordinance amendment to repeal section 78-205(10) Number of Land Uses per
Building.
This ordinance amendment is proposed to remove the section related to regulating the number of
land uses per building. Uses that are permitted outright are regulated for each zoning district
designation and we don’t see any reason to require a conditional use process to have for example,
an office and retail use in the same building. The ordinance is provided. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council are necessary.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning 78-205(10).doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, February
11, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to Section 78-205(10) of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Code of Ordinances. This proposed amendment is to repeal the section related to
the allowable number of land uses per building within the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published January 24, 2019 and January 31, 2019 Hub







78-206(8) (a)


Upper story dwelling unit.
Description: Upper story dwelling units are dwelling units which are located directly above the ground floor
of a building used for an office, commercial, or institutional land use (as designated in subsection (4),
above). Residential uses will be permitted on the ground floor of a building used for an office, commercial,
or institutional land use, but may not be within the first 24 feet of the ground floor measured from the front
of the building.


1. Regulations:


a. The gross floor area devoted to commercial apartments shall be counted toward the floor
area of a nonresidential development.


b. A minimum of one off-street parking space shall be provided for each bedroom within a
commercial apartment. Parking spaces provided by nonresidential land uses on the site
may be counted for this requirement with the approval of the zoning administrator.


78-206(8) (j) Home occupation.


Description: It is the intent of this section to provide a means to accommodate a small home-based family or
professional business without the necessity of a rezoning from a residential to a business district. Approval
of an expansion of a home occupation at a future time beyond the limitations of this section is not to be
anticipated; relocation of the business to an area that is appropriately zoned may be necessary. Home
occupations are economic activities performed within any single-family detached residence which comply
with the following requirements. Examples include personal and professional services, and handicrafts,
which comply with all of the following requirements:


1. Regulations:


a. The use is to be clearly incidental to residential use.


b. The area used to conduct the home occupation shall not exceed 25 percent of the
improved square footage, excluding the garage, and the occupation shall be conducted
within the principal building, except for sales of home grown produce grown on site.


c. Any home occupation shall be carried on only by a member of the immediate family
residing on the premises.


d. No activity, materials, goods or equipment incidental to the home occupation shall be
externally visible, except for home grown produce grown on site.


e. No home occupation shall endanger the public health and safety and shall not interfere
with other parcels in the neighborhood.


f. No mechanical equipment may be used which creates a disturbance such as noise, dust,
odor or electrical disturbance.


g. No articles shall be sold or offered for sale on the premises, except for home grown
produce grown on site.


h. No mechanical or electrical equipment shall be installed or maintained other than such as
customarily incidental to domestic use.


i. There shall be no more than one temporary sign permitted per dwelling unit for sales of
home grown produce grown on site. No such sign shall exceed four square feet in area,
two feet in height or two feet in width and shall be placed on private property where the
produce is grown. The sign shall only be visible when the produce is offered for sale.


j. For this section, "Produce" shall be defined as: To grow agricultural products such as
vegetables and fruit on site.


k. This section does not apply to other permitted or conditional uses in residential districts.


l. Only one sign for professional services shall be allowed. Such sign shall not be
illuminated and shall not exceed three square feet.





		06a-O-8-2019 Repeal Section 78-205(10).pdf

		06b-Repeal Section 78-205(10).pdf






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Dennis Pince to the Housing Authority, pursuant 


to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-30-2019 


 
Date Introduced:  March 12, 2019  


 


WHEREAS, Mike Engelberger has resigned from the Housing Authority and the Mayor has 


submitted his appointment to fill the vacancy for a term ending in 2019; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Housing Authority 


Dennis Pince 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Dennis Pince to the Housing Authority.   


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 





